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FELLOW SHAREHOLDERS:

I am pleased to report that in 2006 Consolidated Communications
completed its first full year as a public company with both strong operating
and financial results. We led the way with our innovative Internet Protocol
(1P) network and early entry into [PTV in llinois und were excited this year
to expand to Texas. Other highlights for the vear included record-breaking
DSI, subscriber growth, completing Phase II of our billing integration
project on time and on hudget, and growing total connections by over
10,000. All accomplished while taking excellent care of our customers.

At Consolidated Communications, we never take our eye off our goal,
which is to provide high-quality broadband and voice services while
generating strong, sustainable cash flow to support the dividend. We do
this by continuing to focus on growing revenue per customer, improving
operating efficiency, maintaining our disciplined capital expenditure
philosophy and selectively pursuing acquisitions.

During 2006, we paid approximately $0.38738 per share in quarterly
| dividends. Qur board of directors recently affirmed its intention to
| continue paying the quarterly dividend at its current level in 2007,

We are very excited to have launched our IPTV product in Texas. In
August 2006, we introduced the new service in our Conroe and Katy, Texas,
markets. With the completion of our 1P backbone and other network
initiatives, we were initially able to pass 37,000 homes. Similar to Winois,
we are doing 2 controlled launch in Texas to ensure the network performs
to our high standards and back office processes run smoothly. We offer
200 all-digital channels with a robust offering of local, regional and
national programming choices, over 1,000 hours of video on demand
content and all with pricing that is competitive with local satellite and
cable offerings. We are very pleased with how the product has performed
and are looking forward to additional enhancements planned for 2007. '

Led by the strength of our broadband products, we grew total connections
by over 10,000 in 2006. Our flagship product, DSL, had 4 phenomenal
vear. We added over 13,500 new subscribers in 2006, making this the
strongest subscriber growth year in our history. Qur subscriber base now
totals 52,700, with a 31 percent penetration of primary residential lines.

Our other major hroadband product, IPTV, alse had a very good year.

While there was excitement around the Texas launch, we also had a

very strong year in Ilinois. We added 16,300 additional homes passed

and 4,200 new subscribers. At the end of 2006, our

subscriber base totaled 6,300 and the penetration
topped 26 percent in the three original

markets we launched in 2005. Customer

reaction is positive, the network is performing
well and we continue to be excited with

the product.

The success we have experienced
with our bundled broadband products
enhances our business in multiple ways,
Not only does it strengthen our revenue,
but it also positively impacts customer
satisfaction and retention. We believe
that when a customer has a bundle

of our services, they are less

susceptible to @ compeiitor’s offer.

We cxperienced an 18 percent growth in our bundled service offerings in
2006, and more than 90 percent of our IPTV customers have taken our
triple play offering of voice, video and data.

Our strong financial results drove our ability to continue investing in a
strategic projects and fund the dividend. We generated over $320 million

in revenue, almost $140 million in adjusted EBITDA and over $84 miltion ?
in cash from operating activities. Our balance sheet is strong, and at )
December 31, 2006, we had $20.7 million in cash and cash equivalents &
on hand.

Throughout 2006 we completed several financial transactions that will v
strengthen our capital structure and enhance our cash flow going forward. .

In July, we repurchased approximately 3.8 million shares of common stock 3
from an initial investor, our remaining equity sponsor, for $57 million.
The transaction will reduce our dividend obligation and, after financing
costs, will generate an incremental $3.0 million in annual cash flow,

In December, we entered into additional interest rate hedge agreements.
These agreements will minimize cur exposure to short term swings in
interest rates. After accounting for these new agreements, interest rates on
approximately 86 percent of our credit facility will be fixed.

We continue to invest in the future while maintaining our disciplined
capital expenditure philosophy. In 2006 we completed the IP backbone
network that facititated our IPTV launch in Texas. Across both states,

92 percent of our access lines are capable of providing DSL service with
speeds of up to six megabits per second. We are very pleased that our _
network in both [llinois and Texas is robust enough to allow us to offer i
advanced broadband products like IPTV and D8I, across our service
Lerritory.

In addition, we are optimistic about the possibility to grow the business
through acquisitions. We continue to evaluate possibilities, und when we
find one that mikes sense for Consolidated, we will pursue it.

While we appreciate the vatue of a robust product set and an advanced
network, we recognize that our people are the real drivers of our SUCCess.
The Consolidated team-continues to “rise to the occasion” and deliver
results, Whether it is rolling out innovative products like 1PTV, repairing
the network after a storm or supporting the community in the many ways
that we do, our employees continue to distinguish themselves. T am truly
proud of the team.

Consolidated is well-positioned and excited abowt the future. Given our
markets, our products, our financial strength and our people, we are
ready to take advantage of the opportunities that lie ahead.

We appreciate your continuing support of Consolidated Communications
and look forward to centinuing to produce strong cpemuon.d J.nd
financial results in 2007 and beyond.

Best regards,

Peb @,

Robert J. Currey -

- B s s Sm T

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS - - -

Any statements contained in this Report that are not statements of historical fact, including statements”

about our beliefs and expectations, are forward-looking statements and should be evaluated as such. The words

“anticipates”, “believes”, “expects”, “intends”, “plans”, “estimates”, “‘targets”, “projects”, “should”, “may”,

“will” and similar words and expressions are intended to identify forward—look_mg statements. These forward-
looking statements are contained throughout this Report, including, but not limited to, statements found in .
Part | — Item | — “Business”, Part Il — Item 5 — “Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related :Stock- ,
holder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity-Securities”, Part Il — Item 7 — “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatnons” land Part Il — Item 7A — Quanmatwe and
Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk™. Such forward-looking statements reflect, among other things, our
current expectations, plans, strategies and anticipated financial results and involve a number of known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and factors that may cause our actual rcsults to differ materially from those -
expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. Many of these risks are beyond our ability to
control or predict. All forward-looking statements attributabie to 'us or persons acting on’our behalf are
expressly qualified in their entirety by the cautionary statements contained throughout this.Report. Because of
these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, you should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking . -
statements. Furthermore, forward-looking statements speak only as’of the date they are made. Except as
required under the federal securities laws or the rules and regulations of the SEC, we do not undertake any
obligation to update or review any forward-looking information, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise. . .

LI LI I LI LI LYY LLIEYS

Please see Part [ — Item 1A — “Risk Factors” of this Report, as well as the other documents that we file
with the SEC from time to time for important factors that could cause our actual results to differ from our
current expectations and from the forward-looking statements discussed in this. Report.

Sy ' A Pa—

MARKET AND INDUSTRY DATA

Market and industry data and other information used qlroughout this report are based on independent
industry publications, government publications, publicly available information, reports by market research
firms or other published independent sources. Some data is also based on estimates of our management, which
are derived from their review of internal surveys and industry knowledge Although we beheve these sources
are reliable, we have not independently verified the information. In addition; we note that our market share i in
each of our markets or for our services is not known or reasonably obtainable given the nature of our
businesses and the telecommunications market in general (for example, wireless providers both compete with
and complement local telephone services). C T . i




PART 1

Item 1. Business

4 ' fo ! .
“Consolidated Communications” or the “Company” refers to Consolidated Communications Holdings,
Inc. alone or with its wholly owned subsidiaries, as the context requires. When this. report uses the words
“we,” “our,” or “us,” they refer to the Company and its subsidiaries unless the context otherwise requires. .

R : . . ' . “ T, '

Website Access to Securities and Exchange Commlssmn Reports

The Company s Internet website can be found at www.consolidated.com. The Company makee available
free of charge on or through its website its annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Séction 13(a) or
15(d) of the.Securities Exchange, Act of 1934 as soon as practicable after the Company files them with,. or
furnishes them to, the Securities and Exchange Commnssnon . . .

Overview h SR - : " Lo e
. ] P . T . . R ‘.
Consolidated Communications is an established rural local exchange telephone company that provides
communications services to re51denual and business customers in Illinois and Texas. We offer a wide range of
telecommunications semces including local and long distance service, custom calling features, fprivate line
services, dial-up and high-speed Internet access, digital TV, carrier access services, network capacity services
over our regional fiber optic network, and directory publishing In addition, we operate a number of
complementary businesses, including telemarketing and order fulfillment; telephone services to county jails

and state prisons; equipment sales; operator services; and mobile services.

We dre the 157 largest local telephone company in the United States. As of December 31, 2006, we had
approximately 233,689 local access lines, 52,732 high-speed Internet subscribers (which we refér to as dtgllal
subscriber lines, or DSL) and 6,954 Internet Protocol digital television (or IPTV) subscnbers

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had $320.8 million and $321.4 million of revenues,
respectively. In addition, we generated net income of $13.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 and
had a net lo_g;s of $4.5 million for 2005. As of December 31, 2006, we had $594.0 million of total long-term -
debt, an accumulated deficit of $87.4 million and stockholders’ equity of $115.0 million.

History of the Company

Founded in 1894 as the Mattoon Telephone Company by the great-grandfather of our Chamnan Richard
A. Lumpkin, we began as one of the nation’s first independent telephone companies. After several subsequent
acquisitions, the-Mattoon Telephone Company was incorporated as [linois Consolidated Telephone Company,
or ICTC,.on April 10, 1924, On' September 24, 1997, McLeodUSA acquired ICTC and all related businesses
from the Lumpkin. famlly . ,

In December 2002, Mr. Lumpkin and two private equity firms, Spectrum Equity and bewdence Equnty,
purchased the capital stock and assets of ICTC and.several related businesses back from McLeodUSA.

On April 14, 2004, we acquired TXU Communications Ventures Company, or TXUCY, from TXU
Corporation. TXUCV owned rural telephone operations in Lufkin, Conroe, and Katy, Texas, which through its
predecessor companies had been operating in those markets for over 90 years This acqulsmon approximately
tripled the size of the Company. ‘ W, Yo

On July 27, 2005, we completed -the initial public offering, or IPQ, of our common stock. Concurrent
with the IPO, Spectrum Equity sold its entire investment and Providence Equity sold 50 percent of its
investment in Consolidated Communications. On July 28, 2006, the Company repurchased the remammg,
shares owned by Providence Equity: . Co




Our Strengths

Stable Local Telephone Business

We are the incumbent local telephone company in the rural communities we serve, and demand for local
telephone services from our residential and business customers has been stable despite changing economic
conditions. We operate in a favorable regulatory environment, and competition in our markets is limited. As a
result of these favorable characteristics, the cash flow generated by our local telephone business is relatively -
consistent from year to year. Qur long-standing relationship with our local telephone custorners provides us
with an oppertunity to pursue increased revenue per access line by selling additional services to existing .
customers through a bundling strategy, such as our triple play offering of local voice service, DSL and IPTV.

o . .
Attractive Markels iand Limited Competition

The geographic areas in which our rural telephone companies operate are characterized by a balanced
mix of stable, insular territories in which we have limited competition and growing suburban areas.
Historically, we have had limited competition for basic voice services from wireless carriers and non-facilities
based providers using Voice Over Internet Protocol, or VOIP. Cable providers have also started offering a
voice product. As of December 31, 2006, Mediacom is the only cable operator to have launched a voice
product in our markets, by our estimate overlapping approximately 15% of our total access lines.

Our Lufkin, Texas and central [llinois markets have experienced only nominal population growth over the
past decade. As of December 31, 2006, 121,554, or approximately 52.0%, of our local access lines were
located in these markets. We have expenenced limited competition in these markets because the low customer
density and high residential component have discouraged the significant capltal investment required to offer
service over a competing network. : o e

Our Conroe, Texas and Katy, Texas markets are suburban areas located on the, outskirts of the Houston
metropolitan area. As of December 31, 2006, 112,135, or approximately 48.0%, of our local access lines were
located in these markets. They have experienced above-average population and business employment growth
over the past decade as compared to Texas and the United States as a whole. According to the most recent
census, the median household income in the primary county in our Conroe market was over $50,000 per year
and in our Katy market was over $60,000 per year both signifi cantly higher than the median household
income in Texas of $39,927 per year.

Technologically Advanced Network

We have invested significantly over the last several years in building a technologically advanced network
capable of delivering a broad array of reliable, high quality voice and data and video services to our customers
on a cost-effective basis. For example, approximately 92% of our total local‘access lines were DSL-capable as
of December 31, 2006. Of our DSL capable lines, approximately 80% are capable of speeds of 6 mega bits
per second (Mbps) or greater, This is made possible by leveraging our Internet Protocol, or IP, backbone
network in Illinois and Texas. We believe this IP network will position us with a lower cost, better quality and
flexible platform Lha{ will enable the development and delivery of new broadband applications to our
customers. The sefvice options we are able to provide over our existing network allow us to generate
additional revenues per customer. For example, other than the provision of success-based set-top boxes for
subscribers, we believe our current network is capable of supporting increased IPTV subscribers with limited
additional network preparation. )

Broad Service Offerings and Bundling of Services

We offer our residential and business customers a single point of contact for access to a broad array of
voice, data, and video services. We provide locat and long distance service, multiple speeds or tiers of DSL
service and a robust IPTV video offering with over 200 all digital channels. We also offer custom calling
services, carrier access services, network capacity services and directory publishing. - 1
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We generate additional revenues per customer by bundling services, Bundling enables us to provide a
more complete package of services to our customers, which increases our average revenue per user, or ARPU,
while adding additional value for the consumer. We also believe the bundling of services results in increased
customer loyalty and higher customer retention. As of December 31, 2006, we had 43,175 customers who
subscribed to service bundles that included local service, custom calling features, DSI. and IPTV. Collectively,
this represents an increase of approximately 17. 9% over the number of customers who subscribed to service
bundles as of December 31, 2005. :

Favorable Regulatory Environment . o .o

.We benefit from federal and Texas, state subsidies designed to promote widely available, quality telephone
service at affordable prices in rural areas, which is also referred to as universal service.- For the year ended
December 31, 2006 we received $28.1 million in payments from the federal universal service fund and, -
$19.5 million from the Texas universal service fund. In the aggregate, these payments comprised 14.8% of our
revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006. For the year ended December 31, 2005, we received
$33.3 million from the federal universal service fund and $20.6 million from the Texas universal service fund.
In the aggregate, these payments comprised 16.8% of revenues for the year ended December 31, 2005. In
2006 our subsidies included a net refund of $1.3 million from us back to the universal service funds for'prior
periods, and in 2005 our subsidies included a net recovery of $1.7 million in subSIdy payments from the
universal service funds to us for prior periods.

Experienced Management Team with Proven Track Record

With an average of over 20 years of experience in both regulated and non-regulated telecommunications
businesses, our management team has demonstrated the ability to deliver profitable growth while providing
high levels of customer satisfaction. Specifically, our management team has:

* particular expertise in providing superior quality services to rural customers in a regulated environment;

* a proven track record of successful business integrations and acquisitions,.including the integration of
ICTC and several related businesses into McLeodUSA in 1997, the acquisition of ICTC in 2002 and
the TXUCY acquisition and related integration in 2004 and 2005; and

+ a proven track record of launching and growing of new services, such as DSL and IPTV, along with '
complementary services, such as-operator, telemarketing and order fulfillment services and directory
publishing.

Business Strategy
Increase Revenues Per Customer

We continue to focus on increasing our revenues per customer, primarily by i lmpl'OVlllg our DSL and
IPTV market penetration; increasing the sale of other value-added services and encouraging customers to take
advantage of our service bundles. ‘We believe that our strategy enables us to provide a more complete package
of services 1o our customers and increase our ARPU, while improving the value for the customer.:

Over the last two years we have expanded our service bundle with the introduction of IPTV in selected
Illinois and Texas markets. Having made the necessary upgrades to our network and purchased programming
content, we introduced IPTV in 2005 in Illinois and began a controlled launch in Texas in August 2006. The
product is currently available in our Conroe and Katy markets in Texas. We have been marketing our “triple
play” bundle, which includes local voice, DSL and IPTV services. As of December 31, 2006, over 90% of the
customers that have subscribed to our video service have taken our triple play offering. In total, we had 6,954
video subscribers and passed approximately 90,000 homes at year-end 2006.

5




Improve Operating Efficiency . ot

] . .

e

Since acquiring our Hlinois operations in December.2002 and our Texas operations in April 2004, we
have made significant operating and management improvements.. We have centralized many of our business
and back office operations into one functional organization with common work groups, processes and systems.
By providing these centrally managed resources, we have allowed our management and customer service
functions to focus on the business and to beiter serve our customers in a cost-effective manner.

Maintain Capital Expenditure Discipline

We have successfully managed our capital expenditures in order to optimize our returns, while allocating
resources 1o maintain-and upgrade our network and enable new service delivery. This was demonstraied by the
completion of the IP network in both states and the subsequent rollout of IPTV service. By upgrading the -
network to an 1P based architecture we were able to provide not only a more efficient network, but one that is

_capable of offering new services such as IPTV. 1 '

o *.

Pursue Selective Acquisitions. "

We intend to pursue a disciplined process of selective acquisitions of access lines or operating companies.
Our acquisition criteria include:

« attractiveness of the markets;
* guality of the network; : ) ' '
« our ability to integrate the acquired company efficiently;

+ potential operating synergies; and

+ cash flow accretive from day one. - ° ‘

Source of Revenues
The foltowing chart summarizes our primary sources of revenues for the last two’years:
]

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005
%o of Total % of Total
$ (millions) Revenues % (millions) Revenues
Revenues
Telephone Operations ‘ o
‘Local calling services. ... .. oo .iar..  $ 851 266%  $882 | 274%
Network access services .. ... ... e - 68.1 21.2 644 . 200
Subsidies . . . ... e N v 476 14.8 . 539 16.8
Long distance services .............. EEEEE 15.2 47 163 5.1
Data and internet Services. .. . ..... .. e 309 96 258 80
» Other ‘services .............. . s, 335 10:5 33.7 105
Total Telephone Operations . ... . ... ... o' ..t 2804 - B74 2823 87.8
Other Operations ... ."...% . ..... 1. 1. _ 404 12,6 - 39.1 12.2
Total operating revenues. . . . . PR ; ....... : $320.8 100.0 $3214 . 1000




Telephone Operations oo - l v

Our Telephone Operations segment consists of local calling services, network access services, SUbSldleS
long distance services, data and internet services, and other services. As of December 31, 2006, our Telephone
Operations segment had approximately:

¢ 233, 689 local access lines in serwce of Wthh approxnmately 66% served re51dennal customers and
34% served busmess customers;

e 148,181 total long distance lines, including 130,741 lines from within our service areas, which
represented 56.0% penetration of our local access lines;

'52,732 DSL lines, which represented approximately 35.0% penetrat.ion of our primary residential access
lmes Approx1mately 92% of our total local access lines are DSL-capable;

6 954 IPTV subscribers; and

+

* 11,942 dial-up Internet customers

Our Telephone Operations’ segment generated approximately $82. 9 million and $76.9 million of cash
flows from operating activities for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. As of
Dece:nber 3 l,’ 2006, our Telephone Operations had total assets of approximately $865.2 million.

Local'calling services include dial tone and local calling services. We generally charge residential and
business customers a fixed monthly rate for access to the network and for originating and receiving telephone
calls within their local calling area. Custom calling features consist of caller name and number identification,
call forwarding and call waiting. Value added services consist of teleconferencing and voicemail. For custom
calling features and.value added services, we usually charge a flat monthly fee, which varies depending on the
type of service. In addition, we offer local private lines providing direct connections between two or more
local locations primarily to business customers at flat monthly rates. In our Texas markets we offer small
businesses a hosted VOIP solution that delivers local, long distance, calling features, internet handsets and
unified messaging all in an attractive bundle.

Network access services allow the origination or termination of calls in our service area for which we
charge long distance or other carriers network access charges, which are regulated. Network access fees also
apply to private lines provisioned between a customer in our service areas and a location outside of our service
areas. Included in this category are subscriber line charges local number portability and universal services
surcharges paid by the end user.

We record the details of the long distance and private line calls through our carrier access billing system
and bill the applicable carrier on a monthly basis. The network access charge rates for intrastate long distance
calls and private lines within Illinois and Texas are regulated and approved by the Illinois Commerce
Commission, or ICC, and the Public Uility Commission of Texas, or PUCT, respectively, whereas the access
charge rates for interstate long distance calls and private lines are regulated and approved by the Federal
Communications Commission, or FCC.

Subsidies consist of federal and state subsidies designed to promote widely available, quality telephone
service at affordable prices in rural areas. The subsidies are allocated and distributed to us from funds to |
which telecommunications providers, including local, long distance and wireless carriers, must contribute ona
monthly basis. Funds are distributed 10 us on a monthly basis based upon our costs for providing local service
in our two service territories. In Illinois we receive federal but not state ';ubs1d1es whtle in Texas we receive
both federal and state subsidies,

Long distance services include services provided to subscribers to our long distance plans to originate
calls that terminate outside the caller’s-local calling area. We offer a variety of plans and Charge our
subscribers a combination of subscription and usage fees. - . . g

Data and Internet services include revenues from non-local private lines and the prdvision of access to
the Internet by DSL, T-! lines and dial-up access and IPTV. We also offer a variety. of data connectivity
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services, including Asynchronous Transfer Mode and gigabit Ethernet products and frame relay networks.
Frame relay networks are public data networks commonly used for local area network to local area network
communications as an alternative to private ling data communications. In addition, we launched lP’l"V in
selected 1llinois 'markets in 2005 and selected Texas markets in August 2006. o

Other Services within our Telephone Operations segment include revenues from telephone directory
publishing, wholesale transport services on a fiber optic network in Texas, billing and collection services,
inside wiring service and maintenance. It also includes our limited partnership interests in the following two
cellular partnerships: ‘ o o

» GTE Mobilnet of South Texas, which serves the greater Houston metropolitan area. We own approxi-
mately 2.3% of this partnership. Because of our minor ownership interest and our inability to influence
the operations of this partnershlp, we accouni for this investment using the cost basis. As a result,
income is recognized only on cash distributions paid to us up to our proportionate earnings in the
partnership. We recognized income on cash distributions of $4.0 million and $0.8 million from this
partnership for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively.

* GTE Mobilnet of Texas RSA #17, which serves areas in and around Conroe, Texas. We own
approxxmately 17.0% of the equity of this partnership. Because of our ownership interest in ths
partnership, we account for this investment under the equity method. 'As a result, we recognizé' income
based on the proportion of the earnings generated by the partnership that would be allocated to us. Cash
distributions are recorded as a.reduction in our investment amount. For the year ended December 31,

. 2006, we recognized income of $2.8 million and received cash distributions of $1.0 million from this
partnership. In 2005, we recognized income of $1.8 million and received cash distributions of. -

+ $0.3 million from this partnership. . L

San Antonio MTA L P., a wholly owned partnership of Cellco Partnersh1p '(doing business as Venzon
Wireless), is the general partner for both pannersh1ps
Other Operations Y ' o '

Qur Other Operations segment consists of complementary businesses inctuding Public Services, Business
Systems, Market Response Operator Services and Mobile Services. Public Services provides Jocal and long
distance service and automated calling service for correctional facilities. Business Systems sells and installs '
telecommunications equipment, such as key and private branch exchange telephone systems to residential and’
business customers. Market Response provides telemarkelmg and order fulfillment services. Operator Servicés
offers both live and automated local and long distance operator services and national directory assistance on a
wholesale and retail basis. Mobile Services provides one-way messaging service to residential and busmess
customers and includes revenues from our linois cellular agency operations. . :

Our Other Operations segment "generated approximately $1.7 miilion and $2.4 million"of cash flows from’
operating activities for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. As of December 31, 2006
our Other Operations had total assets of appr0x1mately $24 .4 million. .

Customers and Markets .. . - : . W o

Our Illinois tocal telephone marketsiconsmt of 35 geographlcal]y comlguous exchanges servmg predom-
1nanlly small towns and rural areas in an approxnmately 2,681 square mile area primarily in five céentral Illinois
counties: Coles; Christian; Montgomery, Eff ngham and Shelby. An exchange is a geographic area established
for administration and pricing of telecommunications services. We are the incumbent provider of basic
telephone services within these exchanges, with approximately 79,014 local access lines, or apprommate]y 29
lines per.square mile, as of December 31, 2006. Approximately 62% of our local access lines serve residential
customers and the remainder serve business customers. Qur business customers are predominantly small retail,
commercial, light manufacturing and service industry accounts, as well as universities and hospitals.

Our 21 exchanges in Texas serve three principal geographic markets: Lufkin, Conroe, and Katy, Texas in
an approximately 2,054 square mile area.. Lufkin is located in east Texas and Conroe and Katy are located in
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the suburbs of Houston and adjacent rural areas. We are the incumbent provider of basic telephone services -
within these exchanges, with approximately 154,675 local access lines, or approximately 75 lines per square
mile, as of December 31, 2006. Approximately 69% of our Texas local access lines served residential
customers and the remamder served business customers Our Texas busmess customers are predommately
manufacturmg ‘and retail industries accounts, and our largest business customers are hospitals, local govern-
ments and school districts.

' .

The Lufkin market is centered primarily in Angelina County in east Texas, apprommate]y 120 miles.
northeast of Houston and extends into three neighboring counties. Lufkin is the largest town within this
market, which also includes the towns of Diboll, Hudson and Huntington. The area is a center for the lumber
industry and includes other significant industries such as education, health care, manufacturing, retail and
social services.

The Conroe market is located prlmarlly in Montgomery County and is centered approximately 40 miles
north of Houston on Interstate [-45. Parts of the Conroe operating territory extend south to within 28 miles of
downtown Houston, including parts of the affluent suburb of The Woodlands. Major industries in this market
include educanon health care, manufacturing, retail and social services.

The Katy market is located in parts of Fort Bend, Harris, Waller and Brazoria counties and is centered
approximately 30 miles west of downtown Houston along the busy and expanding 1-10 corridor. The majority
of the Katy market is considered part of metropolitan Houston with major industries mcludmg administrative,
educanon health care, management professional, retail, scientific and waste management 'services.

Sales and Marketing '
Telephone Operartons

. The key components of our overall marketmg strategy in our Telephone Operations segment include the
followmg ' - .

+ positioning ourselves as a single point of contact for our customers’, telecommunications needs;

» providing our customers with a broad array of voice and data services and bundling services where
possible;

=« providing excellent customer service, including providing 24-hour, 7-day a week centralized customer
support to coordinate installation of.new services, repair and maintenance functions; '

,* developing and delivering new services; and L

* leveraging our history and involvement with local communities and expandmg “Consolidated Commu-
nications” and “Consolidated” brand recognition. .

" Our sales strategy is focused on increasing DSL and IPTV ser'vice'penetration in all of our service areas,
cross-setling our services, developing additional services to maximize revenues and increase ARPU, and.
" increasing customer loyalty through superior customer service, local presence and motivated service -
employees. ! : : ' . . C

*

Our Telephone Operanons segment currently has three sales channels: call centers communication centers
and comm1ssmned sales people. Our customer service call centers serve as the primary sales channels for .
residential and business customers with one or two phone lmes whereas commissioned sales representatives |
provide customized proposa]s to larger business customers, ln 2006, we formed a new team of commissioned
sales people, our “Feet on the Street” team. This team canvasses our territory offermg residential customers
our full suite of products, leading with our triple-play bundled offering of voice, DSL and IPTV services.
Beyond the strong sales point of contact, this sales channel also helps us to identify and address customer
service issues, if any, on a proactive face to face basis, Our customers can’also visit.one of our eight
communications’ centers for their various communications needs, including new-telephone, Infernet service and
IPTV purchases.: We believe that communication centers have helped decrease our customers’ late payments
and bad debt due to their ability to pay their bills easily at these centers: Our Telephone Operations’ sales
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efforts are supported by direct mail, bill inserts, newspaper advemsmg, public relations activities, sponsorsh1p
of community events and website promotions. :

Directory Publishing is supported by a dedicated sales force, which spends a certain number of months
each year focused on each of the directory markets in order to maximize the adverttsmg sales in each
directory. We believe the directory business has been an efficient tool for marketing our other Serv1ces “and for
promoting brand development and awareness.

Transport Services has a sales force that consists of commissioned sales people specmhzlng in wholesale
+ 1( it
transport products. :

Other Operations

Each of our Other Operations businesses primarily uses an mdependent sales and marketmg team
comprised of dedicated field sales account managers, management teams and service representatlves to execute
our sales and marketing strategy. These efforts are supported by attendance at industry trade shows and
leadership in industry groups including the United States Telecom Association, the Associatéd Communica-
tions Companies of America and the Independent Telephone and Telecommunications Alliance. '

Information Technalogy and Support Systems

Our information technology and support systems staff is a seasoned orgamzat:on that supports day- to—day
operations and develops system enhancements. The technology supporting our Telephone Operations segment
is centered on a core of commercially available and internally maintained systems.

Over the past two years we successfully migrated most of the key business processes of our [llinois and
Texas telephone operations onto single, company-wide systems and platforms including common network
provisioning, network management, workforce management systems and financial systems. Our final project,
Phase Three of billing integration, is scheduled to be completed during the second half of 2007, Phase Three
involves the upgrade of our telephone btllmg system in Illinois to our latest version of our core billing
software utilized by the rest of telephone operations. Our core operating systems and hardware platform
provide for significant scalability.

Network Architecture and Technology | .

Qur local networks are based on a carrier serving area architecture. Carrier serving area architecture is a
structure that allows access equipment to be placed closer to customer premises enabling the customer to be
connected to the equipment over shorter copper loops than would be possible if all customers were connected
directly to the carrier’s main switch. The access equipment is then connected back to that switch on a high
capacity fiber circuit, resulting in extensive fiber deployment throughout the network. The access equipment is
sometimes referred to as a digital loop carrier and lhe‘geographio area that it serves is the carrier serving area. .

A single engineering team is responsible for the overall architecture and interoperability .of the various -
elements in the combined network of our Illinois and Texas telephone operations. Our network.operations
center, or NOC, in Lufkin, TX, monitors the performance of our communications network at a system level,
24 hours per day, 365 days per year. This center is connected to our customer facing NOC in Mattoon, Iiinois
which deals with customer spemﬁc issues and together they function as one organization. We believe these
NOCs allow our Illinois and Texas Telephone Operations to maintain high network performance standards,
using common network systems and platforms, which allows us to efficiently handle weekend and after-hours *
coverage betweén markets and more efﬁcnently allocate personnel to manage ﬂuctuauons in our workload
volumes.

Our network is supported by advanced 100% digital sw1tches with a fiber network connecting 54 of our
56 exchanges. These switches provide all of our local telephone customers with access to custom calling .
features, value-added services and dial-up Internet access. We have four additional switches: one which
supports feature rich Voice Over Internet Protocol known as VOIP, two dedicated to long distance service and
one which supports our Public Services and Operator Services businesses. In addition, approximately 92% of
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our total local access lines are served by exchanges or carriers equipped with digital subscriber line access
multiplexers, or DSLAMs; and are within distance limitations for providing DSL service. DSLAMs are devices
designed to separate voice-frequency signals from DSL traffic.

We commenced the network improvements needed to support the introduction of our IPTV service, which
is functionaily-similar to a digital cable television offering in our Illinois markets in 2003 and in our Texas
markets in 2005. We have since completed the initial capital investments including associated IP backbone
projects and developed the conterit relationships necessary to provide these services and introduced IPTV in
selected Illinois markets in 2005 and selected Texas markets in August 2006. Other than the provision of
success-based set-top boxes to subscribers, we do not anticipate having to make any material capital upgrades
1o our network infrastructure in connection with our expansion of IPTV in these markets. As of December 31,
2006, IPTV was available to approximately 90,000 homes in our markets. Our IPTV subscriber base has
grown from 2,146 as of December 31, 2005 to 6,954 as of December 31 2006

In Texas we operate a transport network which consists of approxnmately 2 50() route-miles of fiber optic
cable. Approximately 54% of this network consists of cable sheath owned by us, either directly or through our
majority-owned subsidiary East Texas Fiber Line Incorporated and a partnership partly owned by us, Fort Bend
Fibernet. For most of the remaining route-miles of the network, we purchased strands on third-party fiber . °
networks pursuant to contracts commonly known as indefeasible rights of use. In limited cases, we also lease
capacity on third-party fiber networks to complete routes, in addition to these fiber routes. These assets also
support our IPTV video product in Texas as well as our Texas transport services business. )

Employees

As of December 31, 2006, we had a total of 1,123 employees; of which 1,021 were full-time and 102
were part-time. Approximately 374 of the employees located in Illinois are represented by the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers under a collective bargaining agreement that was renewed on November 15,
2005 for a period: of three years. Approximately 188 of the employees located in Texas are represented by the

Communications Workers of America under a collective bargaining agréement that was renewed on
November 4, 2004 for a period of three years. We believe that management currently has a good relationship
with our employees. .
Competition

Local Telephone Market

In general, telecommunications service in rural areas is more costly to provide than service in urban areas
because the lower customer density necessitates higher capital expenditures on a per customer basis. As a
result it is generally not economlcally viable for competitors to overbuild in rural territories. Despite the
barriers to entry for voice services, rural telephone companies face some competition for voice services from
new market entrants, such as cable providers, wireless providers and competitive telephone companies. Cable
providers are entering the telecommunications market by upgrading their networks with fiber optics and -
installing facilities to provide fully interactive transmission of broadband voice, data and video communica-
tions. Competitive telephone companies are competitors that have been granted permission by a state
regulatory commission to offér local telephone service in an area aiready served by a local telephone company.
Eleciric utility companies have existing assets and low cost access to capital that may allow them to enter a
market rapidly and accelerate network development. e : .

VOIR service is increasingly bemg embraced by, all mdustry parncxpants VOIP service essennally
involves the routing of voice calls, at least in part, over the Internet through packets of data instead of
transmitting the calls over the existing telephone system. While current VOIP apphcauons typically complete
calls using incumbent telephone company infrastructure and netwaorks, as VOIP services obtain acceptance and
market penetration and technology advances further, a greater quantity of communication may be placed
without the use of the telephone system. On March 10, 2004, the FCC issued a Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking with respect to IP-enabled Services. Among other things, the FCC is considering whether VOIP
Services are regulated telecommunications services or unregulated information services. We cannot predict the




outcome. of the FCC’s rulemaking or the impact on the revenues of our rural telephone companies. The
proliferation of VOIP, particularly to the extent such communications do not utilize our rural telephone
companies’ networks, may result in an erosion of our customer base and loss of access fees and other funding.

». Currently Mediacom, which serves the eastern portion of our Illinois service territory, is providing .
competition for basic voice services with its VOIP offering. We estimate that Mediacom overlaps approxi-;
mately 15% of our total access lines. The major cable television supplier in the western portion of our Illinois
territory is Charter Communications. Qur Texas properties face video and DSL competition from Comcast and
Suddenlink, While Mediacom is the only cable provider offering a competitive voice offering in our service
area, we are preparing for the launch of voice products by the other cable providers in our service area,

Wireless Service T

Rural telephone companies face competition for voice services from wireless carriers. However, rufal
telephone companies usually face less wireless competition than non-rural providers of voice services because
wireless networks in rural areas are generally less developed than in urban areas. Our service areas in Conroe -
and Katy, Texas are exceptions to this general rule due to their proximity to Houston and, as a result; are
facing increased competition from wireless service providers. Although we do not believe that wireless
technology represents a significant threat_to our rural telephone companies in the near term, we expect to face
increased -competition from wireless carriers as technology, wireless network capacity and economies of scale
improve, wireless service prices continue to decline and subscribers continue 1o increase.

Internet Service

The Internet services market in which we operate is highly competitive and there are few barriers.to
entry. Industry sources expect competition to intensify. Intemet services, meaning both Internet access, wired |
and wireless, and on-line content services, are provided by cable providers, Intemet service providers, long
distance carriers and satellite-based companies. Many of these companies provide direct access to the Internet,
and a variety of supporting services to businesses and individuals. In addition, many of these companies offer
on-line content services consisting of access to closed, proprietary information networks. Cable providers and
long distance carriers, among others, are aggressively entering the Internet access markets. Both have
substantial transmission capabilities, traditionally carry data to large numbers of customers and have a billing
system infrastructure that permits them to add new services. Satellite companies are also offenng broadband
access to the Internet. We expect that competition for Internet services will increase.

*

Long Distance Service

The long distarice telecommunications market is highly competitive. Competition in the long distance
business'is based primarily on price, although' service bundling, brandmg, customer service, billing service and
quahty play a role in customers chmces

Other Competition’

Lk *

QOur other lines of business are Sllb_]CCl to substantial competition from local, reglonal and national
competitors, In particular, our directory publishing and transport businesses operate in competitive markets.
We expect that competition as a general matter in our businesses will continue to intensify as new technologies”
and new services are offered. Qur businesses operate in a competitive environment where long-term contracts
are either not the norm or have cancellation clauses that allow quick termination of the agreements. Where
long-term contracts are common, they are being renewed with shorter duration terms, Customers in thesé
businesses can and do change vendors frequently. Customer business failures and consolidation of customers
lhrough mergers and buyouts can cause loss of customers

T . o

Regulatory Environment

The following summary does not describe all present and proposed federal, state and local legislation
and regulations affecting the. telecommunications industry, Some legislation and regulations are currently the
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subject of judicial proceedings, legislative hearings and administrative proposals that could change the
manner in which 'this industry operates’ Neither the outcome of any of these developments, nor their potential
impact on us, can be predicted at this time. Regulation can change rapidly in thé telecommunications industry,
and these changes may have an adverse effect on us in the future. See “'Risk Factors — Regulatory Risks”.

Overview

The telecommunications industry in which we operate is subject to extensive federal, state and local -
regulation. Pursuant to the Telecommunications Act, federal and state regulators share responsibility for
implementing and enforcing statutes and regulations designed to encourage competition and -the preservation
and advancement of widely available, quality telephone service at affordable prices. At the federal level, the
Federal Communications Commission, or FCC, generally exercises jurisdiction over facilities and services of
local exchange carriers, such as our rural telephone companies, to the extent they are used to provide, originate
or terminate interstate or mtematmnal communications. State regulatory commissions, such as the ICC and the
PUCT, generally exercise _]lll‘lSdlCllon over these facilities and services 1o the extent they are used to provide,
originate or terminate intrastate communications. In particular, state regulatory agencies have substantial
oversight over ‘interconnection and network access by competitors of our rural telephone companies. In
addition, mumc:palmes and other local government agencies regulate the public rights- of way necessary to
install and operate nétworks.

The FCC has the authority to condition, modify, cancel, terminate or revoke our operating authority for
failure to comply with applicable federal laws or rules, régulations and policies of the FCC. Fines or othér
penaltles also may be 1mposed for’ any of these violations. In addition, the states have the authority to sanctlon
our rural telephone compames or to revoke our certlﬁcatlons if we violate relevant laws or regulauons ‘

- not ! I B

Federal Regulatum

. . . .

Our rural telephone companies must comply with the Communications Act of 1934, as amended or the
Communications Act, which requires, among other things, that telecommunications carriers offer services at
just and reasonable: rates and on non-discriminatory terms and conditions. The amendments to the Communi-
cations Act enacted in 1996 and contained in the Telecommunications Act dramatically Changed and are
expected to continue to change, the landscape of the telecommunications industry. - *

+ - . . - ¥
Access Charges

A significant portion of our rural telephone companies’ revenues ¢ome from network access charges paid
by long distance and other carriers for originating or terminating calls within our rural telephone companies’® -
service areas. The amount of network access charge revenues our rural telephone companies receive is based
on rates set by federal and state regulatory commissions, and these.rales are subject to change at any time.
The FCC regulates the prices our rural telephone companies may charge for the use of our local telephone
facilities in originating or terininating interstate and international transmissions. The FCC has structured these
prices as a combination of flat monthly charges paid by the end-users and usage sensitive charges or flat -
monthly rate charges paid by long distance or other carriers. Intrastaté network access charges are regulated by
state commissions, which in our case are the ICC and the PUCT. Our Hlinois rural telephone company’s: %"
intrastate’ network access charges currently mirror interstate network access charges for all but one element;
local switching. In contrast, in accordance with the regulatory regime in Texas, our Texas rural telephone
companies currently charge significantly higher intrastate network access charges than interstate network ' -
access charges, . ¥

The FCC regulates levels of interstate network access charges by imposing price caps on Regional Bell
Operating Companies, referred to as RBOC’s, and large incumbent telephone companies. These price caps can
be adjusted based on various fonnulae such as inflation and productivity, and otherwise through regulatory
proceedings. Small incumbent telephone companies may elect to base network access charges on price caps,
but are not required to do so. Our Illinois rural telephone company and Texas rural telephone companies .
elected not to apply federal price caps. Instead, our rural telephone companies employ rate-of-return regulation
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for their network interstate access charges, whereby they earn a fixed retumn on their investment over and
above operating costs. The FCC determines the profits our rural telephone companies can earn by setting the
rate-of-return on their allowable investment base, which is currently 11.25%.

Traditionally, regulators have allowed network access rates to be set higher in rural areas than the actual
cost of terminating or originating long distance calls as an implicit means of subsidizing the high cost of
. providing local service in rural arcas. Following a series of federal circuit court decisions in 2001 ruling that
: subsidies must be explicit rather than implicit, the FCC began to consider various reforms to the existing rate
structure for interstate network access rates as proposed by the Multi Association Group and the Rural Task
Force, each of which is a consortium of various telecommunications industry groups. We believe that the states
will likely mirror any FCC reforms in establishing intrastate network access charges.

.In 2001, the FCC adopted an order implementing the beginning phases of the plan of the Multi
Association Group to reform the network access charge system for rural carriers. The FCC reforms reduced
network access charges and shifted a portion of cost recovery, which historically was based on minutes of use
and was imposed on long distance carriers, to flat-rate, monthly subscriber line charges imposed on end-user
customers. While the FCC has simultaneously increased explicit subsidies through the universal service fund
to rural telephone companies, the aggregate amount of interstate network access charges paid by long distance
carriers to access providers, such as our rural telephone companies, has decreased and may continue 10
decrease.

The FCC’s 2001 access reform order had a negative impact on the intrastate network access revenues of
our lllinois rural telephone company. Under Illinois network- access regulations, our Illinois rural telephone
company’s intrastate network access rates mirror interstate network access rates. Illinois, however, unlike the
federal system, does not provide an explicit subsidy in the form of a universal service fund. Therefore, while
subsidies from the federal universal service fund offset 1llinois Telephone Operations’ decrease in revenues
resulting from the reduction in interstate network access rates, there was not a corresponding offset for the
decrease in revenues from the reduction in intrastate network access rates. In Texas, because the intrastate
network access rate regime applicable to our Texas rural telephone companies does not mirror the FCC
regime, the impact of the reforms was revenue neutral. The PUCT is continuing to investigate possible changes
to the structure for intrastate access charges and the Texas legislature is expected to consider potential changes

to rates during the legislative session beginning in January, 2007.
]

In recent years, long distance carriers and other such carriers have become more aggressive in disputing
interstate access charge rates set by the FCC and the applicability of access charges to their telecommunica-
tions traffic. We believe that these disputes have increased in part due to advances in technology which have
rendered the identity and jurisdiction of traffic more difficult to ascertain and which have afforded carriers an .
increased opportunity to assert regulatory distinctions and claims to lower access costs for their traffic. For
example in September 2003, Vonage Holdings Corporation filed a petition with the FCC to preempt an order
of the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission which had issued an order requiring Vonage to comply with the
Minnesota Commission’s order. The FCC determined that Vonage’s VOIP service was such that it was
impossible to divide it into interstate and intrastate components without negating federal rules and policies.
Accordingly, the FCC found it was an interstate service not subject to traditional state telephone regulation.
While the FCC order did not specifically address the issue of the application of intrastate access charges to
Vonage’s VOIP service, the fact that the service was found to be solely interstate raises that concern. We .
cannot predict what other actions that other long distance carriers may take before the FCC or with their local
exchange carriers, including our rural telephone companies, to challenge the applicability of access charges.
To date, no long distance or other carrier has made a claim to us contesting the applicability of network access
charges billed by our rural telephone companies. We cannot assure you, however, that long distance or other
carriers will not make such claims to us in the future nor, if such a claim is made, can we predict the '
magnitude of the claim. As a result of the increasing deployment of VOIP services and other technological
changes, we believe that these types of disputes and claims will likely increase."

On July 25, 2006 the FCC issued for comment CC Docket 01-92, Missoula Intercarrier Compensation
Plan, or the Missoula Plan. Consolidated is a signed supporter of the Missoula Plan. Both the 1CC and the
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PUCT have filed comments in opposition to the Missoula Plan. We continue to actively participate in shaping
intercarrier compensation and universal service reforms through our own efforts as well as through-industry
associations and -coalitions.. ... v v R ' oot

r

Removal of Entry Barriers ‘ . - : o

The central aim of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 is to open local telecommunications markets to
competition while enhancing universal service. Prior to the enactment of the Telecommunications Act, many’
states limited the services that could be offered by a company competing with an incumbent telephone
company. The Telecommmunications Act preempis these state and local taws.

The ‘Telecominunications Act imposes a number of interconnection and other requtrements on all local
communications providers. All telecommunications carriers have a duty to interconnect directly or indirectly
with the facilities and equrpment of other telecommunications carriers. Local exchange eamers mcludmg our
rural telephone companies, are required to:

» allow others to resell their services;*
* where feasible, provide number portability;

* ensure dialing parity, whereby consumers can choose their local or long distance telephone company
over which the1r calls will automattcally Toute wrthout havmg to, dtal aclcllttonal digits;

-+ ensure that competitors’ customers receive nondtscrtmmatory access to telephone numbers, operator.. .
. service, drrectory assistance and directory listing; . P :
. afford competltors access to telephone poles, ducts condurls and rights- -of-way;
e i
-+ and estabhsh reciprocal compensatton arrangements for the transport and termination of telecommuni-
cations traffic. A S .o

Furthermore, the Telecommunications Act imposes on incumbent télephone companies, other. than rural
telephone compames that maintain their so-called “rural exemption”, additional obligations, by.requiring them .
IO ' Yoy + o . .

+

. negotlate any 1merconnect|on agreements ll'l gOOd falth '_

* interconnect their facilities and equipment with any requesting telecommumcattons carrier, at any
technically feasible point, at nondiscriminatory rates and on nondiscriminatory terms and conditions;

. » provide nondiscriminatory access to unbundled network elements, commoerily known as UNEs, such as
local.loops and transport facilities, at any technically feasrble point, at nondtscnmmatory rates and on”
nondiscriminatory terms and condltlons - . W

« “offer therr retail services for resale at discounted wholesale rates;

. provide reasonable notice of changes in the information necessary for transmission and routing of
services over the incumbent telephone. company ’s facilities or in the information necessary for
mteroperablhty, .

* and prov1de at rates, terms and condmons that are Just reasonable and nondtScnmtnatory, for the
physical co-location of equipment necessary for mterconnectmn or access to UNEs at the premlses of
' the incumbent telephone company. . SR 1o '

The unbundlmg requirements have been some of the most controvers:al requlrements of the Teleeommu-
nications Act. The FCC, in its initial implementation of the law, had generally required incumbent telephone
companies to lease a wide range of unbundled network elements to competttlve telephone compames to enable
delivery of services to the competitor’s customers in combination with the competitive telephone companies’
network or as a recombined service offering on an unbundled network element platform, commonly known as
an UNEP. These unbundling requirements, and the duty to offer UNEs to competitors, imposed substantial
costs on, and'resilted in customer attrition for, the incumbent telephone companies that had to.comply with

15




these requirements. In response to a decision by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit vacating -
portions of its UNE and UNEP rules, the FCC issued revised rules on February 4, 2005 that reinstated some-
unbundling requirements for incumbent telephone companies that are not protected by the rural exemption but.
eliminated certain other unbundling requirements. In particular, incumbent telephone companies are no longer
required to offer the UNEP, although they are still required to offer loop and transport UNEs in most markets.

Rural Exempridn

Each of the subsidiaries through which we operate our local telephone businesses is an incumbent
telephone company and provides service in rural areas. The Telecommunications Act exempts rural telephone
companies from certain of the more burdensome interconnection requiremenis such as unbundling of network
elements, information sharing and co-location. On March 31, 2006, Sprint filed a petition with the PUCT to
lift the rural exemption for both of the Texas rural telephone companies and on July 25, 2006, the PUCT has
ordered the rural exemption be lifted for both companies. The PUCT’s decision has been appealed to the
United States District Court on the grounds that Sprint did not properly make a request for interconnection or
revocation of our rural exemptions and a ruling is expected in mid 2007.

Promotion of Universal Service

In general, telecommunications service in rural areas is more costly to provide than service in urban areas
because there is a lower customer density and higher capital requirements compared to urban areas. The low
customer density ‘in rural areas means that switching and other facilities serve fewer customers and loops are
typically longer requiring greater capital expenditure per customer to build and maintain. By supporting the
high cost of operations in our rural markets, the federal universal service fund subsidies our rural telephone
companies receive are intended to promote widely available, quality telephone service at affordable prices in
rural areas. In 2006 and 2005 we received $47.6 million and $53.9 million, respectively, in aggregate payments
from the federal universal service fund and the Texas universal service fund.

The administration of collections and distributions of federal universal service fund payments is’
performed by the National Exchange Carrier Association, or NECA, which was formed by the FCC in 1983 to
perform telephone industry tariff filings and revenue distributions following the breakup of AT&T. The board
of directors of NECA is comprised of representatives from the RBOCs, large and small incumbent telephone
companies and other industry participants. NECA also performs various other functions including filing access
charge tariffs with the FCC, collecting and validating cost and revenues data, a551st1ng with compliance with
FCC rules and processing FCC regulatory fees.

NECA distributes federal universal service fund subsidies only to carriers that are designated as eligible
telecornmunications carriers, or ETCs, by a state commission, Each of our rural telephone companies has been
designated as an ETC by the applicable state commission. Under the Telecommunications Act, however,
competitors can obtain the same level of federal universal service fund subsidies as we’ do, per line served, if
the ICC or PUCT, as applicable, determines that granting such federal universal service fund subsidies to
competitors would be in the public interest and the competitors offer and advertise certain telephone services
as required by the Telecommunications Act and the FCC. The ICC has granted several petitions for ETC
designations. We are not aware of any having been filed in our Texas service areas. Under current rules, the
subsidies received by our rural telephone companies are not affected by any such payments to competitors.

With some limitations, incumbent. telephone companies receive federal universal service fund subsidies
pursuant to existing mechanisms for determining the amounts of such payments on a cost per loop basis. The
FCC has adopted, with modifications, the proposed framework of the Rural Task Force for rural, high-cost
universal service fund subsidies. The FCC order modifies the existing universal service fund mechanism for
rural telephone companies and adopts an interim embedded, or historical, cost mechanism for a ﬁve—year '
period that provides predictable levels of support to rural carriers. The FCC intends to clevelop a long -term
plan based on forward-looking costs when the five-year period expires in 2006.

The FCC has made modifications to the universal service support system that changed the sources of
support and the method for determining the level of support. These changes, which, among other things, .
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removed the implicit support from network access charges and made it explicit support, have been, generally,
revenue neutral to our rural telephone companies’ operations. It is unclear whether the changes in methodology
will continue to accurately reflect the costs incurred by our rural telephone companies and whether it will
provide for the same amount of universal service support that our rural telephone companies have received in
the past. In addition, several parties have raised objections to the size of the federal universal service fund and
the types of services eligible for support. A number of issues regarding the source and amount of contributions
to, and eligibility for payments from, the federal universal service fund need to be resolved in the near future.
The FCC recently adopted new rules making.it more difficult for competitors to qualify for federal universal
service subsidies.

In December 2005, Congress suspended the application of a law called the Anti Deﬁc1ency Act to the’
FCC’s universal service fund until December 31, 2006. The Anti Deficiency Act prohibits government '
agencies from making financial commitments in excess of their funds on hand. Currently, the universal service
fund administrator makes commitments to fund recipients in advance of collecting the contributions from
carriers that will pay for these commitments. The FCC has not determined whether the Anti Deficiency Act
would apply to payments to our rural telephone companies. Congress is now considéring ‘whether to extend--
the current temporary legislation that exempts the universal service fund from the Anti Deficiency Act. If it
does not grant this extension, however, the universal service sub51dy payments to our rural telephone
C(';)l'l"lpall_lfS may be delayed or reduced in the future. '

) R
‘We cannot predict the outcome of any FCC rulemaking or similar proceedings. The outcome of any of
thesé proceedings or other legislative or regulatory changes could affect the amount of umversal service
support recewed by our rural telephone companies. .o \ : i

State Regulatwn of CCI Hlinois

Ilinois requires providers of telecommunications services to obtain authority from the ICC prior to
offering common carrier services. Our Illinois rural telephone company is certified to provide local telephone
services. In a'ddmon Illinois Telephone Operations’ long distance, operator services and payphone services
subsidiaries hold the necessary certifications in Illinois and thie other states in which they operate. In Tilinois,
our long distance, operator services and payphone services subsidiaries are required to file tariffs with the ICC
but generally can change the prices, terms and conditions stated in their tariffs on one day's nonce with prior
notice.of price increases to affected customers..Qur Illinois Telephone Operations other services are not |
subject to any significant state regulations in {llinois. Qur Other Illinois Operations are not-subject to any -,
significant state regulation outside of any specific contractually imposed obligations. -, :

Our Tinois rural ‘telephone company operates as a dlstmct company from an Illmms regulalory slandpomt
and is regulated under a rate of return system for iftrastate revenues. Although the FCC has preempted certain
state regulations pursuant to the Telecommunications Act, as explained above, lllinois retains the authority to
impose requirements on our Illinois rural telephone company to preserve universal service, protect public--
safety and welfare, ensure quality of service and protect consumers, For instance, our Illinois rural telephone
company must file tariffs setting forth the terms, conditions and prices for their intrastate services and these
tariffs may be challenged by third parties. Our lllinois rural telephone company has not had, however, a
general rate proceeding before the ICC since. 1983. + i . S

"'The ICC has broad authority to impose service quality and service offering requirements on our Illinois
rural telephone company,.including credit and collection policies and practices, and to require our Illindis rural
telephone company to take other actions in order to insure that it meets its statutory obligation to provide
reliable local exchange service. In particular, we were required to obtain the approval of the ICC to effect the
reorganization we implemented in connection with our IPO. As part of the ICC’s review of the reorganization
we implemented in connection with our IPO, the ICC imposed various conditions as part of its approval of the
reorganization, including ) prohibitions on payment of dividends or other-cash transfers from ICTC to us if
it fails to meet or exceed agreed benchmarks for a majority of seven service quality metrics and (2) the
requirement that our 1llinois rural telephone company have.access to the higher of $5.0 million or its currently
approved capital expenditure budget for each calendar year through a combination of available cash and
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amounts available under credit facilities. During 2007 we expect to satisfy each of the applicable Illinois .
regulatory requirements necessary to permit ICTC to pay dividends to us. . .

Any, requnrements or restrictions of this type could llmlt the amount of cash that is available to be
transferred from our Illinois rural telephone company to the Company and.could adversely impact our ability
to meet our debt service requirements and to pay dividends on our common stock.

" The Illinois General' Assembly has made major revisions and added significant new provisions"torth'e
portions of the Tilinois Public' Utilitiés Act governing the' regulation and obligations of telecommunications *
carriers on at least three occasions since 1985. However, the Illinois General Assembly concluded its session
in May 2005 and made no changes to the current state telecommunications law except to extend the sunset
date from J uly 1, 2005 to July 1, 2007. The governor has slgned this extension into law. As a result, we  expect
that the Illinois General Assembly will again consider amendments to the telecommunications amcle of the
Iinois Public Utilities Act in 2007. .

i

State Regulation af-CCI .Texas‘ . v L ' ‘ e

Texas requlres pr0v1ders of telecommumcauons services Lo obtain authonty from the PUCT prior to
offering common carrier services. Our Texas rural telephone companies are each certified to provide local
telephone services in their respective territories. In addition, our Texas long distance and transport subsidiaries
are registered with the BUCT as interexchange carriers. The transport subsidiary .also has obtained from the
PUCT a service provider certificate of operating authority (“SPCOA™) to better assist the transport subsidiary .
with its operations in municipal areas. Recently, to assist with expanding services offerings, Consolidated
Communications Network Services, Inc. also obtained an SPCOA from the PUCT. While our Texas rural
telephone company services are extensively regulated by the PUCT, our other services, such as long distance
and transport services, are not subject to any signiﬁcant state regulation.

Our’ Texas rural telephone compames operate as distinct compames from a Texas regulatory standpomt
Each Texas rural telephone company is separately regulated by the PUCT in order to preserve universal
servtce protect public safety dnd welfare, ensure quality of serv1ce and protect consumers. Each Texas rural
telephone company ; also must ﬁle and mamtdm tztnffs settmg forth the terms conditions and pnces for its
:ntrastate qerwces

o . : LI ' a - ie

Currently, both Texas rural telephone companies have immiunity from adjustments to their rates, including
their intrastate network access rates, due to théirlelection of incentive regulation under the Texas Public
Utilities Regulatory Act, or PURA. In order to qualify for this incentive regulation, our rural telephone’ = -
companies agreed to fulfill certain infrastructure requirements and, in exchange, they are not subject to

challenge by the PUCT regardmg thetr rates, overall revenues retum on invested cap1tal or net income.

There are two different forms of incentive’regulation designated by -PURA: Chapter 58 and Chapter 59.
Generally under cither election, the rates, including network access rates, an incumbent telephone company
may charge in connection with basic local services cannot be increased from the amount(s) on the date of
election without PUCT approval. Even with PUCT approval. increases can only occur in very specific
situations. Pricing flexibility under Chapter 59 is extremely limited. In contrast, Chapter 58 allows greater
pricing flexibility on non-basic network services, customer specific contracts and new services,

Initially, both Texas rural telephone companies elected .incentive regulation under Chapter 59 and fulfilled
the’applicable infrastructure requirements to maintain their election-status. Consolidated Communications of ~
Texas Company made its election on August 17, 1997. Consolidated Communications of Fort Bend Company *
made its election.on May 12, 2000. On March-25, 2003, both Texas rural telephone companies changed their
election status from Chapter 59 to Chapter 58. The rate freezes for basic services with respect to the current -
Chapter 58 elections are due to expire on.March 24,-2007. After the rate freeze related to the Chapter 58
elections expires, the Texas telephone companies are allowed, with PUCT approval, additional pricing
flexibility for basic services. Furthermore, the Texas telephone companies have taken the necessary steps to
ensure ‘the-other protections afforded by itheir Chapter 58 elections continue after the initial rate freeze for.
basic services expires. o :
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[ connection with the 2003 election by each of our Texas rural telephone companies to be governed
under an incentive regulation regime, our Texas rural telephone companies were obligated to fulfill certain
infrastructure requirements. While our Texas rural telephone companies have met the current infrastructure
requirements, the PUCT could impose additional or other restrictions of this type in the future. Any
requirements or restrictions of this type could limit the amount of cash that is available to be transferred from
our rural telephone companies to Texas Holdings and could adversely impact our ability to meet our debt
service requirements and repayment obligations.

In September 2005, the Texas Legisléture adoptéd significant telecommunications legislaﬁon This
legislation created, among other provisions, a statewide video franchise for telecommunications carriers,
established a framework for deregulation of the retail telecommunications services offered by incumbent local
telecommunications carriers, created requirements for incumbent local telecommunications carriers to reduce
intrastate accéss charges upon the deregulation of markets and directed the PUCT to initiate a study of the
Texas Universal Service Fund. We expect that the Texas Legislature may further address issues of importance
to rural telecommunications carriers in Texas, including the Texas Universal Service Fund, in the 2007
Leglslatlve session which commerlced in Janumy 2007 )

B '

Lo o I . LI i
Texas Universal Service. e

The Texas universal service fund was established within PURA and is administered by NECA. The law
directs the PUCT to adopt and enforce rules requiring local exchange carriers to contribute to a state universal
service fund which assists telecommunications providers in providing basic local telecommunications service
at reasonable rates in high cost rural areas. The Texas universal service fund is also used to reimburse
telecommunications providers for revenues lost by providing Tel-Assistance and to reimburse carriers for -
providing lifeline service. The Texas universal service fund is funded by a statewide charge payable by
specified telecommunications providers at'rates determined by the PUCT. Our Texas rural telephone companies
qualify for disbursements from this fund pursuant to criteria established by the PUCT. We received: Texas
universal service fund subsidies of $19.5 million, or 6.0% of our revenues in 2006 and $20.6 million, or 6.4%
of our revenues in 2005. Under the new PURA rules the PUCT has reviewed the Texas universal service fund
and is in the process of collaborating with the Texas legislature regarding possible reforms to the fund. We are
participating in the current process and anticipate the Texas legislature will take some action regarding the
Texas universal service fund during the 2007 legisiative session: What specific action will be taken is uncertain
at this time. : , .

Local Government Authorizations
In Illinois, we historically have been required to obiain- franchises from each incorporated municipality in

which our Illinois rural telephone company operates. Effective January 1, 2003, an Illinois state statute
prescribes the fees that a municipality may impose on,our Illinois rural telephone company for the privilege of
originating and.terminating messages and placing facilities within the municipality. Illinois Telephone
Operations may. also be required to obtain from municipal authorities permits for street opening and
construction, or operating franchises to install and expand fiber optic facilities in specified rural areas and
from county authorities in unincorporated arcas. These permlts or other licenses or agreements typically
require the payment of fees

In Texas, incumbent telephone companies have historically been required to obtain franchises from each -
incorporated municipality in which our Texas rural telephone companies operate. In 1999, Texas enacted
legislation generally eliminating the need for incumbent telephone companies to obtain franchises or other
licenses to use municipal rights-of-way for delivering services. Payments to municipalities for rights-of-way
are administered through the PUCT and through a reporting process by each incumbent telephone company
and other-similar telecornmunications provider. Incumbent telephone companies still need to obtain permits
from municipal authorities for street opening and construction, but most burdens of obtammg municipal
authorizations for access to rights-of-way have been streamlined or removed.
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Qur Texas rural telephone companies still: operate pursuant to the terms of manicipal franchise -agreements
in some territories served by Consolidated Communtcattons of Fort Bend Company. As the franchises expire,
they are not betng renewed. ' 7 ’ - ' ‘

g N L e a4 e
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Broadband and Internet Regulatory Obligations - - ‘ 2 C o

In connection with our Internet access offertngs we could become subject to laws and regulattons as they
are adopted or apphed to the lntemet To date ‘the FCC has tréated Internet Service Providers, or ISP’s, as-
enhanced service prov:ders rather than common carrters “and thereforé ISPs are exempt from most federal and
state regulation, tncludmg the requtrement to pay access charges or contribute to the federal USF As lnlemct
services expand, federal state. .and local governments may adopt rules and regulattons or apply ex1sttng laws
and regulattons to the lntemet A

In its September 23, 2005 Order the FCC adopted a comprehensrve regulatory framework for facilities-
based providers of wireline broadband Internet access service. The FCC determined that facilities-based
wireline broadband Internet access service is an information service. This decision places the federal
regulatory treatment of DSL service in parity with the federal regulatory treatment of cable modem service.
Facilities-based wireline carriers are permitted to offer broaclband Internet access transmission arrangements
for wireline broadband Internet access services, on a common camer basrq or a non-common carrier basis, but
they must continue to provide existing wireline broadband Internet access transmtssron offertngs on.a
grandfathered basis, to unaffiliated ISPs for a one-year transition period. Wireline broadband lntemet access
providers must maintain their current universal-service contnbutton l_e\{el_s attrtb_utable to the proyision of
wireline broadband Internet ‘access service for-a period of 270 days from the_claterof‘ the FCC Order.. If the
FCC is unable.to complete new contribution rufes within the 270-day period, the FCC will take whatever
action is necessary 10_preserve existing fundmg levels, mcludmg extendmg the 270-day period discussed above
or expandtng the contrtbutton base- e Coar . [ .

.1,',| . ,IJ\-..-; .I . "‘

The emerging technology appltcatton known as VOIP.can be used to carry voice communications services
over a broadband Internet connection.' The FCC has ruled that some VOIP arrangements are not subject to
regulation-as telephone ‘services. In 2004, the'FCC ruled that certain VOIP services are jurisdictionally interstate,
and it preempted the ability of the states to regulate some VOIP applications or providers. A number of state’
regulators have filed judicial challenges to that preemption decision. The FCC has pending a proceeding that will
address the applicability of various regulatory requirements to VOIP providers, including the payment of access
charges and the support of programs such as Universal Service and Enhanced-911. Expanded use of VOIP
technology could reduce the access revenues received by local exchange carriers like us. We cannot predict
whether or when VOIP providers miay be required to pay or be entitled to receive access charges or USF suppon,
the extent to which users will substitute VOIPcalls for traditional wireline communications or the impact of the
growth of VOIP on our revenues " '

L i . b
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Our Internet access offerings may become subjécl to newly adopted laws and regulations. Currently, there
exists only a small body of law and regulation applicable to accéss to, or commercé on, the Internet. As the
significance of the Internet expands, federal, state and local governments may adopt new rules and regulations
or apply existing laws and regulations to, the Internet. The FCC is currently rev:ewmg the appropriate
regulatory framework governing high speed access to the Internet through telephone and cable providers’.
communications networks. We cannot pr_edlct the outcome of these proceedings, and they may affect our
regulatory .obligations and the form of competition for these services, _— . e

. Cov e . T : Coe

Video service is ltghtly;regulated by the FCC and state regulators.. Such regulatton is ltm1ted to company
registration, broadcast signal call sign management, fee_collection and administrative matters such as Equal

Employment Opportunity reporting. IPTV rates are not regulated. ,. - . . . o
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Item 1A. Risk Factors ) Sy

.
' ' o . -

J . : Risks Relating to Our Common Stock .

You_may not receive dividends because our board of directorr .co_uld, in its discreliion, depart from or clra_ngq
our dividend policy at any time.

We are not reéquired to pay dividends, and our stockholders are not guaranteed, and-do not have
contractual or other rights, to receive dividends, Our board of directors may decide at any time, in its ..
discretion, to decrease the amount of dividends, otherwise change or revoke the dividend policy or discontinue
entirely the payment of dividends. Our board could depart from or change our dwndend policy, for example if
it were to determine that we had insufficient cash to take: advantage of other opportumues with dlll‘dCllVC rales
of return. In addition, if we do not pay dividends, for whatever reason, your shares of our common stock '
could become less liquid and the market price of our common stock could declme ' .

t - LTt

. LA <l
We might not have cash in the future to pay dividends in the intended amounts or at all.

Cur ability to pay dividends, and our board of directors’ determination to- mamtaln our d1v1dend policy,
will depend on numerous factors, including the following: s - :

» the state of our business, the environment in which we operate and the various fisks we face, including,
but not limited to, competition, technological change, changes in our industry,.regulatory and. other
risks summarized in this Annual Report on Form 10-K: R

+ changes in the factors, assumptions and other considerations made.by our-board of directors in
reviewing and adopting the dividend policy, as.described under “Dividend Policy and Restrictions”
Item 5 of the Annual Report on Form 10-K;

+

+ "

s our future results of opei'ations, financial condition, liquidity needs and capital resources;"

+ our various expected cash needs, including interest and any future principal payments on our '
indebtedness, capital expendrtures taxes, pensron and other post- reurement contributions and certam
other costs; and !

1

» potential sources of liquidity, including borrowing under our revolvmg credlt facrllty or possible asset
sales. | . . |

While our estimated cash available to pay dividends for’ the year ended December 31, 2006 was sufficient
to pay dividends i in accordance with our dividend policy, if our future estimated cash available to pay -
dividends were to fall below our expectations, our assumptions as to estimated’ eash needs are too low or if
olher applicable assumptions were 10 prove incorrect, we may need to:

v

« gither reduce or eliminate dmdends, ‘ e T ; ‘

+ fund dividends by incurring additional debt (1o the extent we were permitted to do so under the '
agreements govemning our then existing debt), which would increase our:-leverage, debt repaymernit
- obligations and interest expense and decrease our interest coverage, resulting in, among other things,
reduced capacity to incur debt for other purposes, inciuding to fund future dividend payments; ~

» amend the terms of our credit agreement or mdenture if our lenders agreed to permit us'to pay
dividends or make other payments if we are otherwise not permitted to do so;

* fund dividends from future issuances of equity securities, which could be dilutive to our stockholders
and negatively effect the price of our common stock; '

i

* fund drwdends from other sources, such as such as by asset sales or by workmg caplla! which would
leave us with less cash available for other purposes and - - o :

4

* reduce other expected uses of cash, such as capltal expendrtures N : .
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Over time, our capital and other cash needs will invariably be subject to uncertainties, which could affect
whether we pay dividends and the level of any dividends we may pay in the future. In addition, if we seek to
raise additional cash from additional debt incurrence or equity security issuances, we cannot assure you that
such financing will be available on reasonable terms or at all. Each of the results listed above could negatively
affect our results of operations, financial condition, liquidity and ability to maintain and éxpand our business: -

-

Because we are a holding company with no operattons, we will not be able to pay dividends unless our sub-
sidiaries transfer funds to us. . } , oo

As a holding company we have no direct operations and our principal assets are the equity interests we
hold in our respective SUbSldlaI'IBS In addmon our subsidiaries are legally distinct from us and have no
obligation to transfer funds 1o us. As a result, we are dependent on the results of operations of our subsidiaries
and, based on their existing and future debt agreemems (such as the credit agreement), state corporation law
of the subsidiaries and state regulatory requirements, their ability to transfer funds to us to meet our
obligations and to pay dividends.

-4

You may not receive dividends because of restrictions in our debt agreements, Delaware and Hlinois law
and state regulatory requirements. -,

Our ability to pay dividends. will be restricted by current and future agreements governing our debt, including
our amended and restated credit agreement and our indenture, Delaware and Illinois law and state regulatory
requirements.

* Qur credit agreement and our indenture restrict our ability to pay dividends. Based on the results of
operations from October 1, 2005 through December 31, 2006, we would have been able to pay a
dividend of $47.8 million based on the restricted payment covenants contained in our credit agreement
and indenture. This is based on the ability of the borrowers under the credit facility (Consolidated
Communications, Inc. and Texas Holdings) to pay to the Company $47.8 million in dividends and the
ability of the Company to pay to its stockholders $84.5 million in dividends under the general formula
under the restricted payments covenants of the indenture, commonly referred to as the build-up amount.
After giving effect to the dividend of $10.0 million which was declared in November of 2006 but paid
on February 1, 2007, we could pay a dividend of $37.8 million under the credit facility and
$74.5 million under the indenture. The amount of dividends we will be able to pay under the build-up
amount will be based, in part, on the amount of cash that may be distributed by the borrowers under
the credit agreement to us. In addition, based on the indenture provision relating to public equity |
offerings, which includes our IPO that was completed July 27, 2005, we expect that we will be able to
pay approximately $4.1 million annua]ly in dividends, subject to specified conditions. This means that
we could pay approxlmately $4.1 million in dividends under this provision in addition to whatever we
may be able to pay under the build-up amount, aithough a dividend payment under this provision will
reduce the amount we otherwise would have available to us under the build-up amount for restricted
payments, including dividends.

* Under Delaware taw, our board of directors may not authorize payment of a dividend unless it is either
paid out of our-surplus, as calculated in accordance with the Delaware General Corporation law, or the
DGCL, or if we do not have a surplus, it is paid out of our net profits for the fiscal year in which the
dividend is declared and/or the preceding fiscal year, The Illinois Business Corporation Act also
imposes limitations on the ability of our subSJdla.nes that are lllinois corporations, including ICTC, to
declare and pay dmdends

* The ICC and the PUCT could require our lllinois and Texas rural telephone companies to make
minimum amounts of capital expenditures and could limit the amount of cash available to transfer from
our rural telephone companies. to us. Our rural telephone companies are ICTC, Consolidated Commu-
nications of Fort Bend Company and Consolidated Communications of Texas Company. As part of the
ICC’s review of the reorganization consummated in connection with the completion of our 1PO, the
ICC imposed various conditions as part of its approval of the reorganization, including (1) prohibitions
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on the payment of dividends or other cash transfers from ICTC, our Illinois rural telephone company, to
« us if it fails to meet or exceed agreed benchmarks for a majority of seven service quality metrics for

the prior reporting year and (2) the requirement that our lllinois rural telephone company have access
to the-higher of $5.0 miltion or its currently approved capital expenditure budget for each calendar year
through a combination of available cash and amounts available under credit facilities. In addition, the
lllmons Public Utilities Act prohlbus the payment of dividends by ICTC, except out of earmngs and
earned surplus, if ICTC’s capltal is or would become impaired by payment of the dividend, ‘or if
payment of the dividend would impair ICTC’s ability to render reasonable and adequate service at
reasonable rates, unless the ICC otherwise finds that the public interest requires payment of ihe
dividend, subject to any conditions imposed by the ICC.

We expect that our cash income tax liability will increase in 2007 as a result of the use of, and limitations

on, our net operating loss carryforwards, which will rediice our aﬁer—tax ‘cash available to pay dividends

and may reguire us to reduce dwm‘end payments in future periods.

We expect that our caqh income tax l:ablllty will increase in 2007, which may limit the amounl of cash
we have,available to pay dividends. Under the Internal Revenue Code, in general, to the extent a corporation
has losses in excess of taxable income.in a taxable period, it will generate a net operating loss or NOL that
may be carried back or carried forward and used to offset taxable income in prior or future periods. As of .
December 31, 2006, we have approximately.$11.0 million of federal net operating losses, net of valuation *
allowances, available 1o us 1o carry forward to periods beginning after December 31, 2006. The amount of an -
NOL that may be used in a taxable year to offset taxable income may be limited, such as when a corporation
undergoes an “ownership change” under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code. We expect to generate
1axable income in the future, which will be offset by our NOLs, subject to limitations, such as under
Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code as a result of our 1PO and prior ownership changes. Once our NOLs
have been used or have expired, we will -be required to pay additional cash income taxes. The increase in our
cash income tax liability will-have the effect of reducing our after-lax cash available to pay dividends in future
periods and may require us to reducé dividend payments on our common stock in such futire periods. X

If we continue to pay dividends at the level currently anticipated under our dividend policy, our ability to

pursue growth opportunities may be limited.
e

We believe that our dividend policy could limit, but not preclude, our ability to érow. If we continue
paying dividends at the level currently anticipated under our dividend potlicy, we may not retain a sufficient
amount of cash, and may need to seek financing, to fund a material expansion of our business, including any
significant acquisitions or to pursue growih opportunities requiring capital expenditures. significantly beyond
our current expectations. The risks relating to funding any dividends, or other cash needs as a result of paying
dividends, are summarized above. In addition, because we expect a significant portion of cash available will
be distributed to the holders of our common stock under our dividend policy, our ability to pursue any material
expansion of our business will depend more thar it otherwise would on our ability to obtain third party
financing. We cannot assure you that such financing will be available to.us on reasonable terms or at all.

Our organizational documents could limit or delay another party’s ability to acquire us and, therefore, could
deprive our investors of the opportunity to obtain a takeover premium for thezr shares

A number of provmon‘:. in our amended and reslaled ceruﬁcate of i mcorporauon and bylaws will make it
difficult for another company to acquire us. These provisions include, among others, the following:

» dividing our board of directors into three classes, which results'in only approximately one-third of our
board of directors being elected each year;

' ' "

* requiring’the affirmative vote of holders of not less than 75%"of the voting power of our outstanding .
common stock to approve any merger, consolidation or sale of -all or substantially all of our assets;

+ providing that directors may only be removed for cause and then only-upon the affirmative vote of
- holders of not less than two-thirds of the voting power of our outstanding common stock;
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* requiring the affirmative vote of holders of not less than two-thirds of the voting power of our -
-outstanding common stock to amend, alter, change or repeal specified provisions of our amended and
restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws {other than provisions regarding stockholder approval of
any merger, consolidation or sale of all or substantially all of cur assets, which shall require the
affirmative vote of 75% of the voting.power of our outstanding common stock); :

-”requiring stockholders to provide us with advance notice if they wish to nominate any persons for
election to our board of directors or if they intend to propose any matters for consideration at an annual
stockholders meeting; and

] 3
[

« authorizing the issuance of so-called “blank check™ preferred stock without stockholder approval upon
such terms as the board of directors may determine.

We are also subject to laws that may have a similar effect. For example, federal and Illinois telecommu-
nications laws and regulations generally prohibit a direct or indirect transfer of control over our business
without prior regulatory approval. Similarly, section 203 of the DGCL prohibits us from engaging in a business
combination with an interested stockholder for a period of'three years from the date the person became an
interested stockholder unless certain conditions are met. As a result of the foregoing, it will be difficult for
another company to acquire us and, therefore, could limit the price that possible investors might be willing to
pay in the future for shares of our common stock. In addition, the rights of our common stockholders will be
subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rlghts of holders of any class or series of preferred stock that
may be issued in the future. - . -

The concentration of the voting power of our common stock ownership could limif your abzln‘y to influence
corporate matters. . R

On December 31, 2006, Central Iilinois Telephone own;:d approximately 21.7% of our common stock. In
addition, our executive management owned approximately 2.7%. As a result, these investors will be able 10
significantly influence all matters requiring stockholder approval, inciuding:

+» the election of directors;

* significant corporate transactions, such as a merger or other sale of our company or its assets, or to
prevent any such transaction; ERTT

* acquisitions that increase our amount of indebtedness or sell revenue-generating assets;

* corporate and management policies;
. .

v

« amendments to our organizational documents; and -
» + other matters submitted to our stockholders for approval. ' e

This concentrated share ownership will limit your ability to influence corporate matters and, as a result,
we may take actions that other stockholders do not view as beneficial, which rhay adversely affect the market
price of our common stock.

Risks Relatilllg to Our Indebtedness and Our Capital Structure

We have a substantial amonnt of debt outstanding and may incur additional indebtedness in the future,
which could restrict our ability to pay dividends.

We have a significant amount of debt outstanding. As of December 31,2006, we had $594.0 million of
total long-term debt outstanding and $115.0 million of stockholders equity. The degree to which we are
leveraged could have important consequences for you, including:

* requiring us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to make interest .
payments on our debt, which payments we currently expect to be approximately'$43.5 to $45.0 million
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in 2007, thereby reducing funds available for operations, future business opponunmes and other
purposes and/or dividends on our common stock;

* limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and the industry in which
we operate;

» making it more difficult for us to satisfy our debt and other obligations';'

* limiting our ability to borrow additional funds, or to sell assets to raise funds, if needed, for working
capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or other purposes;

* increasing our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions, including changes in
interest rates; and

» placing us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt.

We cannot assure you that we will generate sufficient revenues to service and repay our debt and have
sufficient funds left over to achieve or sustain profitability in our operations, meet our working capltal and
capital expenditure needs, compete successfully in our markets or pay dividends to our stockholders.

Subject to the restrictions in our indenture and credit agreement, we inay be able to incur additional debt.
As of December 31, 2006, we would have been able to incur approximately $92.0 million of additional debt.
Although our indenture and credit agreement contain restrictions on our ability to incur additional debt, these
restrictions are subject to a number of important exceptions. If we incur additional debt, the risks associated
with our substanttal leverage, including our ability to service our debt, would likely increase.

We will require a significant amount of cash fo service and repay our debt and to pay dividends on our cofn;.
mon stock, and our ability to generate cash depends on many factors beyond our control.

" We currently expect our cash interest expense to be approximately $43.5 to $45.0 million in fiscal year
2007. Our ability to make payments on our debt and to pay dividends on our common stock will depend on
our ability to generate cash in the future, which will.depend on many factors beyond our control. We cannot
assure you that '

* our business will generate sufficient cash flow from operations to service and repay our debt, pay
dividends on our common stock and to’ fund working capital and planned capital expendltures '

» future borrowings will be available under our credit facilities or any future credit facﬂmes in an amount
sufficient to enable us to repay our debt and pay dividends on our common stock; or

_* we will be able to ref inance any of our debt on commercially reasonable terms or at all. ~ P

If we cannot generate sufficient-cash from our operations to meet our debt service and repayment
obligations, we may need to reduce or delay capital expenditures, the development of our business generally
and any acquisitions. If for any reason we are unable to meet our debt service and repayment obligations, we
would be in default under the terms of the agreements governing our debt, which would altow the lenders
under our credit facilities to declare all borrowings outstanding to be due and payable, which would in turn
trigger an event of default under our indenture. If the amounts outstanding under our credit facilities or our
senior notes were to be accelerated, we cannot assure you that our assets would be sufficient to repay in full
the money owed to the lenders or to our. other debt holders. ;

:

Our indenture and credit- agreement contain covenants that limit the discretion of our management in oper-

ating our business and could prevent us from capitalizing on business opportunities and taking other corpo-
rate actions. . . '

Our inderiture dnd credit agreeinent impose significant operating and financial reétrictions on us. These
restrictions limit or restrict, among other things, our ability and the ability of our sub51d1ar1es that are resmcted
by these agreements to:

* incur additional debt and issue preferred stock;
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» make restricted payments, including paying: dividends on, redeeming, repurchasing or retiring our
capital stock; ‘ o .

+ make investments and prepay or redeem debt;

* enter into agreements restricting our subsidiaries’ ability to pay dividends, make loans or transfer assets
to us; '

» create liens; e f
» sell or otherwise dispose of assets, including capital stock of subsidiaries;

* engage in transactions with affiliates;
_ P \

[ S T ° . . '

* engage in sale and leaseback transactions;

= make capital expenditures; ) . o

» engage in business other than telecommunications businesses; and ;
. o o
. * consolidate or merge.

-
[

In addition, our credit agreement requires, and any fufure credit agreements may require,'us to comply -
with specified financial ratios, including ratios regarding total leverage, senior secured leverage and fixed
charge coverage. Our ablhty to comply wrth these ratios may be affected by events beyond our control These
restrictions: i ' ’

. "

* limit our ability to plan for or react to market condmons meet capltal needs or otherw15e restrict our

activities or business plans; and , ; _
’ bl L . . +

. adversely affect our ability to finance our operations, enter into acquisitions or to engage in other
business activities that would be in our interest.

In the event of a default under the amended and restated credrt agreement the lenders could foreclose on
the assets and capltal stock pledged to ther, -

- ! L

A breach of any of the covenants contained in our credit agreement, or in any future credit agreements,
or our inability to comply with the financial ratios could result in an event of default, which would allow the
lenders to declare all borrowings outstanding to be due and payable, which would in turn trigger an event of
default under the indenture. If the amounts outstanding under our credit facilities or our senior notes were (o
be accelerated, we cannot assure you that our assets would be sufficient to repay in full the money owed to
the lenders or to our other debt holders.

We face the risks of éither rot being able to reﬁnance ouir existing debt if necessary or doing so at a higher
interest expense.

- . . - .
. . B T, v .

Our senior notes mature in 2012 and our credit facilities mature' infull in 2011. We may not be able to
refinance our senior notes or renew or refinance our credit facilities, or any renewal or refinancing may occur
on less favorable terms. If we are imable (o réfinance or renew our senior notes or our credit facilities, our  »
failure to repay all amounts due on the maiurity-date would cause a default under the indenture or the credit.
agreement. In addition, our interest expense may increase significantly if we refinance our senior notes or our
amended and restated credit facilities on terms that are less favorable to us than the existing terms of our
senior notes or credit facilities, .which'could impair our ability to pay dividends. As of December 31, 2006,
our senior-notes bear interest at 9 %% per year and our credit facilities bear interest at LIBOR + 2.0%. On
February 26, 2007, we completed a repricing amendment to our credit facilities, which lowers our interest rate
to LIBOR + 1.75%.
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S : _ Risks Relating to Our Business

0 R Y L ' ' ! : '
The telecommumcatwns mdustry is generally subject fo substanttal regulatory changes, rapid development
and introduction of new technologies and intense competition that could cause us to suffer price reductions,

customer losses, reduced operating margins or loss of market share. e e )

The telecommunications industry has been, and we believe will continue to be, characterized by several
trends, including the following:

*+ substantial regulatory change due to the passage and implementaition of the Telecommunicétions Act,’
which included changes designed to stimulate competition for both local and long distance te]ecommu-
“ - nications services;

P B
* rapid development and introduction ‘of new technologtes and serv1ces

T . '

"« increased competition within established markets from current and new market entrants that mdy, ..,
- », provide competing or alternative services; : ) ‘ v,

.

" ‘«-the'blurring of traditional dividing lines between, and the bundling of, dtfferent services, such as local -
dial tone; long distance, wireless, cable, data and Internet services; and L SR T N R

+ an increase in mergers and strategic alliances that allow one telecommunications provider to offer - °
increased services or access to wider geographic markets.

» : LA o
We expect compeutlon to intensify as a result of new competitors and the development of new -~ ¥
technologies, products and services: Some or atl of these risks may cause us to have to spend sngmﬁcamly

more in capttal expenditures than we currently anticipate to keep existing and attract new customérs.

g1

Many of our vonce and data competnors such as cable providers, Intemet access providers, wireless
service prov1ders and long distance carriers have brand récognition and financial, personnel, marketlng and -
other résources’that are sighificantly greater than ours. In addition, due to consolidation and sirategic alliances
within the telecommunications industry, we cannot predict the number of competitors that will emerge,
especially as a’result of existing or new federal and state regulatory or legislative actions. Such increased
competition from existing and new entities could lead to price reductions, loss of customers, reduced operating
margins or loss of market share.

R
The use of new technologtes by other, extsrmg campames may increase our costs and cause us to lose cus-
tomers aud revenues. o , N

LT . BN

The telecommunications industry is subject 1o rapid and significant changes in technology, frequent new
service intreductions and evolving industry standards. Technological developments may.reduce the compet-
itiveness of our services and require unbudgeted upgrades, significant capitat expendnures and the procurement
of additional services that could be expensive and time consuming. New services arising out of technologlcal
developments may reduce the competitiveness of our services, If we fail to respond successfully to ",
technological changes or obsolescence or fail to obtain access to important new technologies, we could.lose
customers and revenues and be limited in our ability to attract new customers or sell new services to our
existing customers. The successful development of new services, which is-an element of our business strategy,
is uncertain and dependent on many factors, and we may not generate anticipated revenues from-such services,
which would reduce our profitability. We cannot predict the effect of these changes on our competitive
posmon costs or our profitability.

In addition, part of our marketing strategy is based on market acceptance of DSL and IPTV. We expect .
that an increasing amount of our revenues will come from providing DSL and IPTV. The market for high: -« «
speed Intemet access is still developing, and we expect current competitors and new market entrants to
mtroducc;, competmg services and to develop new’technologies. Likewise, the abillty to deliver high quahty
video service over traditional telephone lines is a new development that has not yet been proven. The markets
for these services could fail to develop, grow more slowly than anticipated or become saturated thll
competitors with superior pricing or services. In addition, our DSL and IPTV offerings may become SUb_]ECl to
newly adopted laws and regulations, We cannot predict the outcome of these regulatory developments or how
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they may affect our regulatory obligations or the form of competition for these services. As a result, we could
have higher costs and capltal expendltures lower revenues and greater competition than expected for DSL and
IPTV services. '

. D . t o, i
Our possible pursuit of acquisitions could be expensive, may not be successful and, even if it is saccessful,
may be more costly than anticipated.

Our acquisition strategy entails numerous risks. The pursuit of acquisition candidates could be expensive
and may not be successful. Qur ability to complete future acquisitions will depend on our ability to identify
suitable acquisition candidates, negotiate acceptable terms for their acquisition and, if necessary, finance those
acquisitions, in each case, before any attractive candidates are purchased by other parties, some of whom may
have greater financial and other rescurces than us. Whether or not any particular acqmsmon is closed
successfully, each of these activities is expensive and time consuming and would likely requlre our
management to speid considerable time and-effort to accomplish them, which would detract from their ability
to run our current business, We may face unexpected challenges in receiving any required approvals from the
FCC,:the ICC, or other applicable stale regulatory commissions, which could result in delay or our not being
able to consummate the acquisition. Although we may spend considerable expense and.effort to pursue
acqulsmons we may not be successful in closing them.

v 4

If we are successful in closing any acquisitions, we would face several risks in integrating them. In
addition, any due diligence we perform may not prove to have been accurate. For example, we may face
unexpected difficulties in entering markets in which we have little or no direct prior expenence or m
generating expected revenue and cash flow from the acquired companies or assets.

If we do pursue an acquisition or other strategic transactions and any of these risks materialize, they
could have a material adverse effect on our business and our ability to achieve sufficient cash flow, provide
adequate workmg capital, service and repay our indebtedness and leave sufficient funds to pay dwldends
Poor econo_mic conditions in our service areas in Illinois and Texas could cause us to lose {ocal access lines
and revenues. - . . —_— o .

Substantially all of our customers and operations are located in Illinois and Texas. The customer base for
telecommunications services in each of our rural telephone companies’ service-areas in Illinois and Texas is .
small and geographlcally concentrated, particularly for residential customers. Due to our geographlca]
concentration, the successful operation and growth of our business is primarily dependent on economic
conditions in our rural telephone companies’ service areas. The economies of these areas, in turn, are
dependent upon many factors; including: .

. demographlc trends;

« in Illinois, the strength of the agricultural markets and the light manufacturing and services industries,
* continued demand from universities and hospltals and the level of ‘government spending; and '

* in Texas the strength of the manufacturing, health care, waste management and retail industries and
continued demand from schools and hospitals.

Poor economic conditions and other factors beyond our control in our rural telephone compames service
areas could cause a decline in our local access lines and revenues.
A system failure could cause delays or interruptions of service could cause us to lose customers.

In the past, we have expenenced short localized dlsrupuons in our service due to factors such as cable
damage, inclement weather and service failures of our third party service providers. To be successful, we will
need to continue to provide our customers reliable service over our network. The principal risks to our
network and infrastructure include:

» physical damage to our.central offices or local access lines;
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» disruptions beyond our control; C o
* power surges or outages; and

*» software defects, . : L.

-

‘ Dlsruptrons may cause interruptions in service or reduced capacity for customers, either of which could
cause us to lose customers and incur unexpected expenses, and thereby adversely affect our busmess revenue
and cash flow,

Loss of a large customer could reduce our revenues. In addition, a srgmf cant portwn of our revenues fram
the State of Hinois is based on contracts that are favorable to the govemment

Our success depends in part upon the retention of our large customers lsuch as AT&T and the State of
llinois. AT&T accounted for 8.4% and 5. 0% and the State of Illinois accounted for 6.0% and 5. 8% of our
revenues during 2006 and 2005, respectwely In general, telecommumcauons _companies such as ours face the
risk of losmg customers as a result of contract expiration, merger or acqu1snt10n business fallure or, the
selectlon of another provider of voice or data services. In addition, we generate a significant portlon of our
operating revenues from originating and terminating Iong distance and international telephone calls for the
long distance divisions of AT&T and Verizon, which have recently been acqurred or. expenenced substdntlal
financial difficulties. We cannot assure you that we will be able to retain long- -term relatronshtps or secure
renewals of short-term relationships w1th our customers in the future

. k. La B

In 2006 and 2005, 47.0% and 46.2%, respectively, of our Other Operatlons revenues were derived from
our relationships with various agencies of the State of Illinois, principally. the Department of Corrections
through Public Services. Our relationship with the Department of Corrections accounted.for 93.3%:and 93.0%,
respectively, of our Public Services revenues during 2006 and 2005. Our predecessor’s relationship with-the .
Department of Corrections has existed since 1990 despite changes in government administrations. Neverthe-
less, obtammg contracts from government agencies is challenging, and government contracts, like our contracts
with the State of Illinois, often include provisions that are favorable to the government in ways that afe not
standard in private commercial transactlons Speclﬁcally, ‘each of our contracts wrth the State of Illmors

* includes provisions that allow the respective state agency to terminate the contract without cause-and
without penalty under some:circumstances; ‘ s Y

* is subject to decisions of state agencies that are subject to political influence on renewal;

« gives the State of Hlinois the right to renew the contract at its option but does not give us the same
right; and

.

+ could be cancelled if state funding becomes unavailable. . * .

The failure of the State of Illinois to perform under the existing agreements for any reason, or to renew
the agreements when they expire, could have a materiat adverse effect on our revenues. For example, the State
of Illinois, which represented 40.8% of the revenues of our Market Response business for 2004, awarded the .
renewal of the Illinois State Toll nghway Authority contract, the sole source of those revenues, to another
provider. ‘

.

If we are unsuccessful in obtaining and maintaining necessary rights-of-way for our network, our
operations may be interrupted and we would likely face increased costs. - v . ¢

We need to obtain and maintain the necessary rights-of-way for our network from govemmental and
quasi- govemmental entities and third parties, such as railroads, utilities, state highway authorities, local'
governments and transit authorities. We may not be successful in obtaining and maintaining these
rights-of-way or obtaining them on‘acceptable terms whether in existing or new service areas. Some of the
agreements relating to these rights-of-way may be short-term or revocable at will, and we cannot be certain
that we will continue to have access to existing rights-of-way after they have expired or terminated. If any of
our rights-of-way agreements were terminated or could not be renewed, we may be forced to remove our
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network facilities from under the affected rights-of-way or relocate or abandon our networks. We may not be
able to maintain all of our existing rights-of-way and permits or obtain and maintain the additional
rights-of-way and permits needed to implement our business plan. In addition, our failure to maintain the
necessary rights-of-way, franchises, easements, licenses and permits may result in an event of default under
the amended and restated credit agreement and other credit agreements we may enter into in the future and, as
a result, other agreements governing our debt. As a result of the above, our operations may be interrupted and
we may need to find alternative rights-of-way and make unexpected capital expenditures.

We are dependent on third party vendors for our infermation and billing systems. Any significant disruption
in our relationship with these veudors could increase 'aur costs and affect our operating e)fﬁciencies.

Sophisticated information and billing systems are vnd} to our ability to monitor and control costs, bill
customers, process customer orders, provide customer service and achieve operatmg efficiencies. We currently
rely on internal systems and third party vendors to'provide all of our information and processing systems.
Some of our billing, customer service and management information systems have been developed by third
parties for us and may not perform as anticipated. In addition, our plans for developmg and implementing our
information and billing systems rely primarily on the delivery of products and services by third party’ vendors.
Our right to use these systems is dependent upon license agreements with third party vendors. Some of these
agreements are cancelable by the vendor, and the cancellation or nonrenewable nature of these agreements
could impair our ability to process orders or bill our customers. Since we rely on third party vendors to
provide some of these services, any swiltch in vendors could be costly and affect operalmg efficiencies.

The loss of key management personnel or the inability to attract and retain highly qualified management
and other personnel in the future, could have a matenal adverse effect on our busmess, [financial condition
and results of operations.

Our success depends upon the talents and efforts of key management personnel, many of whom have
been with our company and our industry for decades, including Mr. Lumpkin, Robert J. Currey, Steven L.
Childers, Joseph R. Dively, Steven J. Shirar, C. Robert Udell, Jr. and Christopher A. Young. The loss of any
such management personnel, due to retirement or otherwise, and the inability to attract and retain highly
qualified technical and management personnel in the future, could have a material adverse effect on our

Tl

business, financial condition and results of operations. ‘ P

Regulatory Risks

The telecommunications industry in which we operate is subject {0 extensive federal state and local regula-
tion that could change in a manner adverse to us.

Our main sources of revenues are our local telephone businesses in Illinois and Texas. The laws and
regulations governing these businesses may be, and in some cases have been, challenged in the courts, and
could be changed by Congress, state legislatures or regulators at any time. In addition, new, regulations could
be imposed by federal or state authorities increasing our operating costs or capital requirements or that are
otherwise adverse to us. We cannot predict the impact of future developments or changes to the regulatory -
environment or the impact such developments or changes may have on us. Adverse rulings, legislation or
changes in governmental policy on issues material to us could increase our competition, cause us to lose
customers to competitors and decrease our revenues, increase our costs and decrease profitability.

Our rural telephone companies could lose their rural status under interconnection rules, which would
increase our costs and could cause us to lose customers and the associated revenues to competitors.

The Telecommunications Act imposes a number of interconnection and other requirements on local
communications providers, including incumbent telephone companies. Each of the subsidiaries through which
we operate our local telephone businesses is an incumbent telephone company-that provides service in rural
areas, The Telecommunications Act exempts rural telephone companies from some of the more burdensome
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interconnection requirements such as unbundling of network elements and sharing -information and facilities
with other communications providers. These unbundling requirements and the obligation to offer unbundled
network elements, or UNEs, to competitors, impose substantial costs on, and result in customer atirition for,
the incumbent telephone companies that must comply with these requirements. . On March 31, 2006, Sprint
filed with the PUCT to lift the rural exemption for both of the Texas rural telephone companies and on July 25,
2006, the PUCT ordered the rural exemption be lifted for both companies. The PUCT’s decision has been
appealed to the United States District Court on the grounds that Sprint did not properly make a request for
interconnection or revocation of our rural exemptions and a ruling is expected in mid 2007. To the extent that
the applicable rural exemption'is removed or is terminated and the applicable state commission does not allow
us adequate ‘compensation for the costs of providing interconnection or UNEs, our administrative and
regulaloxy costs could increase significantly and we could suffer a significant loss of customers and revenues
to-éxisting or new competitors. However, the lifting of [he rural exempuon would not impact the company’s
rural status as it pertams to access and umversa] semce

Legislative or, regulatory changes could reduce or eliminate the revenues our rural telephone companies
receive fmm network access charges.

A mgmficam portlon of our rural telephone compames revenues come from network access charges paid
by long distance and other carriers for ofiginating or termmatmg calls in our rural telephone companies’
service areas. The amount of network access charge revenues that our rural telephone companies receive is
based on interstate rates set by the FCC and intrastate rates set by the ICC and PUCT. The FCC has reformed,
and continues to reform, the federal network access charge system, and the states, including lllinois and Texas,
often establish intrastate network access charges.

Trad1t10nally, regulators have allowed network access rates 1o be set h1gher in rural areas than thé actual -
cost of originating or terminating calls as an implicit means of subsidizing the high cost of providing local
service in rural areas. In 2001, the-FCC adopted rules reforming the network access charge system for rural
carriers, including reductions in per-minute access charges and increases in both universal service fund
subsidies and flat-rate, monthly per line charges on end-user customers. Qur Illinois rural telephone company’s
intrastate network access rates mirror mterslate network access rates. Illinois does not provide, however, an
explicit subsidy in the form of a universal service fund applicable to our Illinois rural telephone company. As
a result, while subsidies from the federal universal service fund have offset Illinots Telephone Operations’
decrease in revenues resulting from the reduction in interstate network access rates, there was not a
corresponding offset for the decrease in revenues from the reductioh in intrastate network access. rates.

The FCC is currently cons1dermg even more sweepmg potential changcq in network access charges
Depending on the FCC’s decisions, our current network access charge revenues could be reduced materially,
and we do not know whether increases in other revenues, such as federal or Texas subsidiés and monthly line,
charges, will be sufficient to offset any such reductions. The ICC and the PUCT also may make changes in
our intrastate network access charges, which may also cause reductions in our revenues. To the extent any of
our rural tetephone companies become subject to competition and competitive telephone companies increase
their operations in the.aréas served by our rural telephone companies, a portion of long distance and other
carriers’ network access charges will be paid to our competitors rather than to our companies. In addition, the .
compensation our companies recewe from network access charges could be reduced due to compeunon from
wireless carriers. * : -

i In addition, VOIP services are increasingly being embraced by cable cbmpanies incumbent telephone
companies, competitive telephone companies and long distance carriers, The FCC is considering whether
VOIP services are regulated telecommunications services or unregulated information services and is consider-
ing whether providers of VOIP services are obligated to pay access charges for calls originating or terminating
on incumbent telephone company facilities. We cannot predict the outcome of the FCC'’s rulemaking or the
impact on the revenues of our rural telephone companies. The proliferation of VOIP, particularly to_the extent
such communications do,not utilize our rural telephone companies’ networks, may cause significant reductions
to our rural telephone companies’ network access charge revenues, . _ .
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We believe telecommunications carriers, such-as long distance carriers or VOIP providers, are disputing
and/or avoiding their obligation to pay network dccess charges to rural telephone compames Jor use of their
networks. If carriers successfully drspute or avmd the apphcabzhty of netivork access charges, our revenues
could decrease. "

In recent years, telecommumcatmns carrlers such as long distance carriers or VOIP providers, have
become more aggressive in disputing interstate access charge rates set by the F_CC and the applicability of
network access charges to their telecommunications traffic. We believe that these disputes have increased in
part due to advances in technology that have rendered the identity and jurisdiction of traffic more dlfﬁcult 0.
ascertain and that have afforded carriers an mcreased opportunity to assert regulatory distinctions and clalms
to lower access costs for their traffic. As a result of the increasing deployment of VOIP services and other
technological changes, we believe that these types_of dlsputes and claims will l:kely increase. In add:uon wé
believe that there has been a general increase in the unauthorized use of telecommunications providers’
networks without payment of appropriate access charges, or so-called “phantom traffic”, due in part to
advances in technology that have made it easier to use networks without having to pay for the traffic. As a
general matter, we believe that this phantom traffic is dué (o’ unifitended usage and, in some cases,’ “fraud.'We

_cannol assure you that there will not be material claims made against us contesting the applicability of
network access charges billed by our rural telephone compames or continued or increased phantom traffic that
uses our network without paying us for it. If there is a successful dlspule or avmdance of the apphcablhty of
network access charges, our revenues could decrease

. [ Lot
Legrslauve or regulatory changes could reduce or ehmmare the govemmem subsrdtes we receive. .

‘The federal and Texas state system of subsidies, from which we derive a significant portion of cur
revenues, are subject to modification. Our rural telephone compames receive srgmﬁcant federal and state |
. ' *r feon L}
subsidy payments

. . . - LI . oL i
* For the year ended December 31,2006, we received .an aggregale $47 6 million from the federal ..
universal service fund and the Texas universal service:fund. which.comprised.14.8% of our revenues
for the year. . . . . : RIS S, .

r

. In 2005 we received an aggregate of $53.9 million from the federal umversal service fund and the
Texas unlversa] service fund, which compnsed 16.8% of our revenues “for the year,

r

During the last two years, the FCC has made modifications ‘to the federal universal service fund system
that changed the sources of support and the method for determining the level of support recipients of federal
universal service fund subsidies receive. It is unclear whether the changes in methodology will continue to
accurately reflect the cots incurred by our rural telephone compames and whether we will continue to recelve
the same amount of federal universal service fund support that our rural telephone compames have received i m
thé past. The' FCC is also currently consrdermg a number of issues regardmg the source and amount of
COTllrlbUtIOIlS to, and eligibility for payments from, the federal universal service fund, and lhese issues may
also be the subject of legislative amendments to the’ Telecommumcauons Acl '

In December 2005, Congress suspended the apphcauon of a law calted the Anti Deﬁmency Act to the -
FCC’s universal service fund until December 31, 2006. The. Anti Deficiency Act prohibits government
agencies from making financial commitments in excess of their funds on hand. Currently, the universal service
fund administrator makes commitments to fund recipients in advance of collecting the contributions from .
carriers that will pay for these commitments. The FCC has not determined whether the Anti Deficiency Act
would ‘apply to payments to our rural telephone companies. Congress is now considering whether to extend
the current temporary legislation that exempts the universal service fund from the AntlDeﬁcu:ncy Act.If it
does not grant this extension, however, the universal serv1ce subsidy payments to our rural telephone  * o
companies may be delayed or reduced in the future. We cannot predict the outcome of any federal or state
legislative action or any FCC, PUCT or ICC rulemaking 'or similar proceedings: If our rural telephone -
companies do not continue to receive federal and-state subsidies, or if these subsidies are reduced, our rural «
telephone companies will likely have lower revenues and may not ‘be able to operate as-profitably as they have
historicaily. In addition, if the number of local access lines ‘that our rural telephone compames serve increases,
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under the rules governing the federal universal service fund, the rate at which we can recover certain federal
universal service fund-payments may decrease .This may have an adverse effect on our revenues and .
profitability. .

In addition, under the Telecommumcatlons Act; our competitors can obtain the same level of federal
universal service fund subsidies as we do if the ICC or PUCT, as applicable, determines thar granung these
subsidies to competitors would be in the public interest and the compentors offer and advertise certain
telephone services as required by the Tetecommumcauons Act and the FCC. Under current rules, any such
payments to our competitors would not affect the level of subsidies received by ‘our rural telephone companies,
but they would facilitate competitive entry into our rural telephone companies’ service areas and our rural
telephone companies may not be able to compete as effecuvely or otherwise continue to operate as
profitability. , S % S oo S

" $- ' '. “ T .4 ) +
The high costs of regulatory compliance. could make rt more drfﬁcult for us to enter new markets, make
acquisitions or change our prices.

Regulatory compliance tesults in signiﬁc':aht costs for us and diverts the time and effort of management
and our officers away from running our business. In addition, because regulations differ from state to state, we
could face significant costs in obtaining information necessary to compete effectively if we try to provide:
services, such as long distance services, in markets in different states, These information barriers could cause
us to incur substantial costs and to encounter significant obstacles and delays in entering these markets.
Compliance costs and information barriers could also affect our ability to evaluate and compete for new
opportumtles to acqu1re local access lmes or businesses as they arise.

' T ‘ . " ' oy

Our mtrastate services are also generally subject (o certification, tarlff filing and other ongoing state
regulatory requ1rements Challenges to our tariffs by regulators or third parties or delays in obtaining
certifications and regulatory approvals could cause us to incur substantial legal and administrative expenses. If
successful, these challenges could adversely affect.the rates that we are able to charge to customers, which
would negatively affect our revenues. e : .

300!
Legislative and regulatory changes in the telecommunications industry could raise our costs by facilitating
greater competition against us and reduce potential revenues.

Legislative and regutatory changes in the telecommunications industry could adversely affect our business
by facilitating greater competition against us, reducing our revenues or raising our costs. For example, federal
or state legislatures or regulatory commissions could impose new requirements relating to standards or quality:
of service, credit and collection policies, or obligations to provide new or enhanced services such as high-
speed access to the Internet 'or number portability, whereby consumers can keep their telephone number when
changing carriers. Any such requirements could increase operating costs or capital requirements.

The Telecommunications Act provides for significant changes and increased competition in the telecom-
munications industry. This federal statute and the related regulations remain subject to judicial review and
additional rulemakings of the FCC, as well as to implementing actions by stale commissions.

Currently, there exists only a small body of law and regulation applicable to access to, or commerce on,
the Internet. As the significance of the Internet expands, federal, state and local governments may adopt new
rules and regulations or apply existing laws and regulations to the Internet. The FCC is currently reviewing the
appropriate regulatory framework governing broadband consumer protections for high speed access to the
Internet through telephone and cable providers’ communications networks. The outcome of these proceedings
may affect our regulatory obligations and costs and competition for our services which could have a material
adverse effect on our revenues.
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Because we-are subject to extensive laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment, nat- -
ural resources and worker health and safety, we may face significant liabilities or compliance costs in the

Sfuture. .

Our operations and properties are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to
protection of the environment, natural resources and worker health and safety, including laws, and regu]atlons
governing and creating liability relating to, the management storage and, disposal of hazardous materials,
asbestos, petroleum products and other regulated materials. We also are subject to environmental laws and
regulations governing air emissions from our fleets of vehicles. As a result, we face several risks, including
the following:

+ Under certain environmental laws, we could be held liable, jointly and severally and without regard to
fault, for the costs of investigating and remediating any actual or threatened environmental contamina-
tion at currently and formerly owned or operated properties, and those of our predecessors, and for
contamination associated with disposal by us or.our predecessors of hazardous materials at third party
disposal sites. Hazardous materials may have been released at certain current or formerly owned
properties as a result of historic operations. ' : SR

» The presence of contamination can adversely affect the value of our properties and our ability to sell
any such affected property or 1o use it as col]ateral. '

« We could be held responsible for third party property damage claims, personal mjury clalms or natural
resource damage claims relating to any such contamination. . .

* The cost of complying with existing environmental requirements could be significant.

- Adoption of new environmental laws or regulations or changes in existing laws or regulations or their
interpretations could result in significant compliance costs or as yet identified environmental liabilities.

. Future acquisitions of businesses or properues subject to environmental requnrements or affected by
env1ronmemal contamination could require us to incur substantial costs relating to such matters.

«In addmon, environmental laws regulating wetlands, endangered species and other land use and natural
resource issues may increase costs associated with future business or expansion opportunities, delay,
alter or interfere with such plans, or otherwise adversely affect such plans.

As a result of the above, we may face significant liabilities and compliance costs in the future.

L

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None . . . N S f"-._

Item 2. Properties ‘ A o . o
Our headquarters and most of the’ admlmstratwe offices for our Telephone Operatlons are located in-

Mattoon, Illinois. "

L
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The properties that we lease are pursuant to leases that expire at various times between 2007 and 2015,
The following chart summarizes the pl‘ll’lClpdl facilities owned or leased by us as of December 31, 2006.

: Approx1mate

Leased or - ' Square
Location Primary Use Owned Operating Segment Feet
Conroe, TX Regional Office ' Owned  Telephone & Other - 51,900
Mattoon, IL Corporate Headquarters ' Leased  Telephone & Other 49,100
Mattoon, IL Operator Seﬁices an'd Operations Owned Telephone & Other ' 36,300
Charlesten, IL  Communications Qeriler and Office ' " Leased Telephone & Other 34,000
Mattoon, IL Operations and Distribution Center Leased  Telephone & Other 30,900
Mattoon, IL Sales and Administration Office Leased  Telephone & Other - 30,700
Lufkin, TX Regional Office Owned Telephone & Other -30,100
Conroe, TX Warehouse & Plant Owned  Telephone & Other 28,500
Lufkin, TX Office . ) Owned Telephone & Other 23,200
Mattoon, 1L Order Fulfillment Leased Other Operations 20,000
Taylorville, 1L Office and Communications Center . Owned  Telephone & Other 15,900
Taylorville, IL  Operations and Distribution Center Leased  Telephone & Other 14,700
Lufkin, TX Warehouse Owned  Telephone & Other 14,200
Katy, TX Warehouse Owned  Telephone & Other ' 14,000
Lufkin, TX Office and Data Center ] Owned  Telephone & Other 11,900
Taylorville, IL  Operator Services Call Center : : Leased Other Operations - 11,500
Conroe, TX Office Owned Telephone & Other 10,650
Mattoon, IL Office ' Owned  Telephone & Other 10,100

~In addition to the facilities listed above we own.or have the right to use approximately 500 additional
properties consisting of equipment at point of presence sites, central offices, remote switching sites and
buildings, tower sites, small offices, storage sites and parking lots. Some of the facnlmes listed above also
serve as central office locations.

A

Item 3. Legal Proceedings .,

We currently are, and from time to time may be,,subject to claims arising in the ordinary course of
business, However, we are not currently subject 1o any such claims that we believe could reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial condition.

Item 4, Subm:sswn of Matters to a Vote of Secunty Holders

No matlere were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2006.

4,
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‘e [

Item 5. . Market for Registrant’s Common Eqwty, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equrty Securities

Our comrmon stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol “CNSL.” As of March 5
2007 we had 110 stockholders of record. Because many of our shares of existing common stock are held by
brokeérs and other institutions on behalf of stockholders, we are unable to estimate the total number of ‘
stockholders represented by thesé record holders. Dividends declared and the lowand high reported sales
pnces per share of our common stock are set forth in the followmg table for the periods mdlcaled

- ! ! R et o ‘ Dividends
Quarter Ended: : , Low High Declared
. September 30,2005 (beginning July 27,2005y ... ... $13.20  $15.10 $0.41
December 31, 2005, . . . ..o ettt $12.00. $14.14  $039 i
March 31,2006 . ............... e ... $124]1 0 51633 $0.39. -
June 30,2006, ............. e e $1450 $17.000  $0.39«7
September 30, 2006 .. ... . ... e e $14.68 $19.55 $0.39

- December 31,2006, ... ... e . $1661  $21.19 $0.30.+

A, '

Dividend Policy and Restrictions . |

Our board of directors has adopted. a dividend policy that reflects its judgment that our stockholders .
would be better served if we distributed to them a substantial portion of the cash generated by our business in
excess of our expected cash needs rather than retaining it or using the cash for other purposes,’ such as fo \
make investments in our business or to make acquisitions. We expect to continue to pay quarterly diyidengg at
an annual rate of $1.5495 per share during 2007, but only if and to the extent declared by our board of
directors and subject to various Testrictions on our ability:to do so. Dividends on our commeon stock-are not
cumulative. - : o T

Although it is our current inténtion to pay QUar"terly'di'vidends at an annual rate of $1.5495 per share for
2007, stockholders may not receive dividends in the future, as a result of any of the following factors: ’

« Nothing requires us to pay dividends.

+ While our current dividend policy contemplates- the distribution of a substantial portion of the cash
generated by our business in excess of our expected cash needs, this policy could be changed or
revoked by our board of directors at any time, for example, if it were to determine that we had’
insufficient cash to take advantage of other opportunmes w1th attractive rates of return.

= Even if our dividend policy is not changed or revoked the aclual amount of dividends dlstnbuted under
this policy, and the-decision to make any distributions, is entirely at the discretion of our board of
directors, “r »

« The amount of dividends distributed will be subject to covenant restrictions in the agreements governing
our debt, including our indenture and our amended and restated credit agreement, and in agreements
governing any future debt.

« We might not have sufficient cash in the future to pay dividends in the intended amounts or at all. Our
ability to generate this cash will depend on numerous factors, including the state of our business, the
environment in which we operate and the various risks we face, changes in the factors, assumptions and
other considerations made by our board of directors in reviewing and adopting the dividend policy, our
future results of operations, financial condition, liquidity needs and capital resources and our various
expected cash needs.

» The amount of dividends distributed may be limited by state regulatory requirements.

+ The amount of dividends distributed is subject to restrictions under Delaware and Hlinois law.
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* Our stockholders have no contractual or other legal right to receive dividends._ ., . .

The cash requirements of the expected dividend policy are in addition to our other expected cash needs,
both of which we expect to befunded with cash flow from operations. In addition, we expect we will have
sufficient availability under our amended and restated revolving credit facility to fund dividend payments in,
addition to any expected fluctuations in working capital and other cash needs, although we do not intend to
borrow under this facility to pay dividends. . . s

We believe that our dividend policy will limit, but not preclude, our ability to grow. If we contince
paying dividends at the level currently anticipated under our dividend policy, we may not retain a sufficient
amount of cash, and may need to seek refinancing, to fund a material expansion of our business, including any
significant acquisitions or to pursue growth opportunities requiring capital expenditures significantly beyond
our current expectations. In addition, because we expect a significant portion of cash available will be
distributed to holders of common stock under our dividend policy, our ability to Jpursue any material expansion
of our business will depend more than it otherwise would on our ability to obtain thlrd -party ﬁnancmg

Issuer Purchases of Commeon Stock During the Quarter Ended December 31, 2006

During the quarter ended December 31, 2006 we acquired 4,600 common shares surrendered to pay taxes
in connection with employee vesting of restricted common shares issued undcr our stock based compensauon
plan. Further detail of the acquired shares follows:

Total Number of + Maximum Number
Shares Purchased of Shares that May
Total Number of * Average Price Paid a5 Part of Publically Yet be Purchased

Purchase Period ! Shares Purchased per Share Announced Plans Under the Plans
October 13, 2006 . . .. 2,646 $19.19 Not applicable ~Not applicable

November 10, 2006. . . 1,954 $18.51 Not applicable - Not-applicable
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The'selected- financial information set forth below have been derived from the auditéd consolidated '
financial statements of the Company as of and for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003
and the audited combined financial statements of ICTC and related businesses as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2002.-We believe the operations of ICTC and the related businesses prior to December 31, 2002
represent the predecessor of the Company. The following selected historical financial information should be
read in conjunction with Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations,” and the Item 8 “Financial Information and Supplementary Data.” :

CCI Holdings . Predecessor

. A . Year Ended December 31, . .
N 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

) {$’s In millions)

Consolidated Statement of Qperaﬁons Data: o . - .

Telephone Operations revenues. .. .............. $ 2804 $ 2823 $ 2304 $ 903 | $ 767
Other operations revenues . ..., ...ovoivevannan 40.4 39.1 . 392 420 |... 332
Total operaling revenues . .................. .- 320.8 3214 269.6 1323 109.9

Cost of services and products (excluswe of

deprecmuon and amortization shown separately : , ' .
belOW) . L e 98.1 101.1 80.6 46.3 358

Selling, general and administrative expenses. . ... .. 94.7 98.8 87.9 42.5 35.6
Intangible assets impairment . ........... e 11.3 — 11.6 — —
Depreciation and amortization . ..~ ............. 67.4 67.4 54.5 22.5 24.6
Income from operations .- . ... ...... . ... .. i 49.3 54.1 35.0 210 |« 139
Interest expense; net(1).. ... .o oo (42.9) (53.4) (39.6) (11| .. (1.6
Other, net(2) . ... . vttt 7.3 5.7 3.7 0.1 04
Income (loss) before income taxes.............. 13.7 6.4 0.9 9.2 12.7
INCOME 1aX EXPENSE . . . . . v v v v an e s {0.4) (10.9) (0.2) 3.7 4.7
Net income (1088) .. ..o oo vt 13.3 (4.5) (1.1) 551% 80
Dividends on redeemable preferred shares ........ — (10.2) (15.0) (8.5) —
Net income (loss) applicable to common shares . ... $ 133 § (4N (1638 (3.0 —

Net income (loss) per common share:

BaSIC. o oot e $ 048 § (08 S (1.79 % (0.33) —
Diluted ... .ot s $ 047 § (08H$ (179 § (0.33) —
Consolidated Cash Flow Data:
Cash flows from operating activities. . .. ......... $ 846 3% 793 % 798 % 289 | 8% 285
Cash flows used in investing activities . .. ........ (26.7) (3i.1)  (5354.1) (296.1) (14.1)
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities .. ... ©2.7) {68.9) 516.3 2774 (16.6)
Capital expenditures .. ... ... ... .. ... 334 31.1 30.0 11.3 14.1
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data: :
Cash and cash equivalents . .. ................. $ 267 % 314 % 521 % 101 |$ 11
Total current assets . . ... .ov v e 74.2 79.0 98.9 39.6 23.2
Net plant, property & equipment(3) ... .......... 314.4 335.1 360.8 104.6 105.1
Total aSSELS . o o v v et e 389.6 946.0 1,006.1 3176 236.4
Total long-term debt (including current portion)(4) . . 594.0 555.0 629.4 180.4 21.0
Redeemable preferred shares . ................. — — 205.5 101.5 —
Stockholders” equity/Members’ deficit/Parent
company investment(S)} .................... 115.0 199.2 (18.8) (3.5) 174.5
Other Financial Data: ,
Consolidated EBITDA(6). . . ... .. ..o iuvennnn $ 1398 $ 1368 $ 1158 § 455 ([ % 385
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. CCI Holdings Predecessor
: : Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
‘ ($’s In millions)
Other'Data (as of end of period): .

Local -access lines in service T v : .
Residential . .. ........ ... ... 0 viiiinnin 155,354 © 162,231 - 168,778 358,461 60,533
Business .......... ... ... ... . . . ... 78,335 . 79,793 - 86430 32426 32,475
Total local access lines. . ... ... .. e 233,689 242,024 = 255,208 90,887 93,008

IPTV subscribers. . ......................... 6,954 2,146 101 S —

DSL subscribers ... ... ... e 52,732 39,192 27,445 7,951 5,761
Total CONNECLONS . . .o . oo oo oo 203,375 283,362 282,754 98,838 98,769

(1) Interest expense includes amortization and write-off of deferred financing costs totaling $3.3 million, $5.5 mil-

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6}

lion, $6.4 million and $0.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005,:2004 and 2003, respectively.

In June 2005, we recognized $2.8 million of net proceeds in other income due to the recelpt of key -man
life 1nsurance proceeds relating to the passing of a former TXUCV employee.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The cost of additions, replacements ‘and major
improvements is capitalized, while repaifs and maintenance are charged to expenses. When property, plant
and equipment are retired from our regulated subsidiaries, the original cost, net of salvage, is charged
against accumulated depreciation, with no gain or loss recognized in accordance with composite group life
remaining methodology used for regulated lelephone plant assets.

In connection with the TXUCYV acquisition on April 14, 2004, we issued $200.0 mllhon in aggregate prin-
cipal amount of senior notes and entered into credit facilities. In connection with the 1PO, we retired
$70.0 million of senior notes and amended and restated our credit facilities.

In July 2006, we repurchased and retired approximately 3.8 million shares of our common stock for approxi-
mately $56.7 million, or $15.00 per share. We financed this transaction using approximately $17.7 million of
cash on hand and $39.0 million of additional term-loan borrowings.

We present Consolidated EBITDA because we believe it is a useful indicator of our hlstoncal debt capac-
ity and our ability to service debt and pay dividends and because it provides a measuré of con51stency in
our financial reporting. We also present. Consolidated EBITDA because covenants in our credit facilities
contain ratios based on Consolidated EBITDA vem .

Consolidated EBITDA is defined in our credlt facility as: Consolidated Net Income, which is defined in
our credit facility, {a) plus the following to the extent deducted in arriving at Consolidated Net Income
(i) interest expense, amortization or write-off of. debt discount and non-cash expense incurred,in connec-

.tion with equity compensation plans; (ii). provision for income taxes;,(iii) depreciation and amortization;

(iv) non-cash charges for asset impairment; and (v) fees and expenses incurred in connection with the
repurchase.of our common stock from Providence Equity in July 2006 and.the borrowing of.the new term
D loans in connection therewith; (b) minus (in the case of gains) or plus (in the case of losses) gain or loss
on sale of assets; (c} plus (in the case of losses) and minus (in the case of income) non-cash minority
interest income or loss; (d) plus (in the case of items deducted in arriving at Consolidated Nq,t Income)
and minus (in the case of items added in arriving at Consolidated Net Income) non-cash charges resulting
from changes in accounting principles; () plus, extraordinary losses and minus extraordmary gains as
defined by GAAP; (f) minus interest income; and (g) plus as defined in our credit facilities and amend- .
ments to the credit facility, certain costs associated with the integration of CCI and Texas Holdings, sever-
ance and start up costs associated with documentation to becdme compliant with the Sarbanes Oxley Act.
If our Consolidated EBITDA were to decline below certain levels, covenants in our credit facilities that
are based on Consolidated EBITDA, including our total net leverage, senior secured leverage and fixed
charge coverage ratios covenants, may be viclated and could cause, among other things, a default or man-
datory prepayment under our credit facilities, or result in our inability to pay dividends.
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We believe that net cash provided by operating activities is the most directly comparable financial measure
to Consolidated EBITDA under generally accepted accounting principles. Consolidated EBITDA should
not be considered in isolation or as a substitute for consotidated statement of operations and cash flows
data prepared in accordance with GAAP. Consolidated EBITDA is not a complete measure of an entity’s
profitability because it does not include costs and expenses identified above; nor is Consolidated EBITDA
a complete net cash flow measure because it does not include reductions for cash payments for an entity’s
" obligation to service its debt, fund its working capital, make capital expenditures and make acquisitions or
-pay its income taxes and dividends. | C

.The following table sets forth a reconciliation of Cash Provided by Operating Activities to Consolidated
EBITDA:

-

o L : CCT Holdings
‘ Year Ended December 31, Predecessor
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Historical EBITDA: X -, 7 . ) \
Net cash provided by operating activities . .. .. .. AV $86 $793 §$ 798 - 3289 $28.5
Adjustments: .
Compensation from restricted share plan. ... ... .. . 2.5) (8.6) — — —
Other adjustments, net(a) .. ................ P (8.1) (18.0) (22.0) (7_.;3) 31
Changes in operating assets and liabilities ... ... I ' 6.7 10.2 (4.4) 6.4 1.0
Interest €Xpense, NEL . . . ... c.viuinrouennome nenos . 429 53.4 39.6 11.8 |. 1.6
Income taxes. ..... e 0.4 10.9 0.2 3.7 4.7
Historical EBITDA() . ... ........ ... oot 124.0 127.2 93.2 435 '38.9
Adjustments to EBITDA: ‘ : :
Integration, restructuring and Sarbanes-Oxley(c) . . . . .. 3.7 7.4 ’?.0 —_ —
Professional service fees(d) .. ............... ... — 29 4l 2.0 —
Other, EL(E) ..ot it e et A (3.0) 3.7 — (0.4)
' Investment distributions(f) . . ........... U 55 16 36 S L —
Pension curtailment gain{g) .. ...........covann — (7.9 — — —
Intangible assets impai;ment(a) ................... 1.2 — 11.6 ) — | —_
Non-cash compensation(h) . . . .. ........ T 25 . 86 = _ — _—
Consolidated EBITDA . . . ....................... $139.8 $136.8 $115.8 8455 $38.5

(a) Other adjustments, net includes $11.3 million and $11.6 million of asset impairment charges for years
ended December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2004, respectively. Upon completion of our 2006 annual
- impairment review and as a result of a decline in estimated future cash flows in the telemarking and opera-
tor services business, we determined that the vaiue of the customer lists associated with these businesses
was impaired. As a result of our 2004 impairment testing we determined that the goodwill of our operator
services business and the tradenames of our telemarking and mobile services business were impaired.
Non-cash impairment charges are excluded in arriving at Consolidated EBITDA under our credit facility.

(b) Historical EBITDA is defined as net earnings (loss) before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation
and amortization on a historical basis.

(¢) In connection with the TXUCV acquisition, we have incurred certain expenses associated with integrating
and restructuring the businesses. These expenses include severance, employee relocation expenses,
Sabanes-Oxley start-up costs, costs to integrate our technology, administrative and customer service func-
tions, billing systems and other integration costs. These expenses are also excluded from Consolidated
EBITDA under our credit facility. <

(d) Represents the aggregate professional service fees paid to certain large equity investors prior to our initial
public offering. Upon closing of the initial public offering, these agreements terminated.
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{e) Other, net includes the equity earnings from our investments, dividend income and certain other miscella-
necus non-operating items. Key man life insurance proceeds of $2.8 million received in June 2005 are not
deducted to arrive at Consolidated EBITDA.

(f) ‘For purposes of caléulating Consolidated EBITDA, we include all cash dividends and other cash distribu-
tions received from our investments.

(g) Represents a $7.9 million curtailment gain associated with the amendment of our Texas pension plan. The
gain was recorded in general and administrative expenses. However, because the gain is non-cash, it is
excluded from Consolidated EBITDA. .

{h) Represents compensation expenses in connection with our Restricted Share Plan, which because of the
. non-cash nature of the expenses, are being excluded from Consolidated EBITDA.

item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

We present below Managemem’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of .
Operations ("MD&A”) of Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries on a consolidatéed
basis. The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our historical financial statements and
related notes contained elsewhere in this Report. g . .

Overview-
4 ' 1

We are an established rural local exchange company that provides communications services to residential
and business customers in Illinois and Texas. Our main sources of revenues are our local telephone businesses
in Illinois and Texas, which offer an array of services, including local dial tone, custom calling features,
private line services, long distance, dial-up and high-speed Intemet access, which we refer to as Digital - "
Subscriber Line or DSL, inside wiring service and maintenance ,carrier access, billing and collection sérvices,
telephone directory publishing, dial-up internet access, and wholesale transport services on a fiber optic .
network in Texas. In addition, we launched our Internet Protocol digital video service, which we refer to as *~
IPTV, in selected 1llinois markets in 2005 and selected Texas markets in August 2006. We also operate a
number of complementary businesses, which offer telephone services o county jails dnd state pri§ons, operator
services, equipment sales and telemarketing and order fulfillment services.

(AW
Initial Public Offering

“On July 27, 2005, we completed our IPQO. The IPO consisted of the sale of 6,000,000 shares of common
stock newly issued by the Company and 9,666,666 shares of common stock sold by certain of our selling
stockholders. The shares of common stock were sold at an initial publlc offering price of $13.00 per share
resulting in net proceeds to us of approximately $67.6 million.”

We used the net proceeds from the 1PO, together with additional bon'owmgs under our credlt fac:lmes
and cash on hand to:

« repay in full outstanding borrowings under our term loan A and C facilities, together with accrued but
unpaid interest through the date of repayment and associated fees and expenses; :

_* redeem $70.0 million of the aggregate principal amount of our senior notes and pay the associated
redempuon premium of $6.8 million, together with accrued but unpaid intérest through the date of |
redemption; and

» partially fund integration and restructuring costs relating to the 2004 TXUCV ac_q"uisition. oo

) -

Share Repurcha&e

On July 28, 2006, we completed the repurchase of 3,782,379, or 12.7% of the outstanding shares, from -
Providence Equity for $56.7 million, or $15.00 per share. The repurchase was funded with $17.7 million of |
cash on hand and $39.0 million of new borrowings under.our existing credit facility. - : f
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The effect of the transaction was an annual increase of $3.0 million of cash flow due to the:
* » reduction in our annual dividend obligation of $5.9 million;

« an increase in our after tax net cash interest of $2.9 million due to the increased borrowings incurred,
an increase in the interest rate on our credit facility of 25 basis points and a decrease of cash on hand.

" Factors Affecting Results of Operations

v

Revenues

Telephone Operations and Other Operations. ~ To date ‘our revenues have been derived primarily from
the sale of voice and data communications services to residential and business customers in our rural telephone
companies’ service areas. We do not anticipate significant growth in revenues in our Telephone Operations
segment due to its primarily rural service area, but we do expect relatively consistent cash-flow from
year-to-year due to stable customer demand, limited competition and a generally supportive regulatory
environment.

Local Access Lines and Bundled Services. Local access lines are an important element of our business.
An “access line” is the telephone line connecting a person’s home or business to the public switched telephone
network. The monthly recurring revenue we generate from end users, the amount of traffic on our netwerk and
related access charges generated from other carriers, the amount of federal and state subsidies we receive and
most other revenue streams are directly related to the number of local access lines in service. We had 233{,689,
242,024 and 255,208 local access lines in service as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Many rural telephone companies have experienced a loss of local access lines due to challenging
economic conditions, increased competition from wireless providers, compeiitive local exchange carriers and,
in some cases, cable television operators. We have.not been immune to these conditions. We also lost local
access lines due 1o the disconnection of second. telephone lines by our.residential customers in connection with
their substituting DSL or cable modem service for dial-up Internet access and wireless service for wireline
service. As of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we had 7,756, 9,144 and 11,1 15 second lines, respectively.
The disconnection of second lines represented 20.2% and 30.1% of our residential line loss in 2006 and 2005,
respectively. We expect to continue Lo experience modest erosion in access lines.

+

We have mitigated the decline in local access lines with increased average revenue per access line by
focusing on the following: "

« aggressively promoting DSL service;

* bundling value-adding services, such as DSL or IPTV, with a combination of local service, custom
calling features, voicemail and Internet access;

+ maintaining excellent customer service standards, particularly as we introduce new services to existing
customers, and

- keeping a strong local presence in the communities we serve.

We have implemented a number of initiatives to gain new local access lines and retain existing local
access lines by enhancing the attractiveness of the bundle with new service offerings, including unlimited long
distance, and promotional offers like discounted second lines. In January 2005 we introduced IPTV in selected
Ilinois markets. The initial roll-out was initiated in a controlled manner with little advertising or promotion.
Upon completion of back-office testing, vendor interoperability between system components and final network
preparation, we began aggressively marketing our “triple play” bundle, which includes locat service, DSL and
IPTV, in our key Illinois exchanges in September 2005. In August 2006 we introduced IPTV service in
selected Texas markets. As of December 31, 2006, IPTV was available to approximately 90,000 homes in our
markets. Our IPTV subscriber base has grown from 2,146 as of December 31, 2005 to 6,954 as of i
December 31, 2006. In addition to our access line and video initiatives, we intend to continue to'integrate best
practices across our lllinois and Texas regions. These efforts may act to mitigate the financial impact of any
access line toss we may experience. Lo '
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Because of our promotional efforts, the number of DSL subscribers we,serve grew substantially. We had
52,732, 39,192 and 27,445 DSL lines in service as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Currently over 92% of our rural telephone companies” local access lines are DSL capable. The penetration
rate for DSL lines in service was approximately 31.0% of our primary residential access lines at December 31,
2006.

We have also been successful in generating Telephone Operations revenues by bundling combinations of
local service, custom calling features, voicemail and Internet access. Qur service bundles totaled 43,175,
36,627 and 30,489 at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Our plan is to continue-to execute our customer retention program by delivering excellent customer
service and improving the value of our bundle with DSL and 1PTV. However, if these actions fail to mitigate
access line loss, or we experience a-higher degree of access' line loss than we currently expect, it could have
an adverse impact on our revenues and earnings. :

The following sets forth several key metrics as of the end of the periods ‘preseﬁted:

[

December 31,

. 7 ) 2006 2005 2004
Local access lines in service: : . o _
Residential, . . . . . R R e 155,354‘1 162,231 168,778
Bu§1ness I e 78,335 79,793 86,430
© Total local access lines .......... e e e 233,689 . 242,024,. 255,208,
IPTV subscribers. ............ e .. 6954 2,146 - 101
DSL subscribers ... .. ...... ... .. PR . 52,732 39,192 27,445
Broadband connections . ...... T e .. e, 59686 41,338 27,5467
Total connections. . . . . . DT SRR Vi oo 203375 283,362 282,754
Long distance es ... ..........cooven... R 148,181 143882 138,677
Dial-up subscribers . ... ... ... ... .. . e i 11,942 15,971 21,184

L1 L7

.Service bundles . ... ... ....... e e e 43,175 36,627 30,489

Expenses
Our primary operating expenses consist of cost of services, selling, general and administrative expenses
and depreciation and amortization expenses. i
Cost of Services and Products TR S
Our cost of services includes the following: - e

* operating expenses relating to plant costs, including those related to the network and general support
costs, central office switching and transmission costs and cable and wire facilitieS'

‘e general plant costs, such as testing, provnsmnmg, network, administration, power and engmeermg, and

* the cost of transport and termination of long distance and private lme@ out51de our rural telephone '
companies’ service area.

We have agreements with carriers to provide long distance transport and termination services. These
agreements contain various commitments and expire at various times. We believe we will meet all of our .
commitments in these agreements and believe we will be able to procure services for future periods. We are
currently. procuring services for future periods, and at this time, the costs and related terms under which we
will purchase long distance transport and termination services have not been determined. We do not expect, -
however, any material adverse affects from any changes in any new service contract.

43




eSS

Selling, General and Adminisirative Expenses
In géneral, selling, ger}qrral ;ﬁd adminilst,'r'a_ti{fe expenses include the }‘Qllowing:
-» ‘selling and marketing expenses; ¢
* expenses associated with customer care; ,
' ¢ billing and other oper_qling' sllppon systel'ns;l and '
+ corporate expenses, including professional service fees, and non-cash stock compensation.

Our Telephone Operations segment incurs selling, marketing and customer care expenses from its
customer service centers and commissioned sales representatives. Our customer service centers are the primary
sales channels for residential and business customers with one or two phone lines, whereas commissioned
sales representatives provide customized proposals to larger business cusiomers. In addition, we use customer
retail centers for various communications needs, including new telephone, Internet and paging service
purchases in Hlinois. - - ' ’ '

Each.of our Other Operations businesses primarily uses an independent sales and marketing team
comprised of dedicated field sales account managers, management teams and service representatives to execute
our sales and marketing strategy.

We have operating support and back office systems that are used 1o enter, schedule, provision and track
custormer orders, test services and interface with trouble management, inventory, billing, collections and
' customer care service systems for the local access lines in our operations. We have migrated most key business
' processes of our Illinois and Texas operations onto single, company-wide systems and p]atforn_ns. Our objective
| is to improve profitability by reducing individual company costs through centralization, standardization and
sharing of best practices. For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 we spent $2.9 million,
$7.4 inillion and $7.0 million, respectively, on integration and restructuring expenses (which included projects
to integrate our support and back office systems). We expect to continue the integration of our 1llinois and
Texas billing systems through September 2007.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

We recognize depreciation expenses for our regulated telephone plant using rates and lives approved by
the ICC and the PUCT. The provision for depreciation on nonregulated property and equipment is recorded
using the straight-line method based upon the following useful lives:

BUIINES .« .. o0 e o et v et e et e 15-35
Network and outside plant facilities . . ... oo i 5-30
Furniture, fixtures and EQUIPIMENT. . . .. .. .ottt 3-17

Amortization expenses are recognized primarily for our intangible assets considered to have finite useful
lives on a straight-line basis. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SFAS,
| No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives
are not amortized but rather are tested annually for impairment. Because trade names have been determined to
have_indefinite lives, they are not-amortized. Customer relationships are amortized over their useful life, at a
weighted average life of approximately 12 years.
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The following summarizes our revenues and operating expenses on a consolidated basis for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004: v . . .

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
o " % of Total "~ % of Total " % of Total
! o $ (millions) Revenues $ (millions) Revenues $ (millions) Revenues
Revenues ' o L0 N L | .
Telephone Operations . L o I )
Local calling services. ....... $ 851 26.6% $ 88.2 274%  $ 749 27.8%
Network access servnces ...... 68.1 212 64.4 20.0 56.8 21.1
Subsidies . . . ... e ' 47.6 148 - 539 16.8 "40.5 15.0
Long distance services AN 152 4.7 16.3 5.1 14.7 55
Data and internet services. . . . . 309 9.6 25.8 8.0 209 7.8
Other services . ........... - 335 . 10.5 33.7 10.5 226 84,
Total Telephone Operations ... 2804 874 2823 87.8 230.4 ., 855
\Other Operations . .......... - _404 126 , _39. 122 392 . 145
Total operating revenues. .. .. ... 320.8 100.0 - . 3214.° 100.0- 269.6 100:0 i
Expenses’ to . . “ o - ) )
Operating expenses _ : \
Telephone Operations.. . . . . . .. 155.2 48.4 165.0 51.3 133.5 49.5
Other Operations .. ... ... L. 4897 152 349 109" 46.6 17.3
Depreciation and
amortization . . .. ......... 674 21.0 67.4 21.0 54.5 20.2
Total operating expenses. . . . 2715 84.6 267.3 83.2 234.6 " 87.0 ‘
Income from operations . . .- . ... 493 .- 154 541 . 16.8 35.0 13.0
Interest expense, net. . . .. LLoouls o (429 0 (134) C(534) * (16.6) + {39.6) (14. 7,)‘
Other income, net ............. 13 23 =57 18 37 14
Income tax expense . ... ....... T_©4 o _on CTaosy ' 34 _©y " O’
Net income (loss)......... $ 133 4.1% 5 @5 . (14H% - $ (1.LL., - _(04%
Segments AR

In accordance with the reporting requirement of SFAS No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an
Enterprise and Related Information, the Company has two reportable business segments, Telephone Operatlons
and Other Operations. The results of operations discussed below reflect our consolidated results.

4 .

Results of Operations
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to December 31, 2005

+ i1} . L

Revenues R . S

'

Our revenues decreased by 0.2%, or $0.6 million, to $320.8 million in 2006 from $321 4 mllllon in
2005. Our discussion and analysis of the components of the vanance fullows ' -

f 1

Telephone Operarians Revenues
Lo 4 ) f .
Local calling services revenues decreased by 3.5% or $3 1 mllllon to $85 1 rmlllon in 2006 compared to
$88.2 million in 2005. The decrease is primarily due‘to the.decline in local access lines as previously
discussed under “— Factors Affecting Results of Operations.” - ‘ v

45




Network access services revenues increased by 5.7%, or $3.7 million, to $68.1 million in 2006 compared
to $64.4 million in 2005. The increase was primarily driven by increased demand for point-to-point circuits
and other network access services.

Subsidies revenues decreased by 11.7%, or $6.3 million, to '$47.6 million in 2006 compared to
$53.9 million in 2005. The decrease is primarily due to the.timing of out of period settlements in 2005
compared to 2006. In 2005 we received $1.7 million in prior period receipts and we refunded $1.3 million in
2006. The remainder of the decrease is attributable to declines in Universal Service Fund draws associated
with lower recoverable expenses and an increase in the national average cost per loop, Wh]Ch resulted in lower
subsidies to rural carriers. ™

Long dlstance services revenues decreased by 6.7%, or $1.1 million, to $15.2 mllhon in 2006 compared
to $16.3 million in 2005, This was dnven by general industry trends and the mtrodueuon of our unlimited
long distance callmg plans. While these plans are helpful in maintaining existing customérs and altracting new
customers, they Have also led to some extént to a reduction in long distance services revenues as heavy users
of our long distance services fake advantage of the fixed pricing offered by these service plans.

Data and Intemet revenues mcreased by 19.8%, or $5 1 million, to $30.9 million i in 2006’ compared to
$25.8 million in 2005. The revenue increase was due to increased DSL and IPTV penetration. The number of
DSL lines in service increased from 39,1927 as of December 31, 2005 to 52,732 as of December 31; 2006.
IPTV customers increased from 2,146 at December 31, 2005 to 6,954 at December 31, 2006. These increases
were partially offset by erosion of our dial-up Internet base, which decreased from 15,971 subscribers at of
December 3t, 2005 1o 11 942 at December 31, 2006 g

Other Services revenues remained relauvely steady at $33.5 mrlhon in 2006 eompared to $33 7 mllhon
in 2005.

o

.

e

-a‘.

Olher Operar:ons Revenue o

v+ Other Operations revenues increased by 3 3%, or $1.3 million, to $40.4 million in 2006 compared to
$39.1, million in 2005. Revenues from our telemarketing and order fulfillment business increased by

$1.5 million due 10 increased sales to existing customers. Our prison systems unit generated increased revenue
of, $9 8 m1lhon for the perlod from mcreased minutes of use. These increases were partially offset by a net
$1.0 'million décrease in revenues associated with our other ancillary operations, primarily from our operator -
‘serwees business which experienced losses due to mcreased competition.

Operating Expenses

" Our'operating expénses ‘increased by 1.6%, or $4.2 million, to'$271.5 million in 2006 compared to -
$267.3 ‘million in 2005: Our discussion and analysis of the components of the variance follows:

. - . ' .
[ : et e o

Tele;;hone Operations Operating,; Ex,bense T,
Operating expenses for Telephone Operations decreased,by 5.9%, or $9.8 million, to $155.2 million in
2006 compared to-$165.0 million in 2003. Effective Aprll 30, 2005, the CCI Texas pension ‘and other post-
retirement plans were amended to freeze benefit,accruals for all non-union participants. These amendments
resulted. inithe. recognition of a $7.9 million curtailment gain (reduction,in operating expenses) in May 2005
and ongoing quarterly savings of approx1mately $1.0 million. The 2005 results include $8.4 million of non-
cash compensation expense compared to $2. 4 million in 2006. The 2005 results also inciude $3.1 million of
costs-associated with a litigation settlement compared to $0.5.million of settlement costs in 2006 related to a
different dispute. During 2006, we realized savings of $2.9 million due to the termination of .the professional
services agreements- with our chairman, Richard Lumpkin, Providence Equity.and Spectrum Equity in
connection with our 1PO.-During 2006:we- alsoibenefited $4.5 million from lower integration and severance .
costs versus 2005 which also contributed to lower overall net operating costs between 2006 and 2005.. o

46




¢

Other Operations Operating Expenses . s

Operating expenses for Other Operations increased by 40.1%, or $14.0 million, to $48.9 million in 2006
compared to $34.9 million in 2005. In 2006, the Operator Services and Market Response businesses
recognized a $10.2 million and $1.1 mitlion intangible asset impairment, respectively. The impairment
primarily resulied from customer attrition within these two business units which has significantly outpaced our
original estimated life of the customer lists values. Excluding the impairment charges, operating expenses for
Other Operations increased by 8.0%, or approximately $2.8 million. This increase primarily came from -
increased costs required to support the growth in our telemarketing and public services revenues coupled with
inflationary increases in wages and general operating costs associated with support our ancillary operations,

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization expenses remained constant at $67.4 million for both 2006 and 2005 as
our capital spending has remained relatively steady-over the last two years.

Non-Operating Income (Expense)
Interest Expense, Net l

Interest expense, net of interest income, decreased by 19.7%, or $10.5 million, to $42.9 million in 2006
compared to $53.4 million in 2005. The decline is primarily due to a redemption premium of $6.8 million and
deferred financing cost write-off of $2.5 million, each incurred upon redeeming $70.0 mll.llon of our senior
notes in 2005. We also benefited from lower average interest bearing debt during 2006 which was partially
offset by higher average interest rates during 2006. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the weighted average
interest rate, including swaps, on our outstanding term debt was 6.61% and 5.72% per annum, respectively.

Other Income (Expense) .

Other income, net increased by 28.1%, or $1.6 million, to $7.3 million in 2006 compared to $5.7 million
in 2005. During 2006, we recognized $7.7 million of investment income compared to $3.2 million in 2005.
The increased investment income is primarily the resuit of increased performance and distributions in 2006
from our investments in cellular partnerships. During 2005 we recognized $2.8 million in other income from
the receipt of key-man life insurance proceeds relating to the passing of a former employee.

Income Taxes

Provision for income taxes decreased by $10.5 million to $0.4 million in 2006 compared to $10.9 million
in 2005. The effective tax rate was 3.0% and 168.9%, for 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The low effecuve tax rate dunng 2006 resulted primarily from a change in enacted tax legislation during -
2006 in the State of Texas. The most sngmﬁcanl impact of the new legislation for us was the modification of
our Texas franchise tax calculation to a new “margin tax” calculation used to derive taxable income. This new
legislation resulted in a reduction of our net deferred tax liabilities and corresponding credit to our state tax
provision of ‘approximately $6.0 million,

The exceptionally high effective rate during 2005 resulied from the following circumstances. Under
Illinois tax law, Consolidated Communications Texas Holdings, Inc and its directly owned subsidiaries joined
Consolidated Communications illinois Holdings, Inc and its directly owned subsidiaries in the Illinois unitary
tax group during 2005. The addition of our Texas entities to our Illinois unitary group changed the Company’s
state deferred income tax rate. This change in the state deferred income tax rate resulted in approximately
$3.3 million of additional income tax expense in 2005, The additicnal expense was recognized due to the
impact of applying a higher effective deferred income tax rate to previously recorded deferred tax liabilities.
The $3.3 million charge is a non-cash expense. A change in the. state deferred income tax rate applied as a
result of the separate company Texas filings resulted in an additional $1.3 million of non-cash expense. In
addition, taxes were higher during 2005 due to state income taxes owed in certain states where we were
required to file on a'separate legal entity basis as well as differences between book and tax treatment of non-
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cash compensation expense of $8.6 million, life insurance proceeds of $2.8 million, and a- lltlgauon settlement
of $3.1 million.

For the. Year Ended December,&'l, 2005 Compared to Décember 31, 2004

3 ; . [

Revenues R : . a - ' *

Our revenues mcreased by 19, 2% or $51.8 rmllton to $321 4 million in 2005 from $269 6 rmllton in.
2004, Had our Texas Telephone Operations been included for the entire period, we would have had an.
additional $53.9 million of revenues for the year ended December 31, 2004, which would have resulted in a
$2.1 million decrease in our revenues between 2004 and 2005. Revenues fluctuations are discussed below.

Telephone Operations Revenues

Local calling services revenues increased by- 17. 8%, or $13.3 mtllton to $88.2 million in 2005 compared
to $74.9 million in 2004. Had our Texas Telephone Operations been included for the entire period in 2004, we
would have had an additional $16.9 million of revenues, which would have resulted in a $3.6 million decrease
in our local calling services revenues between 2004 and 2005. The decrease would have been pnmanly due to
the declme in local access lines. .

Network access services revenues 'increased by 13.4%, or $7.6 m1ll|on to $64.4 million in 2005
compared to $56.8 million in 2004 Had our Texas Telephone Operatlons been included for the entire perlod
in 2004, we would have had an addmonal $10.6 million of revenues, which would have resulted in &
$3.0 million decrease in network access services revenues between 2004 and 2005. The decrease would have
been pnmanly due to higher than normal revenues for 2004 due to the reeognmon in 2004 of $3.} mlllton of
non-recurting intérstate access revenues previously reserved during the FCC’s prior (wo-year monitoring
period. The current regulatory rules allow recognition of revenues earned when the FCC has deemed those
revenues lawful. : '

' Subsidies revenues mcreased by 33. l% or $13.4 m1lllor| to $53.9 million in 2005 compared to
$40.5 million i in 2004, Had our Texas Telephone Operatlons been included for the entire pertod in 2004, we
would have had an additional $11.0 million of revenues, which would have resulted i ina$24 million increase
in subsidies revenues between 2004 and 2005 The subsrdy settlement process’ relates to the process of
separately identifying regulated assets that are used to provrde interstate services and, therefore, fall under the
regulatory regime of the FCC, from regulated assets in Hlinois used to provide local and intrastate services,
which fall under the regulatory regime of the ICC. Since our lllinois rural telephone company is regulated
under a rate of retum system. for interstate revenues, the value of all assets in the interstate base is critical to *
calculating this rate of return and, therefore, the subsidies our Illinois rural’ telephone company will receive. In
2004, our lllmors rural telephone company analyzed its regulated assets and associated expenses and
reclassnﬁed some of these assets and expenses purposes of its’ regulatory fllmgs Due to this reclass1ﬁcauon
we recetved '$5.1 million ‘of incremental payments from the subsidy pool in 2005, Wthh was parually offset ‘
by a reductlon of $2 7 m1lllor| in pnor penod subsrdy recelpts

Long dlstance services revenues mcreased by 10.9%, or $l 6 million, to:$16.3 m:llton in 2005 compared
to $14.7 million in 2004. Had our Texas Telephone; .Operations been included for the entire period in 2004, we
would have had’an additional $3.5 mlll10n of revenues, which would have resulted in a decrease of $1.9 million
in our long distance revenues between 2004 and 2005. Our 'long distance lmes increased by 3.6%, or 5,205
lines, in 2005. Despite the increase in long dlstance lines, our long distance revenues would have decreased
due to a reductlon in the average rate per minute of use .

t
it

Data and Internet revenues increased by 23.4%, or $4.9 million, to $25 8 in 2005 compared to
$20.9 million in 2004. Had our Texas Telephone Operations been included for the entire period ‘in 2004, we
would have had’ an additiondl- $3.9 million of revenues, which would have resulted in a- $1.0 million increase -
i our data and Internet revenues-beteen 2004 and 2005. The revenue increase was due to increased DSL
penetration. The number of DSL lines' in service increased from 27,445 ‘as of December 31,-:2004 10-39,192 as
of December 31, 2005. The increase.in' DSL subscriber- revenue was partially offset:by-a portion of our - -
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residential customers substituting DSL. or competitive broadband services for our dial-up Internet service as
well as a decrease in revenue from dedicated lines for our business customers.

Other Services revenues increased by 49.1%, or $11.1 million, to $33.7, million in 2005 compared to’
$22.6 million in 2004. Had our Texas Telephone Operations been included for the entire period in 2004, we
would have had an additional $8.0 million of revenues, which would have resulted in a $3.1 million increase
in our other services revenue between 2004 and 2005. The increase was primarily due to $1.5 million of
additional directory revenues. In addition to increased sales in our Texas markets, we generated new revenue
by publishing our own directories in Illinois in 2005. The remainder of the increase in other services revenue
was primarily due to increased equipment, inside wiring and maintenance contracts in our Texas operations.

Other Operations Revenue

Other Opcrations revenues decreased by 0.3%, or $0.1 million, to $39.1 miilion in 2005 compared to
$39.2 million in 2004. Because of the additional sites being served and increased usage at current sites, our
Public Services unit generated increased revenue of $1.1 million for the period. However, revenues from our
Market Response business decreased by $0.7 million resulting from the loss of the Illinois State Toll Highway
agreement in 2004. Decreased revenue in Operator Service and Mobile Services, which accounted for the
remainder of the loss, was due to competmve pricing adjustments and declines in customer usage.

Operating Expenses

Qur operating expenses increased by 13.9%, or $32.7 million, to $267.3 million in 2005 compared to -
$234.6 million in 2004, Had our Texas Telephone Operations operating expenses been included for the entire
period in 2004, we would have had an additional $47.5 million of operating expenses, which would have
resulted in a $14.8 million decrease in operating expenses for the year. As detailed below, the 2005 results are
1mpacted by several transactions that occurred as a result of the IPO and from our integration efforts, while
the 2004 results were affected by TXUCV sale related costs and an mtanglble asset impairment charge.

v . f

Telephone Operations Operating Expense | . . oo

Operating cxpenses for Telephone Operations increased by 23.6%, or $31.5 million, to $165.0 million in
2005 compared to $133.5 million in 2004. Had our Texas Telephone Operations’ operating expenses been
included for the entire period in 2004, we would have had an additional $39.4 million of Telephone Operations
operating expenses, which would have resulted in a $7.9 million decrease in our operating expenses for the
year. Effective April 30, 2005, our Texas pension and other post-retirement plans were amended to freeze
benefit accruals for all non-union participants. These amendments resulted ina $7.9 million non-cash
curtailment gain and additional savings of approximately $3.0 million for the remainder of 2005 through
reduced pension and other post-retirement expense. In addition, due to the termination of the professional
services agreement with Mr. Lumpkin, Providence Equity and Spectrum Equity, we saved an additicnal
$1.3 million in 2005. The 2004 results contained TXUCYV sale related costs of $8.2 million for severance,
transaction and other costs that did not recur in 2005. Offsetting these savings was a non-cash compensation -
expense of $8.4 million associated with the'amendment of our restricted share plan in connection with the
IPO, as well as a $3.1 million litigation settlement. T .

Other Operanons Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for Other Qperations decreased by, 25.1%, or $11 N tmlhon to $34.9 mllhon in 2005
compared to $46.6 million in 2004, In 2004, the Operator Services and Mobile Services businesses recognized
an $11.5 million and $0.1 million intangible asset impairment, respectively, which is discussed in more detail
below under “— Valuation of Goodwill and Tradenames”. Our 2005 results contain non-cash compensauon
expense of $0.2 million associated with grants under our restricted share plan.
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Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization explenses increased by $12.9 million to $67.4 million in 2005 compared to
$54.5, million in 2004. Had our Texas Telephone Operations’ depreciation and amortization expenses been
included for the entire period in 2004, we would have had an additional $8.1 million of depreciation and .
amortization expenses, which would have resulted in a $4.8 million increase in our depreciation and | |, ,
amortization expenses between 2004 and 2005. As a result of the purchase price allocation, the value of most
of our tanglble and intangible assets in Texas increased, which resulted in higher depreciation and amoruzatxon
expense. : _ . .

Non-Opefating Income (Expense)
Interest Expense. Net o 4

Interest expense mcreased by 33.8%, or $13.5 million, to $53.4 million in 2005 compared to $39.9 million
in 2004. Had the resuits of our Texas Telephone Operauons been included for the ‘entire period in 2004, we
would have had an addmonal $3.2 millioni of interest expense, which would have resulted in a $10.3 million
increase in our 1nlerest expense, net between 2004 and 2005. In conpection with the redemption of
$70.0 million of senior noiés in 2005, we paid a redempuon premium of $6.8 million and wrote off
$2.5 million of deferred financing costs that had been incurred previously and were being amortized over the
life of the notes. In addifion, the additional' debt incurred in connection with the TXUCYV acquisition was
included for the entire period in 2005 but only for the period after the April 14, 2004 acquisition date for
2004, The increase in 2005 interest expense was partially offset by a $4.2 million write-off of deferred
financing costs in 2004 and a $1.9 mllhon pre-payment penalty, which were incurred in connection with the
acqmsluon in 2004. . " ’ .

(S o
Other lncome (Expense)

Other mcome and expense mcreased by 42, 5%, or $1.7 million, to $5.7 million in 2005 compared to
$4.0 million in 2004. Had the results of our Texas Telephone Operatlons been included for the entire period in
2004, we would have had an additional $1.1 million of other income, which would have resulted in a
$0.6 miilion increase in other income between 2004 and 2005. The increase was primarily due to the
recognition of $2.8 million of net proceeds in other income from the receipt of key-man life insurance .
proceeds in June 2005 relating to the passing of a former TXUCYV employee. Offsetting this gain was a
$2.3 million decrease in’income recognized from our investments in cellular parinerships and the East Texas
Fiber'Line.

[ . b, . 1 . t
Income Taxes 1. . l oo '

Provision for income taxes increased by $10.7 million_to $10.9 rmlhon in 2005 compared to $0. 2 million
in 2004, The effective tax.rate was 168.9% and 25.6%, for 2005 and 2004, respectively. Immediately, prior to.
the Company's initial public offering in July 2005, Consolidated Communications Texas Holdings, Inc. and ,
Consolidated Communications Illincis Holdings, Inc. engaged in a tax-free reorganization, allowing the two |
formerly separate consolidated groups of companies to file as a single federal consolidated group. The federal
tax benefits of the reorganization which were achieved by allowing the taxable income of certain subsidiaries.,.
to be offset by the taxable losses of other. subsidiaries in the determination of the Company’s federal income
taxes are reflected as a reduction in both cash taxes paid for the current year and current income taxes payable
at December 31,.2005.

Additionally, under lllinois tax law, Consolidated Communications Texas Holdings, Inc and its directly *
owned subsidiaries joined Consolidated Communications [ltinois Holdings, Inc and its directly owned
subsidiaries in the Illinois unitary tax group during 2005. The addition of our Texas entities to our lllinois
unitary group changed the Company's state deferred income tax rate. This change in the state deferred income
tax rate resulted in approximately $3.3 million of additional’ income tax expense in the current year. The.
additional- expense was recognized due to the impact of applying a higher effective deferred income tax.rate to
previously recorded deferred tax liabilities. The $3.3 million charge is a non-cash expense. A change.in the
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state deferred income tax rate applied as a result of the separate company Texas filings resulted in an
additional $1.3 million of non-cash expense.

In addition to the deferred tax adjustment described above, the change is due to state income taxes owed
in certain states where we are required to file on a separate legal entity basis as well as differences between
book and tax treatment of the non-cash compensation expense of $8.6 million, life insurance proceeds of
$2.8 million, and a litigation settlement of $3.1 million, including legal fees.

Critical Accounting Pelicies and Use of Estimates

The accounting estimates and assumptions discussed in this section are those that we consider to be the
most critical to an understanding of our financial statements because they inherently involve significant
judgments and uncertainties. In making these estimates, we considered various assumptions and factors that
will differ from the actual results achieved and will need to be analyzed and adjusted in future periods. These
differences may have a material impact on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows, We
believe that of our significant accounting policies, the following involve a higher degree of judgment and
complexity.

Subsidies Revenues

We recognize revenues from universal service subsidies and charges to interexchange carriers for switched
and special access services. In certain cases, our rural telephone companies, ICTC, Consolidated Communica- .
tions of Texas Company and Consolidated Communications of Fort Bend Company, participate in interstate
revenue and cost sharing arrangements, referred to as pools, with other telephone companies. Pools are funded
by charges made by participating companies to their respective customers. The revenue we receive from our
participation in pools is based on our actual cost of providing the interstate services. Such costs’are not
precisely known until after the year-end and special jurisdictional cost studies have been completed. These
cost studies are generally completed during the second quarter of the following year. Detailed rules for cost
studies and participation in-the pools are established by the FCC and codified in Title 47 of the Code of
Federal Regulations. | : . L : “

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts . ‘ . T

N

We evaluate the collectibility of our accounts recéivable based on a combination of estimates and
assumptions. When we are aware of a specific customer’s inability to. meet its financial obligations, such as a
bankruptey filing or substantial down-grading of credit scores, we record a specific allowance against amounts
due to set the net receivable to an amount we believe is reasonable to be collected. For all other customers, we
reserve a percentage of the remaining outstanding accounts receivable balance as a general allowance based on
a review of specific customer balances, trends and our experience with prior receivables, the current economic
environment and the length of time the receivables are past due. If circumstances change, we review the
adequacy of the allowance to determine if our estimates of the recoverability of amounts due us could be
reduced by a material amount. At December 31, 2006 our total allowance for uncollectible accounts for all
business segments was $2.1 million. If our estimate were understated by 10%, the result would be a charge of
approxnmately $0.2 million to our results of operations.

Valuation of Intangible Assets

Intangible assets not being amortized are reviewed for impairment as part of our annual business planning
cycle in the fourth quarter. We also review all intangible assets for impairment whenever events or -
circumstances make it more likely than not that lmpalrment may have occurred. Several factors could trigger
an impairment review such as: :

* a change in the use or perceived value of our tradenamies;
* significant underperformance relative to.expected historical or projected future operating results;
. - 1

+ significant regulatory changes that would impact future operating revenues;
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= significant changes in our customer base;
* significant negative industry or economic trends; or
= significant changes in the overall strategy in which we operate our overall business,

We determine if impairment exists based on'a methed of using discounted cash flows. This requires
management to make certain assumptions regarding future income, royalty rates and discount rates, all of
which affect our impairment calculation. After completion of our impairment review in December 2006 and as
a result of a decline in the future estimated cash flows in our Operator Services and Market Response
businesses; we recognized impairment losses of $10.2 million and $1.1 million, respectively, in connection
with our preparation of our consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006.

:

Pension and Postretirement Benefits

The amounts recognized in our financial statements for pension and postretirement benefits are :
determined on an actuarial basis utilizing several critical assumptions.

A significant assumption used in determining our pension benefit expense is the expected long-term rate
of return ¢n plan assets. Qur pension investment strategy is to maximize long-term return on invested plan
assets while minimizing risk of volatility. Accordingly, we target our allocation percentage at 50% to 60% in
equity funds with the remainder in fixed income and cash equivalents. Qur assumed rate considers this
investment mix as well as past historical trends, We used a we1ghled average expecled long -term rate of return

+ of 8.0% in both 2006 and 2005,

Another signiﬁcam estimate is the discount rate used in the annual actuarial valuation of our pension and
postretirement benefit plan obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, we consider the current
yields on high quality corporate fixed-income investments with maturities.that correspond to the expected
duration of our pension and postretirement benefit plan obligations, For 2006 and 2005, we used a weighted
average discount rate of 6.0% and 5.9%, respectively. .

In 2006 we contributed $0.4 million to our pension plans and $1.0 million to our other post retirement
plans. In 2005, we accelerated approximately $1.1 million of required future contributions in order to meet
certain regulatory thresholds and to provide us with future funding flexibility. In total, we contributed
$5.3 million to our pension plans and $1.8 million to our other post retirement plans in 2005.

The following table summarizes the effect of changes in selected assumptions on our estimate of pension
plans expense-and other post retirement benefit plans expense:

Decembgr 3,
Percentage Point 2006 Obligation 2006 Expense

Assumptions ) Change Higher Lower Higher Lower
' {In millions)

Pension Plan Expense:

DIiSCOUNLIAle. . [\ oot +or—05ps  $(7.3) $8.1 $(0.2) $0.2

Expected return on assets .............. +oOr —10pts $ —  $—  $0.9). %09
Other Postretirement Expense:

Discountrate. . . ... ... oo e e, +or—05pts  $1.7)y 3519 $(0.1y  $0.1

Liquiditg‘f and Capital Resources
General

Historically, our operating requirements have been funded from cash flow generated from our business
and borrowings under our credit facilities. As of December 31, 2006, we had $594.0 million of debt. Qur
$30.0 million revolving line of credit, however, remains unused. We expect that our future operating
requirements will continue to be funded from cash flow generated from our business and borrowings under our
revolving credit facility. As a general matter, we expect that our liquidity needs in 2007 will arise primarily
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from: (i) dividend payments of $40.3 million, reflecting quarterly dividends at an annual rate of $1.5495 per
share; (ii) interest payments on our indebtedness of $43.5.million to $45.0 million; (iii} capital expenditures of
approximately $32.0 million to $34.0 million; (iv) taxes; and (v} certain other costs, These expected liquidity
needs are presented in a format which is consistent with our prior disclosures and are a component of our total
expenses as summarized above under “Factors Affecting Results of Operanons —- Expenses”. In addition, we
may use cash and incur additional debt to fund selective acquisitions. However, our ability to use cash may be
limited by our other expected uses of cash, including our dividend policy, and our ability to incur additional
debt will be limitéd by our existing and future debt ‘agreements.

.~ We believe that cash flow from operating activities, together with our existing cash and borrowings
available under our revolving credit facility, will be sufficient for approximately the next twelve months to
fund our currently anticipated uses of cash. After 2007, our ability to fund these expected uses of cash and to
comply with the financial covenants under our debt agreements will depend on the results of future operations,
performa::ce and cash flow. Our ability to do so will be subject to prevailing economic conditions and to
financial, business, regulatory, legislative and other factors, many of wh1ch are beyond our control,

We may be unable to access the cash flow of our subsidiaries since certain of our subsidiaries are parties
to credit or other borrowing agreements that restrict the payment of dividends or making intercompany loans
and investments, and-those subsidiaries are likely to continue to be subject to such restrictions and prohibitions
for the foreseeable future. In addition, future agreements that our subsidiaries may.enter into governing the
terms of indebtedness may restrict our subsidiaries” ability to pay dividends or advance cash in any other
manner to us. o '

To the extent that our business plans or projections change or prove to be inaccurate, we may require
additionai financing or require financing sooner than we currently anticipate. Sources of additional financing
may include commercial bank borrowings, other strategic debt financing, sales of nonstrategic assets; vendor
financing or the private or public sales of equity and debt securities. We cannot assure you that we will be
able to generate sufficient cash flow from operations in the future, that anticipated revenue growth will be -
realized or that future borrowings or equity issuances will be available in amounts sufficient to provide
adequate sources of cash to fund our expected uses of cash. Failure to obtain adequate financing, if necessary,
could require us to significantly reduce our operations or level of capital expenditures which could have a .
material adverse effect on our financial condition and the results of operations,

The following table summarizes our sources and uses of cash for the periods presented:

- . ’ Year Ended December 3,
' 2006 2005 2004
{In millions)

Net Cash Provided by (Used for): . o
Operating acthivities . . . .. ... .. i e e s $846 $793 $ 7938

Investing activities .. ... e e (26.7) . (3L.1) (554.1)
Financing activities . . ... .. ... ... .. . .. (62.7) (689) = 5163

. - e

Operating Activities

Net income adjusted for non-cash charges is our primary source of operating cash. For 2006, net income
adjusted for non-cash charges generated $91.3 miilion of operating cash. Partially offseiting the cash generated
were changes in certain working capital components.: Accounts receivable used $4.0 million, including . .
$5.1 million to cover our normal bad debt experience offset by $1.1 million from a slight improvement in our
days sales outstanding. We also used $2.8 million of cash to pnmanly fund mcreased mventory supplies and
miscellaneous prepaid expenses. :

For 2005, net income adjusted for non-cash charges generated $82.7 million of operating cash, Partially
offsetting the cash generated were changes in certain working capital components. Accounts receivable
increases, due to increased fourth quarter business system sales and the timing of certain network related
billings, used $6.2 million of cash during the period. In addition, accnied expenses and other liabilities
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decreased by $4.9 million primarily as a result of lower accruals associated with TXUCYV integration activities
in 2005 as well as the completion of our IPO and senior note exchange offer, both of which had accrued . ;
professional fees as of December 31, 2004.

For 2004, a net loss of $1.1 million adjusted for $76.5 million of non-cash charges'accounted' for the” '
majority of our $79.8 million of operating cash flows. The primary component of our non- -cash charges is
depreciation and amortization, which was $54.5 millicn in 2004. In addition, we recorded $11.6 million’ of
intangible asset impairment charges and our provision for bad debt expense was $4.7 million. We also "™ "
recorded non-cash interest expense of $2.3 million for the amortization of deferred financing costs and” wiote ’
off $4.2 million of deferred financing costs upon entering into our prior credit facilitics in connection with the
TXUCV acquisition. . : ‘ . PR

Investing Activities " - ..

Cash used in investing activities has traditionally been for capital expenditures and acquisiti’ons. Caslf
used in investing activities of $26.7 million in 2006, consisted of capital expenditures of $33.4 miltion partially
offset by $6.7 million in proceeds from the sale of assets. Cash used in investing activities of $31.1 million in
2005, was entirely for capital expenditures. Of the $554.1 million used for investing activities in 2004,
$524.1 miltion (net of cash acquired and including transaction costs) was for the acquisition of TXUCV. We
used $30.0 million for capital expenditures in 2004. :

Over the three years ended December 31, 2006, we used $94.5 million in cash for capital investments.
The majority of cur capital spending was for the expansion or upgrade of outside plant facilities and switching
assets. Because our network is modern and has been well maintained, we do not believe we will substantially
increase capital spending beyond current levels in the future. Any such increase would likely occur as a result
of a planned growth or expansion plan, if it all. We expect our capital expenditures for 2007 will be .
approximately $32.0 million to $34.0 million, which will be used primarily to maintain and upgrade our
network, centrat offices and other facilities and information technology for operating support and other
systems. :

Financing Activities ‘ . a

In 2006, we used $62.7 million of cash for financing activities. We paid $44.6 million of cash to our
common stockholders in accordance with the dividend policy adopted by our board of directors. We expect to
continue 1o pay quarterly dividends at an annual rate of $1.5495 per share during 2007, but only if and to the
extent declared by our board of directors and subject to various restrictions on our ability to do so. Our
dividend policy is outlined in more detail in under Part 1l, Item 5 of this report, under the section entitled
“Dividend Policy and Restrictions”, During July 2006, we entered into an agreement to repurchase and retire
approximately 3.8 million shares of our common stock from Providence Equity for approximately $56.7 mil-
lion, or $15.00 per share. The transaction closed on July 28, 2006, With this transaction, Providence Equity
sold its entire position in our company, which, prior to the transaction, totaled approximately 12.7 percent of
our outstanding shares of common stock, This was a private transaction and did not decrease our publicly’
traded shares. We financed this repurchase using approximately $17.7 million of cash on hand and $39.0 mil-
lion of additional term loan borrowings. :

In 2005, we used $68.9 million of cash for financing activities. The IPO generated net proceeds of
$67.6 million. Using these proceeds, together with additional borrowings under our credit facilities and cash
on hand, we redeemed $70.0 million of our serior notes. In addition, we had a $4.4 million net decrease in
our long-term debt and capital leases during the year, incurred financing costs of $5.6 million in connection
with the amendment and restatement of our credit facility and made a pre-1PO distribution of $37.5 million to
our former preferred stockholders. We also paid our first dividend in the amount of $12.2 million to our
common stockholders in accordance with the dividend policy adop[ed by our board of directors in connection
with the IPO.

For 2004, net cash provided by 'ﬁnancing activities was $516.3 million. In connection with the TXUCV
acquisition in April 2004, we incurred $637.0 million of new long-term debt, repaid $178.2 million of debt
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and received $89.0 million in net capital contributions from our former preferred stockholders. In addition, we
incurred $19.0 million of expenses to finance the TXUCV acquisition. New long-term debt of $8.8 mllllon
was a]so repald afler lhe TXUCV acqu151t10n in 2004

Debt ~

+ The following table summarizes our indebtedness as of December 31, 2006:

AN

Indebtedness as of- December .31, 2006

Balance Maturity Date Rate (1)
(In miilions)
.Revolving credit facility(2) ................ .. $ — April 14, 2010 LIBOR +-2.25%
Term loan D) 464.0  October 14, 2011  LIBOR + 2.00%
Semor notes......... S L. 1300 April 1, 2012 9.75%

{1} Ab of December 31, 2006, the'90- -day LIBOR' rate was 5. 36%.
(2) On February 26, 2007 our credu facility was amended to lower our Term loan D rate to LlBOR + 1.75%.

Credit Faciliries

Borrowings dnder our credit facilities are oir senior, secured obligations that are secured by substantially
all of the asséts of the borrowers (Consolidated Communications, Inc. and Texas Holdings) and the guarantors
(the Company and each of the existing subsidiaries of Consolidated Communications, Inc. and Consolidated
Communications Ventures, other than ICTC, and certain futuré subsidiaries). The credit agreement contains
customary affirmative covenants, which require us and our subsidiaries 1o furnish specified financial informa-
tion to the lenders, comply with applicable laws, maintain our properties and assets and maintain insurance on
our prdpertieé among others, and contains customary negative covenants which restrict our and our
sub51d1anes ablhty to incur additional debt and issue capital stock, create liens, repay other debt, sell assets,
make 1nvestments loans, .guarantees or advances _pay dividends, repurchase equity interests or make other
restricted payments engage in affiliate transactions, _make capital expenditures, engage in mergers, acquisitions
or consohdatmns enter into sale-leaseback transacuons amend spec:ﬁed documents, enter into agreements
that restrict dividends from subsidiaries and change the business we conduct. In addition, the credit agreement
requires us to comply with specified financial ratios that are summarized below under “— Covenant
Compllance

As of December 3l 2006 we had no borrowings under the revoiving credit facility. Borrowmgs under

our credit facilities bear interest at a rate equal to an applicable margin plus, at the borrowers’ election, either

a “base rate” or LIBOR. The apphcabte margin’is based upon the borrowers’ total leverage ratio. As of
December 31, 2006, the applicable margm for interest rates was 2.00% and 2.25% on LIBOR based term D
loans and the revolvmg credit factllly, respectively. The apphcable margin for alternative base rate loans was’
1.00% per year for the term loan D facility and 1. 25% for the revolving credit facility. At December 31, 2006,
the weighted average interest rate, including swaps, on our term debt was 6.61% per annum. Effective
February 26, 2007, the applicable margins for interest rates on LIBOR based term D loans was reduced from
2.00% to 1.75%, aqd on alternative base rate term D loans was reduced from 1.00% to 0.75%.

. Derivative Instruments

On July 11, 2006, we executed a $50.0 million notional amount of floating to fixed interest rate swap
arrangement that became effective on December 29,2006 and expires on December 31, 2008. In addition, on
December 21, 2006 we executed $150.0 million notional amount of floating to fixed rate swaps with
$40.0 million becoming effective on January 2, 2007 and $110.0 million becoming effective on May 21, 2007
to replace $104.0 million of expiring swaps. The new swaps will have $75.0 million expiring each of
December:31, 2009 and December 31, 2010. After giving effect to the swap arrangements approxnmately 86%
of our $464.0 million credit facility will be fixed rate.
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Senior Notes

The senior notes are our senior, unsecured obligations. The indenture contains customar'y covenants that
restrict our, and our restricted subsidiaries’ ability to, incur debt and issue preferred stock, engage in business
other than telecommunication businesses, make restricted payments (including paying dividends on, redeem-
ing, repurchasing or retiring our capital stock), enter into agreements restricting our subsidiaries’ ability to pay
dividends, make loans, or transfer assets to us, enter into liens, enter into a change of control without making
an offer to purchase the senior notes, sell or otherwise dispose of assets, including capital stock of subsidiaries,
engage in transactions with affiliates, and consolidate or merge.

Covenant Compliance

In general our credit agreement restricts our ability to pay dividends to the amount of our Available Cash
accumulated after October 1, 2005, plus the amount necessary to pay the dividends on November 1, 2005 and
February 1, 2006. Available Cash is defined in our credit facility as Consotidated EBITDA (a) minus, to the
extent not deducted in the determination of Consolidated EBITDA, (i) interest expense net of amortization of
debt issuance costs incurred in connection with or prior to our IPO; (ii) capital expenditures from internally
generated funds; (iii) cash income taxes paid; (iv) scheduled principal payments of indebtedness; (v) prepay-
ments of indebtedness; (vi) net increases in outstanding revolving loans; and (vii) the cash costs of any
extraordinary or unusual losses or charges, (b) plus, to the extent not included in Consolidated EBITDA,

(i) cash interest income; (ii) the cash amount realized in respect of extraordinary or unusual gains; and (iii) net .

decreases in revolving loans. Based on the results of operations from October 1, 2005 through December 31,
2006, we would have been able to pay a dividend of $47.8 million under the credit facility covenant. After
giving effect to the dividend of $10.0 million which was declared in November of 2006 but paid on February 1,
2007, we could pay a dividend of $37.8 million under the credit facility covenant.

We are also restricted from paying dividends under the indenture goveming our senior notes. However,
the indenture restriction is less restrictive than the restriction contained in our credit agreement. That is
because the restricted payments covenant in our credit agreement allows a lower amount of dividends to be
paid from the borrowers (CCI and Texas Holdings) to the Company than the comparable covenant in the
indenture (referred to as the build-up amount) permits the Company to pay to its stockholders. However, the
amount of dividends the Company will be able to make under the indenture in the future Wwill be based, in
part, on the amount of cash distributed by the borrowers under the credit agreement to the Company.

" Under our credit agreement, if our total net leverage ratio (as such term is defined in the credit
agreement), as of the end of any fiscal quarter, is greater than 4.75:1.00, we will be required to suspend
dividends on our common stock unless otherwise permitted by an exception for dividends that may be paid
from the portion of proceeds of any sale of equity not used to make mandatory prepayments of loans and not
used to fund acquisitions, capital expenditures or make other investments. During any dividend suspension
period, we will be required to repay debt in an amount equal to 50.0% of any increase in available cash (as
such term is defined in our credit agreement) during such dividend suspension period, among other things. In
addition, we will not be permitted to pay dividends if an event of default under the credit dgrecment has
occurred and is continuing. Among other things, it will be an event of default if:

= our senior secured leverage ratio, as of the end of any fiscal quarter is greater than 4.00 to 1.00; or
» our fixed charge coverage ratio as of the end of any fiscal quarter is not at least 1.75 to 1.00.

As of December 31, 2006, we were in compliance with our debt covenants. The table below presents our
ratios as of December 31, 200@ .

Total net leverage ratio. . ... ............ ... ... e 4.1:1.00
Senior secured leverage ratio . .......... . ... .. ..., e S e 3.3:1.00
Fixed charge coverage ratio . ............ ..o O 2.9:1.00

The description of the covenants above and of our credit agreement and indenture generally in this Report
are summaries only. They do not contain a full description, including definitions, of the provisions
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summarized. As such, these summaries are qualified in their entirety by these documents, which are filed as

exhibits to this report.
>

Dividends

" The cash required to fund dividend payments is addition to 6u( other expected cash needs, both of which
we expect 1o be funded with cash flow from operations. In addition, we expect we will have sufficient
avmlabllny under our amended and restated revolving credit facility to fund dividend paymems in addition to
any expected fluctuations in working capital and other cash needs, a]lhough we do not mtend to borrow under
this famllly to pay dividends. . e .

We believe that our dividend policy will limit, but not preclude, our ability to’ grow. If we continue
paying dividends at the leve! currently anticipated under our dividend policy, we may not retain a sufficient
amount of cash, and may need to seek refinancing, to fund a material expansion of our business, including any
significant acquisitions or to pursue growth opportunities requiring capital expenditures significantly beyond
our current expectations.-In addition, because we expect a significant portion of cash available will be
distributed to holders of commeon stock under our dividend policy, our ability to pursue any material expansion
of our business will depend more than it otherwise would on our ability to obtain third-party financing.

Surety Bonds
« In the ordinary course of business, we enter into surety, performance, and similar bonds. As of
December 31, 2006, we had approximately $2.1 million of these bonds outstanding,

Table of Contractual Obligations and Commitments i

As of December 31, 2006, our material contractua} obligations and commitments were:

" Payments Due by Period

Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter
. ¢ (In thousands) )
Long-term debt(a) . ............... $594000 $§ — $§ — $ — $ — $464,000 $130,000
Operating leasev. ................. 11,255 3,241 2335 . 1914 1714 1,099 952
Pension and other post-retirement ) ..
.obligations(b). .. .. ... S 49460 2983 5,196 5442 5692 5,971 24,176
Total contractual cash obligations and o o

COMMIlMents . .. ..o vvv oo .. $654,715 $6,224 $7,531. $7,356 $7.406 $471,070 $155,128

'

(a) This item consists of loans outstanding under our credit facilities totaling $464.0 million and our senior
notes totaling $130.0 million. The credit facilities consist of a $464.0 million term loan D facility maturing
on October 14, 2011 and a $30.0 million revolving credit facility, which was fully available but undrawn
as December 31 2006.

b Pensnon fundmg is an c‘;umate of our minimum funding requlrements to provide pension benefits for
employees based on service through December 31, 2006. Obligations relating to other post retirement ben-
efits are based on estimated future benefit payments. Qur estimates are based on forecasts of future benefit
payments which may change over time due io a number of factors, including life expectancy, medical costs
and trends and on the actual rate of return on the plan assets, discount rates, d1screuonary pension contn-
butions and regulatory rules. . _ S '
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,

| an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (“ FIN 48™). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in
income taxes recognized in a company’s financial statements and prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on description, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disélosure and transition. We are required to adopt FIN 48 effective
January 1, 2007 and are currently evaluatmg the lmpact of adopting FIN 48 on our future results of operatlons
and financial condmon - '

In September 2006, FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements™ (“SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. We are
required to adopt SFAS 157 effective January 1, 2008 and are currently evaluating the 1mpact of adoptmg
SFAS 157 on our future results of operations and financial condition. } S

In September 2006, FASB issued Statemént of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans” (“SFAS 158”). SFAS 158 requires an
employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an
asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in that funded status in-the year
in which the changes occur through comprehensive income. SFAS 158 also requires an employer to measure
the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end statement of financial position. We adopted SFAS 158
effective as December 31, 2006; however, the requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of
the date of our fiscal year end is required to be effective as of December 31, 2008. The adoption of SFAS 158
resulied in a $518 net increase in our combined pension and postretirement benefit liabilities as of :
Decemnber 31, 2006 and a decrease to accumulated other comprehensive income of $324 net of $194 of taxes.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Statt Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifving Misstatements in Current Year
Financial Statements” (“SAB 108”). SAB 108 provides interpretive guidance on the consideration of the
effects of prior year misstatemenis in quantifying current year misstatements for the purpose of assessing
materiality. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. We adopted SAB 108 as of
December 31, 2006 with no impact on our results of operatiens or financial condition,

i

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates on our long-term debt obligations. We
estimate our market risk using sensitivity analysis. Market risk is defined as the potential change in the fair
market value of a fixed-rate long-term debt obligation due to hypothetical adverse change in interest rates and
the potential change in interest expense on variable rate long-term debt obligations due to a change in market
interest rates. The fair value on long-term debt cbligations is determined based on discounted cash flow
analysis, using the rates and the maturities of these obligations compared to terms and rates currently available
in long-term debt markets. The potential change in interest expense is determined by calculating the effect of
the hypothetical rate increase on the portion of variable rate debt that is not hedged through the interest swap
agreements described below and assumes no changes in our capital structure. As of December 31, 2006,
approximately 81.5% of our long-term debt obligations were fixed rate obligations and approximately 18.5%
were variable rate obligations not subject to interest rate swap agreements.

As of December 31, 2006, we had $464.0 million of debt outstanding under our credit facilities. Our
exposure to fluctuations in interest rates was limited by interest rate swap agreements that effectively
converted a portion of our variable debt to a fixed-rate basis, thus reducing the impact of interest rate changes
on future interest expenses. On December 31, 2006, we had interest rate swap agreements covering
$354.1 million of aggregate principal amount of our variable rate debt at fixed LIBOR rates ranging from
3.26% to 5.51% and expiring on May 19, 2007, December 31, 2008, and September 30, 201 . In addition, on
December 21, 2006 we executed $40.0 million of notional floating to fixed rate swaps that will be effective on
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January 2, 2007 and $110.0 million that will be effective May 19, 2007 to replace swaps that are expiring. *
The new swaps have fixed LIBOR rates ranging from 4.807% to 4.888% and will expire equally on

December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2010. After giving effect to the new swaps, 89.23% of our total debt
and 86.21% of the debt outstanding under our credit facilities will be fiXed rate. As of December 31, 2006, we
had $109.9 million of variable rate.debt not covered by interest rate swap agreements: If market interest rates
averaged 1.0% higher'than thetaverage rates that prevailed from January 1; 2006-through December.31;-2006,..
interest expense would have intreased by approximately $1.0 million for.the period. ‘As of December 31i;. ...
2006 the fair value of interest rate swap agreements amounted to an asset. of $2.2 million; net of taxes.

“AS of December 31, 2006 we had $130.0 mllhon in aggregate pnncnpal amount o‘f fixed rate long -term’
debt obhgauons with an esumated fair market value of $138.5 l'l'lllll()l'l based on an overalI welghled average
interest rate of 9. 75% and an overall welghted maturity of 5.25 years compared o rates and matuntles . “‘
currem]y avallable in long term debt markets ' o
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Y o

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial °
reporting. The Company’s internal control.over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of. financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in© -~ .
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for external purposes. The Company’s internal
control over financial reporting i mcludes those policies and procedures that: (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detall accurately and falrly reflect the transactions and dispositions of Lhe asscls of
the Company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded’as necessary to pem‘ut
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting pnnc1ples and lhat
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of "
management and directors of the Company; and (iit) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting, because of its inherent limitations, may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of change in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. Management conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on the framework set forth in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponscring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
Based on the Company’s assessment, management has concluded that internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006 was effective.

Qur management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report below.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM . .
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
To the Shareholders and ‘Board of Directors of : o SRR
Consolidated Commumcauons Holdmgs lnc . o .

®o N v
. We have audtted management’s assessment, 1ncluded in the accompanymg Management s.Report-on- .
Intemal Control over Financial Reporting, that Consolidated Comrnunications Holdings, Inc. maintained -
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of -Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.’s management is -
responsible for mamtammg effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of 1ntemal control over financial repomng Our respons:bﬂlty is to express an opmlon on.
managemem 5 assessment and an opinion on the effectweness of the Company $ mternal control over ﬁnancml
reporting based on our audlt

B
*We' conducted our audit in accordance w1th the standards of the Public Comipany Accounting Overs:ght
Board (United-States). Those standards require that we plan“and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in-all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understandmg of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating
management s assessmenl testing and evaluattng the design and operating ¢ effecttveness of mtemal control '
and performing such other procedures as we consrdered necessary in the crrcumstances We belteve that our

audit provrdes a reasonable basrs for our optmon N P ‘ e . . .

A company ’s internal- control over financial reporting is a process de51gned to provide redsonable assurance”
régarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external’ purposes’ in-
. accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonab]e detail, ..
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dlSpOSlllOl’lS of the assets of the company,4(2) prov1de reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 10 permit preparation of ﬁnancnal statements in accordance
with generally accepted accountmg pnnclples and that receipts and expendttures of the company are bemg made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding-prevention or timely detection of unauthorized: acquisition; use, or drsposmon of the
company s assets that could have a- material effect on the ﬁnanc1al statements. ' peontel

it ' Y n IR N
Because of its inherent lll’l‘lltallOI‘lS mtema] control over ﬁnancml reportmg may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effecttveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material
respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.

~maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders’
equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, and our report
dated March 5, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. '

/s ErnsT & Younc LLP

Chicago, Illinois
March 5, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of -
Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Consolidated Communications
Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2006. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index
at Item 15. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits. -

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Qversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. at December 31, 2006 and
2005, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in
our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated
financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Notes 3 and 13 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted certain '
provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and
132(R), which changed its method of accounting for pension and postretirement benefits as of December 31,
2006. ' ' :

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board {United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Comumission (COSO), and our report dated
March 5, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. '

p /s/  ErnsT & Young LLP

Chicago, llinois
March 5, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC:

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - .
‘ (Amounts in thousands, except share amounts)

S e ) ' December 31,
o - 2006 2005
: Cor R . ASSETS
Current assets: N
Cash and cash equivalents .............. e e e e ... 1526672 5 31,409
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $2,110 and $2 825, respectwely L 34,396 35,503
Inventories . . ... ... .. . i e e e e ¥ 4,170 - 3,420
Deferred income taxes ... ......ooi it e e .. 2,081 3,11
-+ Prepaid expenses and other current assets . .. ......... [T e . 6,898 3,592
Total current assets .. ...... PN e e e ..,':-'.4,.217 . 79,035
Property, plant and equipment, net . ... ........ ... .. .. .. i i .3 14,381 335,088
Intangibles and other assets: ' : . '
Investments ... ........ PP e e 40314 44,056
Goodwill . .......... ... T . e . 316,034 314,243
Customer lists, net . . . . . T P 110,273° 135,515
"Tradenammes . . . .. .. S e e A Loaadeeess 142810 14,546
" Deferred financing costs and other assets ... ....... e 20,069 23,467
Total @SSELS . 1. vt e e e .. '$889,579  $945,950

Current llabllmes

-

Accounts payab]e.‘ ...................... P FERETRTRa P . \ .3 11,004“ $_E 11,743
Advance billings and customer deposits . ... ..........0 ... 00T 715303 14,203
Dividends payable ... ... ... .o oa 10,040 - 11,537
. Accrued expenses. ... .. T e e e 29,399 30,376
“Total current Habilities . . .. ... .. ...\ ot . 65746 67859
Long-termdebt ................... [P N ... 594,000 T 555,000
Deferred income taxes .. .., ......... e el CoL L e ... - 55,8931 1661228
Pension and postretirement beneﬁt obligations .. ..... ... ... ... . i 54,187 53,185
Other labilities . .. .. ... e e e e e 1,100 1,476
Total liabilities. ... ........ ... it e 770,926 743,748
MISORiLY INEEIESE . . .. ettt e 3,695' 2,974
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized, 26,001,872 and
29,775,010 issued and outstanding in 2006 and 2005, respectively ............ 260 297
Additional paid incapital . . . ... ... .. e 199 858 254,162
Accumulated deficit . ... .. oo e e e e (87,362) (57.533)
Accumulated other comprehensive income . .......... ... .. o i, 2,202 2,302
Total stockholders’ equity. . - . . o ... o e e e e 114,958 199,228
Total liabilities and stockholders’ ULy 7. e e $889,579  $945,950

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,

. 2006 2005 2004
= - $320,767  $321,429  $269,608
Operating expenses:

Cost of services and products (exclusive of depreciation and S ‘
amortization shown separately below) ....................... 98,093 101,159 80,572
Selling, general and administrative expenses .. .................. 94,693 98,791 87,955
“Intangible assets impairment .. ........... ... ... .. . . ..., 11,240 - 11,578
Depreciation and amortization. . ...................... e 67430 - 61379 54,522
Income from operations .. ... .. S e 49311 54,100 34,981
Other income (expense): : e
Interest inCome . ... .....oiiiii e 974 1,066 384
INEEreSt EXPENSE ...\ v ittt ettt (43,873)  (54,509)  (39,935)
Investment income ............. e e . 7,691 3,215 3,785
MIROHLY IIEETEST . . . o o ottt et et et e et e (721) 683 (32D
Other, net . .. ... . . i e e e e - 290 3,284 201
Income (loss) before income taXes. . ... . cov it ittt et ieennns 13,672 6,473 . (811)
INCOME tAX EXPENISE . . . . oo\ttt et e 405 10,935 232
NEt INCOME (105} .+ v v v e vee e et e e eee e et L. 13,267 (4,462)  (1,143)
Dividends on redeemable preferred shares .. ... ..... ... ... .. .. .. — (10,263) ' (14,965)
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders . .............. $ 13,267  $(14,725) $(16,108)
Net income (loss) per comimon share — . ‘
BASIC . oo e $ 048 $ (083§ (1.79)
Diluted . ... .. T, e e e e, .. % 047 $ (083 % (1.79)
Cash dividends declared per common share . . . ... ... ......... .... $ 155 $ 041 §$ ——
- . L'

See accompanying notes
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance, Janvary 1, 2004 . . .,
Netloss . ...............
Shares issued under employee
plan...... ... ... ... ..
Dividends on redecmable
preferred shares . ........
Minimum pension liability, net
of ($174)oftax . ........
Unrealized loss on marketable
securities, net of ($33) of

Change in fair value of cash
flow hedges, net of $1,090 of

Balance, December 31, 2004 . .

Netloss................
Dividends on redeemable
preferred shares . ... .. ...
Dividends on common stock. . .
Reorganization and conversion
, of redeemable preferred
shares to common stock in
connection with initial public
offering. . .............
Issuance of common stock . . . .
Shares issued-under employee
plan. .. ... .ol
Non-cash stock compensation . .
Purchase and retirement of
commen stock . ...
Minimum pension liability, net
of ($130) oftax .........
Change in fair value of cash
- flow hedges, net of $1,582 of

Balance, December 31, 2005 . .

Nelinmcome. . ... .ovvn v
Dividends on common stock. . .
Shares issued under employee

plan, net of forfeitures . . . . . ‘

Non-cash stock compensation . .
Purchase and retirement of
common stock .. ... ...
Reversal of minimum pension
liability upon adoption of
SFAS 158, net of $303 of
() S S
Recognition of funded status
upon adoption of SFAS 158,
net of ($194)of tax . . ... ..
Unrealized gain on marketable
securities, net of $34 of tax. .
Change in fair vatue of cash
flow hedges, net of ($492) of

L%
Balance, December 31, 2006 . .

Year Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
(Dotlars in thousands, except share amounts)

See accompanying notes
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Accumutated
. Other
Common Stock Additional Accumulated  Comprehensive Comprehensive
Shares Amount  Paid in Capital Deficit Income Total . Income (Loss)
9,975,000 $— . 3 — $ (3.003) $ (515) $ (3,518) .
—_ — —_ (1,143) —_ (1,143) $(1,143)
25,000 — 58 e — 58 —
—_ — — (14,965) —_ (14.965) —
— — — —_ (283) (283) (283)
L= = - - 49) “9), 49)
— — — — 1,105 . 1,105 1.105
10,000,000 — 58 (19,111 " 258 (18795 _$ 370
— — — (4,462} — (4462) . $ (4.4_62)
— — — (10,263) — (10,263) -
— — — (23,697) — (23,697) ' —_
13,692,510 . 237 177,997 — — 178,234 —_
6.000,000° 60 67.529 —_ — 67,589 !
87,500 — — — — — —_
—_ — 8,590 — —_ 8,590 —
R f
(5,000) — (12} — — (12) —
— — — — (144) (144) (144)
— e — — . 2,188 2,188 2,188
29,775,010 297 254,162 (57.533) 2,302 199,228 $(2.418)
— — — 13,267 —_ 13,267 $13,267
-_— — — {43,096) - {43,096) —
13,841 — — — — — —
L= — 2,482 — —_ 2482 —
(3,786,979 37N (56,786) —_ — (56,823) —
'l
— — — — 427 427 —
— — — — (324) (324) _
— —_ — —_ 49 49 49
— L — — (252) (252) (252)
26,001,872 5260 $199.858 $(87,362) $2.202 $114958 $13,064




CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

* CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

|
! ' (Dollars .in thousands)
| . L

OPERATING ACTIVITIES _

Net income (10SS) . o oo v v oo e et e P

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash provided by
operating activitics:
Depreciation and amortization . ... .............. . v,
Provision for uncollectible accounts. . .......................
Deferred income tax . . ......... ... .. ... . ... . . ... . ...

- Imangible assets impairment . .......... .. ... . ... .o ...
Pension curtailment gain .. ........ ... .. ... . . ...
Partnershipincome . . ...... ... ... ... .. ... ... . . ...
Non-cash stock compensation .. .............. ... ..c.....
Minority interest in net income of subsidiary ..................
Penalty on early termination of debt. . . ... ......... e e
Amortization of deferred financing costs .. ...................

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable. .. ......... ... e PR
Inventories ................... e e e e e e,
Other assets. . .. ... .. i i e e i e
Accounts payable .. ........ ... . ... ... e

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of investments . .. .......................
Proceeds from sale of assets . ........ ... ... ... ... ... ...
" Acquisition, net of cash acquired . . .. ........ ... .. ... . ... ...
Capital expenditures .. .......... ... ...ttt
Net cash used in investing activities . .. ....................

FINANCING ACTIVITIES _
Proceeds from issuance of stock. .. ... ... ... ... .. . L.
Proceeds from long-term obligations . .......................
Payments made on long-term obligations ... .. ....... ... . ... ..

Purchase of treasury shares . .......... ... ... ....... e
Distribution to preferred shareholders. . .. ................. ...
Dividends on common §tock .. ... ... .. ... ... L,

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities . . ..........

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ...............
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year ... ..............

Cash and cash equivalents atend of the year . . . ...................

Supplemental cash flow information
Interest paid . ....... .. ... . .. e
Income taxes paid (refunded). ......... ... ... Ll

See accompanying notes
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Accrued expenses and other liabilities .......................
Net cash provided by operating activities . ... .......... e :

Payment of deferred financing costs. ........................ _

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
$ 13,267 $ (4,462) $ (1,143)
67,430 67,379 54,522
5,059 4,480 4,666
(9,305) 10,232 201
11,240 — 11,578
— (7.880) -
(2,892)  (1,809) (1,288)
2,482 8,590 —
721 683 327
— 6,825 —
3,260 5,482 6,476
(3,952)  (6,166) (3,499)
(750) 109 (249)
(2,080) - 156 4,401
(739) 567 (2,689)
852 (4,886) 6,463
84,593 79,300 79,766
5,921 — —
815 - . —
— — (524,090
“33'388)  (31,094)  (30,010)
(26,652)  (31,094)  (554,100)
— 67,589 . 89,058
39,000 5,688 637,000
—  (86,934) (190,826)
(262)  (5552)  (18,956)
(56,823) (12) -
— (37500 —
(44,593)  (12,160) —
(62,678)  (68.881) 516,276
(4,737)  (20,675) 41,942
31,409 52,084 10,142

$26672 $31409 $ 52,084

$ 44,509

$ 53,065

- $ 27,758

$ 8237

§ 613

$ (509




CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per.share amounts)

-

1. Description of Business

Consolidated Cemmunications Holdings, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries (the “Company™) operates
under the name Consolidated Communications. The Company is an established rural local exchange company
(“RLEC™) providing communications services to residential and business customers in Illinois and Texas. With
approximately 234,000 local access lines and approximately 53,000 digital subscriber lines (“DSL") and 7,000
digital television subscribers, Consolidated Communications offers a wide range of telecommunications
services, including local and long distance service, custom calling features, private line services, dial-up and
high-speed Internet access, digital TV, carrier access services, network capacity services over our regional fiber
optic network, and directory publishing. The Company aiso operates a number of complemen[ary businesses,
including telemarketing and order fulfillment; telephone services to county _]dll‘% and state prisons; equipment

sales; operator services; and mobile services.
1Y

i

2. [Initial Publlc Offering

On July 27, 2003, the Company compleled the initial public offering of its common stock (the-“IPO™).
The IPQ consisted of the sale of 6,000,000 shares of common stock newly issued by the Company and
9,666,666 shares of common stock sold by certain selling stockholders. The shares of common stock were
sold at an initial public offering price of $13.00 per share resulting in net proceeds, after deduction of offering
costs, to the Company of $67,589. The Company did not receive any proceeds from the sale of common stock
by the selling slockholders

]
4

* On July 29, 2005 the underwriters notified lhe Company of their intention to fully exercise their option
to purchase an additional 2,350,000 shares of the Company’s common stock from the selling stockholders at
the initial public offering price of $13.00 per share, less the undérwriters’ discount. The sale of the ovér-
allotment shares closed on August 2, 2005. The Company did not recewe any proceeds from lhe sale of the
over—allotment shares by the selling stockholders.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Consolidated Communications Holdings,
Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries and subsidiaries in which it has.a controlling financial interest. All
material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. ‘

Use of Estimates : . . :

The prepamuon of financial statements in conformlly with accounlmg prmmples generally accepted in the
Umted States requires management_ o make estimates and assumptions ‘that affect the reported amounts of .
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements |
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could dlffer
from the estimates and assumptions used. _ '

Regulatory Accounting .

Certain wholly-ownecf subsidiaries, ICTC, Consolidated Communications of Texas Company and Consol-
idated Communications of Fort Bend Company, are independent local exchange carriers (“ILECs™) which
follow the accounting for regulated enterprises prescribed by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation” (“SFAS 717). SFAS 71 permits rates '
(tariffs) to be set at levels intended 1o recover estimated cosis-of providing regulated services or products,
including capital costs. SFAS 71 requires the ILECs to-depreciate wireline plant over the useful lives approved
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

| NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

by the regulators, which could be different than the useful lives that would otherwise be determined by
management. SFAS 71 also requires deferral of certain costs and obligations based upon approvals received
from regulators to permit recovery of such amounts in future years. Criteria that would give rise to the
discontinuance of SFAS 71 include (1) increasing competition restricting the wireline business’ ability to
establish prices to recover specific costs and (2} significant changes in the manner by Wthh rates are set by
regulators from cost-base regulation to another form of regulation.

4

Cash Equivalents .

Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity of three
months or less when purchased.

Investmenis /

Investments in equitly securities that have readily determinable fair values are categorized as available for

sale securities and are carried at fair value. The unrealized gains or losses on securities classified as available

. for sale are included as a separate component of stockholders’ equity. Investments in equity securmes that do
not have readily determinable fair values are carried at cost, 1

Investments in affiliated companies that the Company does not control but does have the ability to
exercise significant influence over operations and financial pohcnes are accounted for using the equity method.
Investments in affiliated companies, that the Company does not control and does not have the ability to
exercise significant influence over operations and financial policies, are accounted for using the cost method.

To determine whether an impairment of an investment exists, the Company monitors and evaluates the
financial performance of the business in which it invests and compares the carrying value of the investment to
quoted market prices if available or the fair value of similar investments, which in certain circumstances, is
based on traditional valuation models utilizing multiple of cash flows. When circumstances indicate that a
decline in the fair value of the investment has occurred and the decline is other. than temporary, the Company
records the decline in value as realized impairment loss and a reduction in the cost of the investment, .

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due to the Company from normal. activities. Accounts
receivable are determined to be past due when the amount is overdue based on the payment terms with the
customer. In certain circumstances, the Company requires deposits from customers to mitigate potential risk
associated with receivables. The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to reflect
management’s best estimate of probable losses inherent in the accounts receivable balance. Management
determines the allowance balance based on known troubled accounts, historical experience and other currently
available evidence. Accounts receivable are written off when management of the Company detenmnes that the
recelvable will not be collected.

+ ' f . 1 ]
Inventory

Inventory consists mainly of copper and fiber cable that will be used for network expansion and upérades
and materials and equipment used in the maintenance and installation of telephone systems. Inventory is stated
at the lower of cost or market using the average cost method.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Ass_et& - ST e

In accordance with Statement ofi Financial Accoﬁming Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other .
Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142), goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives are not
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

amortized but rather are tested at least annually for impairment. Tradenames have been determined to have
indefinite lives; thus they are not being amortized but are tested annually for impairment using discounted
cash flows based on a relief from royalty method. The Company evaluates the carrying value of goodwill in
the fourth quarter of each year. As part of the evaluation, the Company compares the carrying value for each
reporting unit with their fair value to determine whether impairment exists. If impairment is determinéd to
exist, any related impaimient loss is calculated based upon fair value. )

SFAS 142 also provides that assets which have finite lives be amortized over their useful lives. Customer
lists are being amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives based upon the Company’s
historical experience with customer attrition and the recommendation of an independent appraiser. The
estimated lives range from 10 to 13 years. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accountmg Standards
No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets” (“SFAS 144"), the Company
evaluates the potential impairment of finite-lived acquired intangible assets when appropriate. If the carrying
value is no longer recoverable based upon the undiscounted future cash flows of the asset, the amount of the
impairment is the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the asset.

Property, Plant, and Equipment : . .

Property, plant, and equipment are recorded at cost. The cost of additions, replacements, and major
improvements is capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are charged to expense. Depreciation is determined
based upon the assets’ estimated useful lives using either the group or unit method.

The group method is used for depreciable assets dedicated to providing regulated telecommunication
services, including the majority of the network and outside plant facilities. Under the group method, a specific
asset group has an average life. A depreciation rate is developed based on the average useful life for the
specific asset group as approved by regulatory agencies. This method requires periodic revision of depreciation
rates. When an individual asset is sold or retired under the group method, the difference ‘between the proceeds,
if any, and the cost of the asset'is; charged or credited-to accumulated depreciation, without recognmon of a
gain or loss .

The unit method is primarily used for buildings, furniture, fixtures and other support assets. Under the
unit method, assets are depreciated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the individual
asset. When an individual asset is sold or retired under the unit method, the cost basis of the asset and refated
accumulated depreciation-are removed from the accounts and any associated gain or loss is xecogmzed

drer

Esnmated useful lives are as follows:

s Years
Bulldlngs ...... e [ EEEREY ’ ..... 1535
.Network and out51de plant facilities . . . ... .. e . 330,
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment .. ... ... ... ... . .. . . i e w317

Revenue Recognition e ‘ . ‘ .

Revenue is recognized when evidence of an arrangement exists, the earnings process is complete and
g aqs . . . . . . 1 1 .
collectibility is reasonably assured. The prices for regulated services are filed in tariffs with the appropriate
regulatory bodies that exercise jurisdiction over the various services. Marketing incentives, including bundle

discounts, are recognized as revenue reducuons in the period the service is provided.
.
Local calling services including local dial tone, enhanced calling features such as caller name and number
identification, special access circuits, long distance flat rate calling plans, and most data services are billed to
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end users in advance. Billed but unearned revenue is deferred and recorded in advance billings and customer
deposits. A ' -

Revenues for providing usage based services, such as per minute long | dlstance servrce and access charges
billed to other telephone carriers for ofiginating and terminating long distance calls on the Company s
network are billed in arrears. Revenues for these services are recogmzed in the perrod semces are rendered
Eamned but unbilled usage based services are recorded in accounts receivable.’

Subsrdres rncludmg Universal Service revenues, are government sponsored suppori recerved in associa-
tion wnh providing service in mostly rural, high cost areas. These revenues are typically based on 1nformauon
provided by the Company and are calculated by the government agency responsible for admlmstermg the
support program. Subsidies are recognlzed in the penod the service is provided and out of period subsrdy
adjustments are recogmzed in the period lhey are deemed probable and e‘;tlmablc

%5 - AR

Operator services, paging services, telemarkeung and order fulfillment services are recognized monthly as
services are provided. Telephone equipment revenues ‘generaled from retail channels are recorded at the point -
of sale, Telecommunications systems and structured cabling project revenues are recognized upon completion
and billing of the project. Maintenance services are provided on both a contract and time .and material basis
and are recorded when the service is provided. Print advertising and publishing revenues are recognlzed
ratably over the life of the related directory, genera]ly twelve months.

Advem'sing Costs

The costs of advertising are charged to expense as 1ncurred Advemsmg expenses totaled $1, 266 1, 256
and $1,521 in 2006, 2005 and 2004 respectively. : :

¢ Im:ome Taxes

[

Consohdaled Commumcanons Holdmgs Inc and its wholly owned subsrdmrles file a consolldaled federal
income tax return‘and its majority owned subsidiary, East Texas Fiber Line-Ificorporated files a separate
federal income tax return. State income tax returns are filed on a consolidated or separate legal entity basis
dependmg on' the state. Federal and state income tax expense or beneﬁl is allocated to each subs1d1ary based
on separately determmed taxable income or 1oss. - ' " o

. P

Amounts. in the ﬁnancral statements Telated 1o income taxes are calculated in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounung Standards No. 109, “Accaummg for Income Taxes” (“SFAS 109"). Deferred income
taxes are provided for the temporary differences between assets and liabilities recognized for financial
reporting purposes and such amounts recognized for tax purposes as well as loss carryforwards. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable i income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The Company reords
a valuation allowance for deferred income tax assets when, in the opinion of management, it is more likely
than not that deferred tax assets will not be realized. : ‘ ey

Provisions for federal and state income taxes are calculated on reported pre-tax earnings based on current
tax law and also may include, in the current period, the cumulative effect of any changes in tax rates from *
those used previonsly in determining deferred tax assets and liabilities. Such provisions may differ, from the
amounts currently receivable or payable because certain items of income and expense are recognized in -,
different time periods for financial reporting purposes than for income tax purposes. Significant judgment is
required in determining income tax provisions and evaluating tax positions. The Company establishes reserves
for income tax when, despite the belief that its tax positions are fully supportable, there remain certain -
probable income tax' contingencies that will be challenged and possibly disallowed by various authorities. The
consolidated tax provision and related accruals include the impact of such reasonably estimated losses. To the'
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extent that the probable tax outcomes of these matters changes, such changes in estimate will impact the
income tax provision in the period in which such determination is made.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company maintains a restricted share plan to award certain employees of the Company restricted
common shares of the Company as an incentive to enhance their long-term performance as well as an
incentive to join or remain with the Company. In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB™) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 Revised, “Share Based Payment”,
(“SFAS 123R"), which replaced SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS 123")
and superseded Accountmg Principles Board (“APB™) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees”. SFAS 123R requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock
options, to be recognized in the financial statements based on their fair values. SFAS 123R was adopted by the
Company effective July 1, 2005 using the modified-prospective transition method. Under the guidelines of
SFAS 123R, the Company recognized non-cash stock compensation expense of $2,482 in 2006 and $8,590 in
2005. ’ ' ’

Financial Instruments and Derivatives
1 ', . ¢ '

As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and long-term debt obligations. At December 31, 2006 and 2005 the .
carrying value of these financial instruments approximated fair value, except for the Company’s senior notes
payable. As of December 31, 2006, the carrying value and fair value of the Company’s senior notes
approximated $130,000 and $138,500, respectively.

Derivative instruments are accounted for in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activity” (“SFAS 133"). SFAS 133 provides
comprehensive and consistent, standards for the recognition and measurement of derivative and hedging -
activities. It requires that derivatives be recorded on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value and establishes
criteria for hedges of changes in fair values of assets, liabilities or firm commitments, hedges of variable cash -
flows of forecasted transactions and hedges of foreign currency exposures of net investments in foreign .
operations. To the extent that the derivatives qualify as a cash flow hedge, the gain or loss associated with the
effective portion is recorded as a component of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss). Changes in
the fair value of derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedges are recognized in the consolidated
statements of operations. Upon termination of interest rate swap agreements, any resuiting gain or loss is
recognized over the shorter of the remaining original term of the hedging instrument or the remaining life of
the underlymg debt obllgat:on Since the Company’s interest rate swap agreements are with major financial
msutunons the Company does not anticipate any nonperformancc by any counterparty.

Recent Accounnng Pronouncements

In June 2006, FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,
an Imerpreranon of FASB Statement No. 109" (* FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertamty in
income taxes recognized in a company’s financial statements and prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken‘or
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on description, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The Company is required to adopt FIN 48
effective January 1, 2007 and is currently evajuatmg the impact of adopting FIN 48 on its future results of
operations and financial condition. : '
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In September 2006, FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” (“SFAS 1577). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The
Company is required to adopt SFAS 157 effective January 1, 2008 and is currently evaluating the impact of
adopting SFAS 157 on its future results of operations and financial condition.

In September 2006, FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. ISS,_ “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans” (“SFAS 158”). SFAS 158 requires an
employer to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as.an
asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year
in which the changes occur through comprehensive income. SFAS 158 also requires an employer to measure
the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-end statement of financial position. The Company adopted
certain provisions of SFAS 158 effective as December 31, 2006; however, the requirement to measure plan
assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the Company’s fiscal year end is required to be effective as of
December 31, 2008. The adoption of SFAS 158 resulted in a $518 net increase in the Company’s combined
pension and postretirement benefit liabilities as of December 31, 2006 and a decrease to accumulated other
comprehensive income of $324 net of $194 of taxes.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108,
“Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year
Financial Statements” (“SAB 108”). SAB 108 provides interpretive guidance on the consideration of the
effects'of prior year misstatements in quantifying current year misstatements for the purpose of assessing
materiality. SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The Company adopted : .
SAB 108 as of December 31, 2006 with no-impact on its results of operatiens or financial condition. .

4. Acquisition

On April 14, 2004, the Company, through its wholly owned subsidiary Consolidated Communications
Texas Acquisition, Inc. (“Texas Acquisition”), acquired all of the capital stock of TXU Communications -
Ventures Company (“TXUCV”) from Pinnacle One Partners L.P. (“Pinnacle One”). By acquiring all of the
capital stock of TXUCYV, the Company acquired substantially all of the telecommunications assets of TXU
Corp., including two.rural local exchange carriers (“RLECs™), that together serve markets in Conroe, Katy and
Lufkin, Texas, a directory publishing business, a transport services business that provides connectivity within
Texas and minority interests in two cellular parinerships.

The Company accounted for the TXUCYV acquisition using the purchase method of accounting. Accord-
ingly, the financial statements reflect the allocation of the total purchase price (0 the net tangible and
intangible assets acquired based on their respective fair values. The purchase price, including acquisition costs
and net of $9,897 of cash acquired, was allocated 1o assets acquired and liabilities assumed as follows:

CUITENT ASSEES .« © v\ vttt et e et e et e e et et e e e e $ 27478
Property, plant and equipment . . .. .. ... . L L. - 264,576
Customer LISt . . ... . 108,200
Goodwill .. ... D 226,345
Other assets - ........... . e 43,291
Liabilities assumed . .. ... ... . .. L (145,800)
Net purchase price ... ... e e e FS $ 524,090

The aggregate purchase price was derived from a competitive bidding process and negotiations and was
influenced by the Company’s assessment of the value of the overalt TXUCV business. The significant
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goodwill value reflects the Company’s view that the TXUCV business can generate strong cash flow and sales
and earnings following the acquisition. All of the goodwill recorded as part of this acquisition is allocated to
the telephone operations segment. In accordance with SFAS 142, the $226,345 in goodwill recorded as part of
the TXUCYV acquisition is not being amortized, but is tested for impairment at least annually. The customer
list is being amortized over its estimated useful life of thirteen years. The goodwill and other intangibles
associated with this acquisition did not qualify under the Internal Revenue Code as deductible for tax
purposes.

The Company’s consolidated financial statements include the results of operations for the TXUCV
acquisition since the April 14, 2004, acquisition date. Unaudited pro forma results of operations data for the
year ended December 31, 2004 as if the acquisition had occurred at the beginning of the period presented are
as follows: :

Total TEVENUES . . . . o oot e e e $323,463
Income from OPerations .. ... .. .ttt e e s $ 37,533
Proforma net 1088 . .. ..ttt e S .. 8 (2,956)
Proforma net loss applicable to common shareholders . .................oooen $(20,146)
Loss per share —basic and diluted . . . . ... ... .. . L i $ (2.24)

5. Prepaids and other current assets

Prepaids and other current assets consist of the following:
) ' ' December 31,

2006 2005
Deferred charges ... .. e S -$ 992 $ 431
Prepaid expenses . ... .. e 4,702 4,385
Other CUITENL ASSELS . . . ... ottt ettt in et et ae e e 1,204 776

6. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant, and equipment, net consist of the following:

December 31,

2006 2005

Property, plant and equipment: .

Land and buildings . . ... ..o it e $ 49346 § 48,015

Network and outside plant facilities . . .. .. ....... ... ... .. ... . 670,791 657,308

Furniture, fixtures and equipment. . .. ... e i 74,082 15,161

Work in Process ... ...t it i e - . 4,124 - 6480

. ' , 798,343 786,964

Less: accumulated depreciation . . .. ... ... .. oo . (483,962)  (451,876)
Net property, plant and equipment. ... ........ ... . it $314,381  §$ 335,088

Depreciation expense totaled $53,170, $53,089 and $42,652 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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7. Investments

Investments consist of the following: B . . ‘ . - )
December 31,
‘ 2006 2005 [
Cash surrender value of life insurance policies. ............. e $ 1376 $ 1,259 .
Cost method investments: R
GTE Mobilnet of South Texas Limited" Partnershlp ................ L. 21,450 0 21,450
" Rural Telephone Bankstock ... ......0 ... ... ... .. ..., _ .".‘ ...... = 5921°
CoBank, ACB SIOCK . . ... oot o e 2,251 2,071
Other ... .. 18 1o
Equity method investments: o
GTE Mobilnet of Texas RSA #17 Limited Partnership (17.02% owned) . ... 15080. 13,175
" Fort Bend Fibernet Limited Partnership (39.06% owned) .. ...... PR 139 161

540,314  $44,056

The Company has a 2.34% ownership of GTE Mobilnet of South Texas Limited Partnership (the
“Mobilnet South Partnership”). The principal activity of the Mobilnet South Partnership is providing cellular
service in the Houston, Galveston and Beaumont, Texas metropolitan areas.

The Company has a 17.02% ownership of GTE Mobilnet of Texas RSA #17 Limited Partnership (the
“Mobilnet RSA Partnership™). The principal activity of the Mobilnet RSA Partnership is providing cellular
service to a limited rural area in Texas. The Company has some influence on the operating and financial
policies of this partnership and accounts for this investment on the equity basis. Summarized ﬂnancm]
information for the Mobilnet RSA Partnership was as follows: t

2006 2005

For the year ended December 31:

TOtal TEVENUES . . .. . oottt e et e e $49,298  $42,032
Income from operations ... .. ... ... .. ittt 15,161 10,959
Income before income taxes .. ........ ... .. ... ... ... . . ... .. el 15,633 11,260
Netincome............. i, e e 15,633 11,260
As of December 31:

CUITENE BSBELS . & . . it ittt e e e e e e 14,409 10,140
NOD-CUITENT @SSEIS . . . .. ottt e e i ee e e e 34,399 29,183
Current abilities . . .. .. .. . e 2,465 2,722
Non-current liabilities . .. ...... ... ... ... . ... ... ... . e . 246 | 137
Partnership €QULY . . ... . ... ..o.oo e e 46097 36,464

The Company received partnership distributions totaling $1,099 and $379 from its equity method
investments in 2006 and 2005, respectively,

+ 8. Minority Interest

East Texas Fiber Line, Inc. (“ETFL") is a joint venture owned 63% by the Company and 37% by Eastex
Celco. ETFL provides connectivity to certain customers within Texas over a fiber optic transport network,
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9. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

4

In accordance with SFAS 142, goodwill and tradenames are not amortized but are subject to an annual
impairmerit test, or to more frequent testing if circumstances indicate that they may be impaired. In December
2006 and 20035, the. Company completed its annual impairment test, using a discounted cash flow method, and
the test indicated no impairment of goodwill existed. In December 2004, the Company completed its annual
impairment test and determined that goodwill was impaired in one of its reporting units within the Other
Operations segment of the Company, and a resulting goodwill impairment charge of $10,147 was recognized.
The goodwill impairment was limited to the Company’s Operator Services reporting unit, and was due to a

decline in current and projected cash flows for lhlS reporung unit. '

The followmg table presems the carrying amount of goodw1|l by segment:

e Telephone Other '

e . . B R & . r Operations  Operations Total
Balance at Janvary 1,2005 ... ..... ... ... ... ... . ... $309,527 $ 8,954 $318,481
Finalization of TXUCV purchase accounting and other ‘ ‘

adjustiments, net. . .. ... .. .. .. (4,238) - — (4,238}

" Balanice at December 31, 20(']5. I 305,289 . 8954 ' 314,243

Adjustment for change in esumate of tax basis of acquired . o

assets.. ......................................... A 1,7911‘ ) = 1,791
Recla%s:ﬁcatlon ............ ce e A PR e 1,770 1,770y . —
Balance at December 31, 2006. R $308.850 $ 7,184 + $316,034

The Company’s most valuable-tradename is the federally registered mark CONSOLIDATED, which is
used in association with our telephone communication services and is a design of interlocking circles. The
Company’s corporate brandmg strategy leverages a CONSOLIDATED naming structure. All business units and
several product/services names 1ncorporate the CONSOLIDATED name. These tradenames are indefinitely
renewable intangibles. In December 2006, lhe Company completed its annual impdirment test using discounted
cash flows based on a relief from royalty method and determined that the recorded value of its tradename was
impaired in the Operator Services reporting unit within the Other Operations segment of the Company, and a
resulting impairment charge of $255 was.reCognized. In December 2005, similar testing indicated no
impairment of the Company’s tradenames-existed. In.December 2004, the Company determined that the -
recorded value of its tradename was impaired in two of its reporting units within the Other Operations segment
of the Company, and a resulting impairment charge of $1,431 was recognized. The 2004 tradename
impairment was limited to the Company’s Operator Services and Mobile Services reporting units. Both the
2006 and the 2004 tradename impairments were due to lower than previously anticipated revenues within the
applicable reporting units.

The carrying value of the Company’s tradenames totaled $14,291 and $14,546 at December 31, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The value of the tradenames was allocated to the business segments as follows: $10,557 to
the Telephone Operations and $3,734 to the Other Operations as of December 31, 2006.

The Company’s customer lists consist of an established core base of customers that subscribe to its
services. In December 2006, the Company identified a decline in current and projected cash flows from
customers associated with the customer lists within two of its reporting units. The Company completed an
impairment test and determined that the value of its customer list was partially impaired and a resulting
impairment charge of $10,985 was recognized. The customer list impairment was limited to the Company’s
Operator Services and Telemarketing Services reporting units within the Other Operations segment of the
Company.

75




CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Dellars in thousands, éxcept share and per share amounts)

The carrying amount of customer lists is as follows:

December 31,
. 2006 2005
Gross carrying amount ... ... ... HEP $156,648 $167.633
Less: accumulated amortizalion . . . . . ... . ...ttt e e (46,375) {32,118)
Net carrying amount . . . .............. e PR RN $110,273  $135,515

The net carrying value of the customer lists were allocated to the business segments as follows: $107,081
to the Telephone Operations and $3,192 to the Other Operations as of December 31, 2006. The aggregate '
amortization expense associated with customer lists for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
was $14,260, $14,290 and $11,870, respectively. Customer lists are being amortized using a weighted average
life of approximately 12 years. The estimated annual amortization expense is $12,436 for each of the next five
years. ~

10. Affiliated Transactions

Agracel, Inc., or Agracel, is a real estate investment company of which Richard A. Lumpkin, Chairman
of the Company, together with his family, beneficially owns 49.7%. In addition, Mr. Lumpkin is a director of
Agracel. Agracel is the sole managing member and 50% owner of LATEL LLC (“LATEL"). Mr. Lumpkin
directly owns the remaining 50% of LATEL. The Company leases certain office and warehouse space from
LATEL. The leases are triple net leases that require the Company to pay substantially all expenses associated
with general maintenance and repair, utilities, insurance and taxes associated with the leased facilities. The
Company recognized rent expense of $1,320, $1,285 and $1,251 during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, in
connection with these operating leases. There is no associaied lease payab]e balance outstanding at
December 31, 2006. The leases expire in September 2011.

" Agracel is the sole managing member and 66.7% owner of MACC, LLEG(*MACC”). Mr. Lumpkin,
together with his family, owns the remainder of MACC. The Company leases certain office space from
Agracel. The Company recognized rent expense in the amount of $132, $13% and $123 during 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively, in connection with this lease.

Mr. Lumpkin, together with members of his family, beneficially owns 100% of SKL Investment Group,
LLC (“SKL"). The Company charged SKL $45 in 2006 and $77 in both 2005 and 2004 for use of office
space, computers, telephone service and other office related services.
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Mr. Lumpkin also has an ownership. interest in First Mid-Illinois Bancshares, Inc. (“First Mid-1llinois™)
which provides the Company with general banking services, including depository, disbursement and payroll
accounts and retirement plan administrative services, on terms comparable to those available to other large
business accounts. The Company provides certain telecommunications products and services to First Mid-
Illinois. Those services are based upon standard prices for strategic business customers. Following is summary
of the transactions between the Company and First Mid-Illinois: '

Year Ended December 31,
2006 . 2005 2004

" Fees charged from First Mid-Illinois for: v
Banking fees . .. ... . ... e . 810 $ 6 % 5

401K plan administration, . ... .. ... . e 100 69 77
~ Interest mcome eamed by the Company on deposits at First Mid-lllinois ... - 206 443 170
Fees charged by the Company to First Mid-Illinois for telecommunication . R

services. - 542 514 476

A wholly owned insurance brokerage subsidiary of First Mid-linois maintains a co-brokerage arrange-
ment W1th Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. (“AJG Risk Management”). The Company paid
insurance premiums of approximately $2,000, $2.210 and $2,015 during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, 1o
independent insurance providers under policies brokered by AJG Risk Management.

Prior to the [PO, the Company zmd certain of its subsidiaries maintained two professional services fee
agreements. The agreements required the Company to pay to Richard A. Lumpkin, Chairman of the Company,
Providence Equity and Spectrum Equity professional services fees to be divided equally among them, for
consulting, advisory and other professional services provided to the Company. The Cormpany recognized fees
totaling $2,867 and $4,135 during 2005 and 2004, respectively, associated with these agreements. These fees
are included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operatlonq
Effective July 27, 2003, in connection with the IPO, these agreements were cancelled.

11. Income Taxes ‘

The components of the income tax provision are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Current:
Federal. ... ... ... .. ... . .. . .. . . $10,152 & 240 § 393
State . .. e 1,632 1,042 673
' 11,784 1282 1.066
Deferred
Federal. . oo oot Ca568) 4972 (305)
State ... ... e PO (6,811) 4,681 (529)
(11,379) 9,653 (834}
Income 1ax eXpense , ... ....ovennn, . S $ 405 $10935 § 232
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Following is reconciliation belween the statutory federal income tax rate and the Company’s overall
effective tax rate: .

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005. 2004

Statutory federal income tax rate (benefit} © ... ... ... .. . ... L. 35.0% 35.0% (35.00%

State income taxes, net of federal benefit .. ......... ... ... ... ... ... 2.1 57  15.1
Stock COmMPensation. . ... ..o v it e 6.4 464 —
Litigation settlement ... ... .. ... .. .. e — 16.6 —
Life insurance proceeds . . ... ..ot i — (1500 —
Other permanent differences. . .......... ... ... o i 33 - 46 - 288
Derivative iNSIUMENLS . . . .o o v v v e e et e e et e e e e e — c— 246
Change in valuation allowance . . ... ........ ... o oo, o= . 49 (5.7
Change in deferred tax rate .. .......... e e (43.8) 713 —
19,11 17" — 0.6) (2.2)

. L . 3.0% 168.9% 25.6%

" Cash paid (refunded) for federal and state income taxes was $8,237, $613 and $(509) dunng 2006 ?.005
and 2004, respectively.

AGS
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» ..-Net deferred taxes consist of the following components: : ‘

e Lo A LR e DA

Voo L Decem'ber3l,
v e oo Sl 2006 2005 ¢ "
Current deferred tax assets:+ * - & . : ' .

: + Reserve for uncollectible accounts. .. ... .ol $ 739 $ 1,060
" Acerued vacation pay deductéd when paid. . . ... iein. ... L 013 1215
Accrued expenses and deferred revenue. . .. ... ... L ... 329 836

" v _ 2081 . 3111

. Noncurrent deferred tax assets S v ) " ' . IA, ' .
Net operating loss carryforwards Cee PO P PR ] 6,322, . 18,588
Pension and postretirement obligations-. ... . . .. b e M 19,972 21,029
_ Altlernative mlmmum tax cred:t carryforward. e 768 1,045
' ) ‘_Va]uatlon allowance oo A e e o . C o (5,349) o 16,040)
T Ve TR St : o ' 21,713 24,622
Noncurrent deferred tax liabilities: ' S

Goodwill and other intangibles .. ........ ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ..., (29,353)  (36,862)

Derivative instruments. . . .. ... ... ... ot (1,488) (1,443)

Partnership investment . . ... ... . e (5470 (7,070)

Property, plant and equipment . . ... ... ... ... .. . . e (41,295)  (43,727)

Basis 'in ELIAT XN o 11 ¢ | A PR — (1,748)

IR , (77,606).  (90,850)
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities .. ........ .. ... ... ... ... ... . {55,893) . (66,228)
Net deferred income tax liabilities. ... ........... AU . $(53.812) $(63,117)

In a$sessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those
temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred -tax
liabilities, projected future taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. In order to
fully realize the gross deferred 1ax assets, the Company will need to generate fuature taxable income in’
increments sufﬁc:em 10 recogmze net operatmg loss carryforwards prior to explrallon as descnbed below.
Based upon the levél of historical taxable mcome and projections for future taxable i income over the periods
that the deferred tax assets are deductible, managemem believes it is more likely than not that the Company
will realize the benefits of these deductible differences, net of the existing valuation allowance at December 31,
2006. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term
if estimates of; future taxable income, durmg the carry forward period are reduced. There is an annual limitation
on the use of the NOL carryforwards however the amount of projected future taxable income is expected to
allow for full utlllzatlon of the NOL. carryforwards {excluding those attributable to ETFL as described below).

Consolidated Commumcauons Holdmgs and its wholly owned subsidiaries, which file a consolidated
federal income tax return, estimates it ha$ available NOL carryforwards of approximately $11,033 for federal
income tax purposes to offset against future taxable income. The federal NOL carryforwards expire from 2023
to 2025.
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East Texas Fiber Line Incorporated (“ETFL”), a nonconsolidated subsidiary for federal income tax return
purposes, estimates it has available NOL carryforwards of approximately $7,032 for federal income tax
purposes to offset agamst future taxable income. The federal NOL carryforwards expire from 2008 to 2024.

The valuation allowance is primarily attributed to federal tax loss carryforwards and the deferred tax
assets related to ETFL, for which no tax benefit is expected to be utilized. If it becomes evident that sufficient
taxable income will be available in the jurisdictions where these deferred tax assets exist, the Company would
release the valuation allowance accordingly. .

If subsequently recognized, the tax benefit attributable to $5,315 of the valuation allowance for deferred
taxes would be allocated to goodwill. This valuation allowance relates primarily to pre-acquisition tax
operating loss carryforwards and deferred tax assets where, it is more likely than not that the benefit will not
be realized. During 2006, a portion of the valuation allowance maintained against our net deferred tax assets
was reducéd by $5,021* as a result of a reduction in our net deferred tax assets. ' =

Dunng the sccond quarter of 2006, the State of Texas enacted new tax legislation. The most significant
impact of this legislation on the Company was the modification of the Texas franchise tax calculation to a new
“margin tax” calculation used to derive taxable income. This new legislation resulted in a reduction of our net
deferred tax liabilities and corresponding credit to our state tax provision of approximately $5,979.

12. Accrued Expensés

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

December 31,
2006 2005
Salaries and employee benefits . . ... ... ...t  $10,255  $10,040
Taxes payable.. .. .. e e e e e e e ey 10,399 . 7,946
ACCrIed IMIEIEST . . . oottt e et . 4,228 8,124
Other accrued expenses. . . .......... e e e 4,517 4,266

$29,399  $30,376

13. Pension Costs and Other Postretirement Benefits

.

The Company has several defined benefit pens1on plans covering 'substantially all of its hourly employees
and certain salaried employees, primarily those located in Texas. The plans prov'lde retirement benefits based
on years of service and eamnings. The pension plans are generally noncontributory. The Company’s fundmg
policy is to contnbule amounts sufficient to meet the minimum funding reqmrements as set forth in employee
benefit and tax laws.

1 v - . . - . \ '

The Company currently provides other postretirement benefits (“Other Benefits”) consisting of health care
‘and life insurance benefits for certain groups of retired employees: Retirees share’ in the cost of health care
benefits. Retiree contributions for health care benefits are adjusted penodlcally based upon either collective
bargaining agreements for former hourly empioyees and as total costs of the program change for former’
salaried employees. The Company’s funding policy for retiree health benefits is generally to pay covered
expenses as they are mcurred Postretirement life insurance benefits are fully insured.

The Company used a September 30 measurement date for its'plans in Illinois and a December 31
measurement date for its plans in Texas.
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The following tables present the benefit obligation, plan assets and funded status of the plans:

The change in benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligation,

beginning of year. .. ........
TXUCV acquisition . . .. ..., ...
Servicecost. . ...............
Interest cost. ... . .............
Plan participant contributions . . . .
Plan amendments. . . ..........
Plan curtailments. ........... .
Benefits paid . . .........., ...
Administrative expenses paid . . . .
Actuarial (gain) /loss .........

Projectéd benefit obligation, end

ofyear. ..................

Accumulated benefit obligation . .

The change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets,

beginning of year. . ... ......
TXUCV acquisition . ... .......
Actuoal return on plan assets . . . ..
" Employer contributions . ... .. ..
Plan participant ‘contributions .- . - -
Administrative expenses paid . ..... .

Funded .stalus

Projected benefit obligation . . . . .
Fair value of plan assets. . ... ...

Employer contributions after
. U ' .
measurement date and before

endof year .. ......... .
Funded status ... .... .... ..

Unrecognized prior service cost

(credit) . ... 0.

Unrecognized net actua-ria]' (gain)

loss......... e RETIN

LN

Pension Benefits

Other Benefits

December 31, December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2006 . ‘ 2005 2004
$124334  $117,640 §$ 55528 $27,831 $35747 $ 8951
- — 60,984 — — 26,629
2,024 2,699 2,930 842 910 989
7,012 7,003 5,902 1,346 1,638 1,579
— - — 109 196 158
_ _ _ _ (2.851)  (2,652)
— (4,728) — — (7,881) (772)
(6,666) (6,722) (7.237).  (1,150)  (1,882)  (1,747)
— — (410) — - (14D —
206 8,442 (57) __(1.984) - 2,095 2,612
$ 126910 $ 124,334  $117.640 §$26994 $27.831 §$ 35747

$125377 $115630 §$ 105,451

$ 100,446 $ 94292 $ 50704 $§ — $ — & —
— — 40,633 — — —
9,685 7757 6715 - = _
402 5,372 3,887 1,041 1,827 1,589
— — — 109 196 158
7 . (253) (410) — 141y | —
(6,666) (6,722) (7.237)  (LI50)  (1,882) . (1,747)
$103790 §$100446 § 94292 § — $ — § —
$(126910) $(124,334) $(117,640) $(26,994) - $(27.831) * $(35,747)
103,790 100,446 94,292 — — —
— — — 136 1158 275
(23,120) ~ (23.888)  (23.348) (26,858) (27.673) (35472)
(164) — — L (1758) . (2469). ., 9I8

i . . . L L . .
1,376 3,368 (177) 1,064 7988 - (115)

$ (20,520) $ (23,525)

$ (21,908)

P
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Pension Benefits -7 Other Benefits
December 31, December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
‘ Amounts recognized in the balance
- sheet consist of noncurrent
‘ . liabilities . .................. $(23,120)  $(21,250) $(23,982) $(26,858) 3(27.154) §$(34.669)
. Amounts in accumulated other )
comprehensive income:
Unrecognized prior service cost ‘
(credit) .. ... .. ... (164) — — (1,758} —_ —
Unrecognized net actuarial loss . . . 1,376 730 457 1,064 — —
$ 1212 $ 730 $ 457 § (694 3 — $ —

Amortization of prior service credits of $13 for pension benefits and $7[1 for other post retirement
beneﬁls are expetcted to be recognized during 2007. : :

The Company’s penslon plan welghted average asset allocations by investment category are as follows:

December 31,
% 2005
Plan assets by category
Equity SeCUrities. . .. .. ... ..o 56.3% 56.6%
Dbl SECUMLIES . . . . . it ittt e ettt e e e e e 359% 39.7%

OWRET -« o v o oo e e e 78% 3.7%
‘ 100.0% 100.0%

The Company’s investment strategy is to maximize long-term return on invested plan assets while -
minimizing risk of market volatility. Accordingly, the Company targets it allocation percentage at 50% to 60%
in equity funds with the remainder in fixed income funds and cash equivalents.

The Company expects to contribute approximule]y $l,523 to its pension plans and $1,460 to its other
postretirement plans in 2007. The Company’s expected future benefit payments to be paid during the years
ended December 31 are as follows: '

Pension Other

Renefits Renefits
2007 .« oo e . $ 7361 $1,460
2008 e e e 7,475 1,646
20000 e s 7,573 1,692
2010 ..... e e e e e - 7,707 1,742
200 e e 7,871 1,821
2012 through 2016 .............................................. 42,313 8,649

Effective as of Aprll 30, 2005 the Company’s Board of Directors authorized amendments to several of
the Company’s benefit plans. The Consolidated Communications Texas pension plan was amended (o freeze
benefit accruals for all participants other than union participants and grandfathered participants. The rate of

@  accrual for grandfathered participants in this plan was reduced. A grandfathered participant is defined as a
participant age 50 or older with 20 or more years of service as of April 30, 2005. The Consolidated
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Communications Texas retiree medical plan was amended to freeze the Company subsidy for premium -
coverage as of April 30, 2005 for all existing retiree participants. This plan was also amended to limit future
coverage to a select group of future retires who attain at least age 55 and 15 years of service, but with no
Company subsidy. The amendments to the retiree medicat plan resulted in a $7,880 curtailment gain that was
included in general and administrative expenses during 2005,

The following lable presenls the components of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004:

Pension Benefits . Other Benefits .

" 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Servicecost. .................. $2,024 $269 $2930 $ 842 $ 910 $ 989
Interest cost. . ................. 7,012 . 7,003 5,902 1,346 1,638 1,579
Expected return on plan assets . .. .. (1,790) (7,383) (6,434) — — —
Curtailment gain .. ............. — — — —  (7,880) —
Other,met .........oovvuven... T 544 48 (Y (77D @7 (19

Net periodic benefit cost (inc6mq) .. 5 i,790 $2367 $2396 $1.416 E $(5,803) $2,549

..

The weighted average assumptions used in measuring the Company’s benefit dbligatibns as of Decem-
ber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

Pension Benefits * " Othér Benefits
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Discount rate . ... ........ v 6.0% 59% . 6.0% < 6.0% 59% + - 6.0%
Compensation rate ' _— - ‘ :

increase ... ...... ove. 33% 33% 3:5% — — —
Return on plan assets . . .. .. 8.0% 8.0% 8.3% — — —
Initial heathcare cost trend ' ' a

Tale ... o — — — 10.0% T 105% 10.0%
Uhimate heathcare cost . ' o :

TAME e — — — 5.0% 5.0% t5.0%
Year ultimate trend rate . ' ‘ ' : -

reached ... ... ... .. .. — — — 2011 to 2012 2011 to 2012 ° 2010 to 2012

Weighted average actuarial assumpuons used to determine the net periodic benefit cost for 2006, 2005
and 2004 are as follows: discount rate — 5. 9%, 6.0% and 6.0%, expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets — 8.0%, 8.0% and 8.3%, and rate of compensation increases — 3.3%, 3.5% and 3.9%, respectively,,

In determining the discount rate, the Company considers the current yields on high quality corporate fixed
income investments with maturities corresponding to the expected duration of the benefit obligations. The
expected return on plan assets assumption was based upon the categories of the assets and the past history of
the return on the assets. The compensation rate increase is based upon past history and long-term inflationary
trends. A one percentage point change in the assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following
effects on the Company’s other postretirement benefits: '

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Effect on 2006 service and interest COStS . - . . . . oo v e e i e ee v $ 273 . $ (221,

Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit obligations as of .
December 31, 2006. . . ... ..o $2.813 $(2,298)




CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

The effects of the adoptmn of SFAS 158 on the Consohdated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2006 were -
as follows:

“ Priorto Effect of
Adopting Adopting
SFAS 158 SFAS 158 As Reported

Liabilities for pension and postretirement benefit obligations .. $ 53,669 $518 $ 54,187

Deferred income tax liabilities . . ... ...... ... ... ... ... 56,087 (194) 55,893
Total liabilities . ................ e 770,602 324 770,926
Accumulated other comprehensive income .. ... ... e 2,526 (324 2,202
Total stockholders’ equity . ........ ... oovuiniieeann $115,282 $(324) $114,958

14. Employee 401k Benefit Plans and Deferred Compensation Agreements
401k Benefit Plans ‘

The Company sponsors several 401(k) defined contribution retirement savings plans. Virtually all
employees are eligible to part1c1pant in one of these plans. Each employee may elect to defer a portion of his
or her compensation, subject to certain limitations. The Company provides matching contributions based on
qualified employee contributions. Total Company contributions to the plans were $2,277, 82, 077 and $1, 223 in
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Deferred Compensation Agreements

The Company has deferred compensation agreements with the former board of directors of TXUCV’s
predecessor company, Lufkin-Conroe Communications, and certain former employees. The benefits are
payable for up to 15 years or life and may begin as early as age 65 or upon the death of the participant. These
plans were frozen by TXUCV’s predecessor company prior to the Company’s assumption of the related
liabilities and thus accrue no new benefits to the existing participants. Company payments related to the
deferred compensation agreements totaled approximately $609, $564 and $336 in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The net present value of the remaining obligations totaled approximately $4,209 and $4,781 as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and is included in pension and postretirement benefit obligations
in the accompanying balance sheet.

The Company maintains life insurance policies on certain of the participating former directors and
employees. In June 2005, the Company recognized $2,800 of net proceeds in other income due to the receipt
of life insurance proceeds related to the passing of a former employee. The excess of the cash surrender value
of the Company’s remaining life insurance policies over the notes payable balances related to these policies
totaled $1,376 and $1,259 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and is included in other assets in
the aécompanying balance sheet.
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15. Long-Term Deht .. : oo

Long-term debt consists of the following:

December Si.
2006 2005
Senior Secured Credit Facility
Revolving loan .. ... .. .. . .. e, $ — 8 _
TermloanD .. ............... R AR <. 464,000 425,000

Seniornotes . ................. B Y 130,000 130,000

- : 594,000 555,000
Less: CUITent POTtON . . .. . oot i e e e — — -

: $594,000  $555.000

Future maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2006 are as follows: 2011 — $464,000 and
2012 — $130 000.

Senior Secured Credit Fa'cility

The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, maintains a credit agreement with various financial
institutions, which provides for borrowings of $494,000 consisting of a $464,000 term loan facility and a
$30,000 revolving credit facility. Borrowings under the credit facility are the Company’s senior, secured
obligations that are secured by substantially all of the assets of the Company. The term loan has no interim
principal maturities and thus matures in full on October 14, 2011. The revolving credit facility matures on
April 14, 2010.

At the Company’s election, borrowings under the credit facilities bear interest a1 a rate equal to an -
applicable margin plus either a “base rate” or LIBOR. The applicable margin is based upon the Company’s
total leverage ratio. As of December 31, 2000, the applicable margin for interest rates was 2.00% and 2:25%
on LIBOR based term D loan and revolving credit facility, respectively. The applicable margin for alternative
base rate loans was 1.00% per year for the term loan D facility and 1.25% for the revolving credit facility. At
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the weighted average rate, including swaps, of interest on the Company’s term-
debt facilities was 6.61% and 5.72% per annum, respectively, Interest is payable at least quarterly.

The credit agreement contains various provisions and covenants, which include, among other items,
restrictions on the ability to pay dividends, incur additional indebtedness, and issue capital stock, as well as,
limitations on future capital expenditures. The Company has also agreed to maintain certain financial ratios,
including fixed charge coverage, total net leverage and senior secured leverage: ratios, al] as deﬁned in the
credit agreement. o : : X

On July 28, 2006, the Company entered into Amendment No. 4 to its credit facilities which provides for, ,
among other things, the following: (1) an increase in the size of the term D loan available by up to $45,000.,,
{subject to certain adjustments); (2) an increase in the applicable margin on the entire amount of term D loans
outstanding from 175 basis points to 200 basis points; (3) an amendment to the definition of “cumuvlative
available cash” to exclude the impact of its repurchase of shares of its common stock pursuant to the Stock
Repurchase Agreement, dated July 13, 2006, by and among us and Providence Equity Partners [V L.P. and
Providence Equity Operating Partners IV L.P. (the “Share Repurchase”); (4) an amendment to the definition of
“consolidated EBITDA” to add back certain one-time expenses related to the Share Répurchase, severance,
billing integration and compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002; and (5) a reduction- by $1,500 of the-
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quarterly amount of restricted payments (as defined in the credit agreement) that the Company may pay out of
cumnulative available cash without triggering mandatory loan prepayments

On February 26, 2007, the Company entered into Amendment No. 5 to its credit facilities whlch provides
for a decrease in the applicable margin on the entire amount of the term loan D fauhty from 200 basis points

to 175 basis points.
4

Senior Notes

On Apnl 14, 2004 the Company, through its wholly owned subsidiaries, issued $200,000 of 9%% Senior
Notes due on April 1; 2012. The senior notes are the Company’s senior, unsecured obligations and pay interest
semi-annually on April 1 and October 1. During August 2005, proceeds from the IPO were used primarily to
redeemn $65,000 of the aggregate principal amount of the Senior Notes along with a redemption premium of
approxnmalely $6,338. During December 2005 an additional $5,000 of the aggregate principal amount of the
Senior Notes was redeemed along with a redemption premium of approximately $488.

Some orall .of.the remaining senior notes may be redeemed on or after Aptil. 1, 2008. The: redemption
price plus accrued interest will be, as a percentage of the principal amount, 104. 875% from April-1 2008
through March 31, 2009, 102.438% from April 1, 2009 through March 31, 2010 and 100% from April 1, 2010
and thereafter. In addition, holders may require the repurchase of the notes upon a change in control, as such ,
term is defined in the indenture governing the senior notes. The indenture contains certain prov151ons and
covenants, which include, among other items, restrictions on the ability to issue certain types of stock, incur
additiona] indebtedness, make restricted payments, pay dividends and enter other lines of business. :

RS I S H Yooy . [ i i .

Derivative [nstruments Coon
Y Il ! f LI I i Al I L .
The Company mamtams interest rate swap agreements that effecnvely convert a portlon of the floating-
rate debt to a fixed-rate basis, thus reducing the impact of interest rate changes on future interest expense. At

December 31, 2006, the Company has interest rate swap agreements covering $354,126 in aggregate principal

* amount of its variable rate debt at fixed LIBOR rates ranging from 3.26% to 5.51%. The swap agreements

expire.on'May 19, 2007, December 31, 2008 and September 30, 2011. On Décember 21, 2006, the Company
enteredrinto agreements to hedge an additional $40,000 of notional floating to fixed rate swaps that will be
effectivé as of January 2, 2007 and $110,000 that will be effective May 19, 2007 to replace swaps that are
expiring. The ne swaps have fixed LIBOR rates ranging from 4.81% to 4.89% and will -expire equally on
December 31,-2009 and December 31, 2010. ‘After giving effect to the new.swaps, 89.2% of the Company’s-
total debt and 86. 2% of the debt outstandmg under the credlt fac1]|ues will be fixed rate.

L B ' v
The fair value of the Company 5 denvauve 1nstruments comprlsed solely of interest rate swaps amounted

to an asset of $3,730 and $4,117 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.. The fair value.is included in

deferred financing costs-and other-assets. The Company recognized a net reduction of $295 and $13 and net
increase of $228 in interest expense due to the ineffectiveness of certain swaps during 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, related to its derivative instruments. The change in the market value of derivative instruments, net
of related tax effect, is recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income. The Company recognized
comprehensxve loss of $252 and comprehenswe income of $2,188 and $1,105 durmg 2006, 2005 and 2004 ’
respectlvely ue '

EP v b = . " . . . K Lo P .

16. Restrlcted Share Plan ~ ° ' ' L
n 1 r g i ‘,u UL N
The:Company maintains a Restricted Share Plan whnch prowdes for the issuance of common shares to

key employees and as an incentive to enhance their long-term performance as well as an incentive to join.or.

remain with the Company. In connection with the IPO, the Company amended and restated its Restricted
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Share Plan. The vesting schedule of outstanding awards was modified such that an additional 25% of the
outstanding restricted shares granted became vested. The amendment and restatement also removed a call
provision contained within the original plan. As a result, the accounting treatment changed from a variable
plan, for which expense was recognized based on a formula, to a fixed plan for which expense is recognized
based upon fair value at the measurement date under the guidelines of SFAS 123R. The amendment and
restatement represented a modification to the terms of the equity awards, resulting in 2 new measurement date
and non-cash compensation expense of $6,391 as of July 27, 2005. The $6,391 represents the fair-value of the
vested shares as of the new measurement date. The fair value was determined based upon the IPO price of
$13.00 per share. An additional $2,199 was recognized -as non-cash compensation expense during the period
from July 28, 2005 through December 31, 2005 and $2,482 was recognized as non-cash compensation expense
during the 2006, calendar vear. The measurement date value of remaining unvested shares is expected to be
recognized as non-cash compensation expense over the remaining vesung period, less a provision for estimated
forfeitures.

L )

The followiﬁg table presents the restricted stock activity by year:

2006 2005 2004
Restricted shares outstanding, beginning of period. . . ... ... .. 422,065 750,000 ;. 975,000
Shares granled .................. e 18,000 87,500 25,000
Sharés vested. . . . . . O (187,000 , (408,662) (250,000)
IPO convglrs_lqn adjustrnent. P e - w3y -
Shares forfeited orretired. .. ................. e . (4,320) (5,000) —.
Restricted shares outstanding, end of period ... ............. 248,745 422,065 750,000

The shares granted under the Restricted Share Plan are considered outstanding at the date of grant, as the
recipients are entitled to dividends and voting rights. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, there were 248,745
and 422,065 of nonvested restricted shares outstanding with a weighted average measurement date fair value
of $12.95 and $12.94 per share, respectively. The 18,000 shares granted during 2006 had a weighted average
measurement date fair, value of $13.30 per share Shares granted subsequent to the IPO vest at the rate of
25% per year on Lhe anmversary of their gram date. There was appr0x1mateiy $3,222 of total unrecognized
compensation cost related to the 248,745 nonvested shares outstanding at December 31, 2006. That cost, less
an estimated allowance of $32 for forfeitures, is expected to be recogmzed based upon future vcsnng as non-
cash stock compensation in the following years: 2007 — $2,460, 2008 — $335, 2009 — $335 and 2010 —
$60. -

17. Redeemable Preferred Shares . - - .

‘At Décember 31, 2004, the Cornpany had authorized 182,000 class A prefem:d shares of which
182,000 shares were issued and outstandmg The preferred shares were redeemable to the holders with a
preferred return on'their capital contributions at the rate of 9.0% pet annum. On June 7, 2005, the Company
made a $37,500 cash distribution to holders of its redeemable preferred shares. On July 27, 2005, all of the
outstanding redeemable preferred shares, with a liquidation preference totaling approximately $178,234, were
exchanged for 13,710,318 shares of the Company’s common stock which was computed based upon the initial
offering price:of $13.00 per common share. : , ‘
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18. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income . S

Accumulated other comprehensive income is comprised of the following components: .

. o ' December 31,
' ) : ' . : 2006 2005

. Fair value of cash flow hedges . ................ e $4008 354,752
Pension liability, ad_]ustments mcludmg the 1mpact of adopting SFAS 158 in .
2006 . s e . (518) (730)

. Unreahzed loss om marketable secunUes .............................. T— (83)
! : vt .- 3490 3939
DEfEITEd LAXES + » v« v e e et e e et e e e e (1,288) (1,637
Accumulated other comprehensive income ................ e EEREERS - $2202 $2302

19. Environmental Réemediation Liabilities
1" . . . . .
Environmental remediation liabilities were $817 and $830 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively
and are included in other liabilities. These liabilities relate to anticipated remediation and monitoring costs in
respect of two small, vacant sites and are undiscounted. The Company believes the amount accrued is adequate

to cover its remaining anticipated costs of remediation.

[
+

20. Commitments and‘an!;ingen_cies

Legal p}ocee&iu:g"s. ,

From time to time the Company is involved in litigation and regulatory proceedings arising out of its
operations. The Company is not curremly a party 1o any legal proceedings, the adverse outcome of which,
1nd1vndually or in aggregate, managemem believes would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s

financial posmon or results of operations. ,

-

Operating leases

The Company has entered into several operating lease agreements covering buildings and office space
and equipment. Rent expense totaled $4,381, $5,047 and $4,515 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Future
minimum, lease payments under existing agreements for each of the next five years and thereafter are as
follows: 2007 — $3,241 2008 — $2,335, 2009 — $1,914, 2010 — $1,714, 2011 — $1099, thereafter — $952

21 Share Repurchase

During July 2006, the Company completed the Share Repurchase of approximately 3.8 mlllan shares of
its common stock for approximately $56,736, or $15.00 per share. The transaction closed on July 28, 2006.
With this transaction, Providence Equity sold its entire position in the Company, which, prior to the
transaction, totaled approximately 12.7 percent of the Company’s outstanding shares of common stock. This
was a private transaction and did not decrease the Company’s publicly traded shares. The Company financed
this repurchase using approximately $17,736 of cash on hand and $39,000 of additional term-loan borrowings.
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22. Net Income .(Loss) per Common Share - o "

The following table sets forth the computation of net income (loss) per common share:
| ' December 31,
2006 o 2008 2004

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders .. $ 13267 $ (14,725) $ (16,108) 1

Basic weighted average number of common shares

outstanding. . ... ... .. 27,739,697 17,821,609 9,000,685
Effect of dilutive SecUrities . . . . .. ovvvvvnronn.. . 430,804 = ' —
_ Diluted weighted average number of common shares - , “ i .
outstanding. . ... L. 28,170,501 17,821,609 9,000,685
et e L. . . T I
Basic earnings (loss) per share ................... b 048 3 0.83) 3 (1.79|) )
Diluted earnings (loss) per share. ... ... ... .. .. ... 8 o041 3 ©83) $  (1.79)

For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, non-vested shares issued pursuant to the Restricted r.
Share Plan (Note 16) are not considered outstanding for the computation of basic and diluted net.loss per |,
share as their cffect was anti-dilutive.

i ]

23. Business Segments : : . . i

The Company is viewed and managed as two separate, but highly integrated, reportable business
segments, “Telephone Operations” and “Other Operations”. Telephone Operations consists of local and long
distance service, custom calling features, private line services, dial-up and high-speed Internet access, digital
TV, carrier access services, network capacity services over our regional fiber optic network, and diréctory
publishing.. All other business activities comprise “Other Operations” including telemarketing and order
fulfillment; telephone services to county jails and state prisons; equipment sales; operator services; and mobile
services. Management evaluates the performance of these business segments based upon revenue, £ross
margms and net operatmg income. e
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts}

The business segment reporting information is as follows: T e ey
R Yo . Telephone Other "
oo b - Operationis - Operations " Total
Year ended December 31 2006 .
Operating revenues. . .. ........oueoovunroonnnn- TR RI $280 334 $ 40433 $320,767
Cost of services and products . . . . . . e Ul 4Tt 26351 98,093
coe 2085920 '14ps2 1222674
Operating €Xpenses . . ............. e 83393 | 11,300 "' 94,693
Intangible assets impairment. . . .. ... P P 7T 11,2400 7 11,240
Depreciation and amortization . ................... LR 62,064 "~ '5i366 ' 67430
Operating income (I0SS) .. ..o v D $ 63,135  $(13,824) $ 49,311
Capital expenditures. . . ... ... ... I $ 33 333 Y§ T s 33ass
' ! PERrTE § R
Year ended Decembér 31, 2005:
Operating revenues. . . . . i L RO P $282,285 - $ 39,144 $321,429
Cost of servicesand products . .. . . .. D L A ‘.. '75,884 Tt 25275 101,159
206,401 13,869 220,270
OPperating €XPeNses . ... vovvovnneiiaer s 89,043, . -.9,748 98,791
Depreciation and arnomzanon ......... R R RREEE s 62, 254 , 5 125' 67 379
Operating income (loss) ....... » ........ Ca e T S $ '35, 104 N (1 004) S 54 100
Capital expenditures. . . . . ‘ * . B s 30,464 Ts" 630" § 31,004
Year ended December 31, 2004: bRt P T i T 4y
Operating revenues. . . . . . . S P LR $230,401 $ 39,207 - $269,608
Cost of services and products .. ..., . 0., .. ... Ll _s6, 339 "24,233 . 80, 572
' 174062 14974 189,036
Operating eXPEMSES . . .. ..t vt i s it ae i 77,123 10,832 87,955
Intangible assets impairment. . .. ... RN —_ 11,578 11,578
Depreciation and amortization . ... ... ..o iii i 49,061 5,461 54,522
Operating income (10SS) . . ...ttt iie e $ 47,878  $(12,897) 3§ 34,981
Capital expenditires. . .. ... .ot e i $ 28779 § 1,231 8 30,010
As of December 31, 2006:
Goodwill . ..t e e e $308,850 § 7,184  $316,034
TOtAl ASSBES & o v v e e ot $865,233 $ 24,346  $889,579
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oo 5t 0 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS; INC: o

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continuved)

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

24. Quarterly Financial Information (unaudited)

[ Ve [

(A

-

March 31  June30 ' September 30 ' December 31
" R T O
2006 ‘ , ‘ ‘ o
Revenues........ ... . ... ... ... . i i $79.426  $79,340 $ 80,323 . $81.678
Operatmg expenses . _ . o
Cost of services and products .................... 24,673 23,951 24,140 25,329.
Sellmg, general and administrative expenses ......... 22,512 24,671 23,764 23,746
Intangible assets impairment ... .................. - — - 11,249
Depreciation and amortization. .. ................. 17,071 16,844, 16,961 16,554
Total operating expenses. . . .................. el 64,256 65,466 64,865 76,869
lncome from operatlons ..................... feean 15,170 '13,874 15',458 - _4,809 .
Other expenses, Net .« . ... voverun oot L. 8,694 8,738 9,530 8,677
Income (loss) before income taxes . ................. 6,476 5136 5,928 (3,868)
Income tax expense (benefit) ................. .. ... 2,928 (3,089 3,913 {3,347)
Netincome (1088). ... .vv e iannnn $ 3548 8 83225 $ 2,015 $ (521)
Net income (loss) per common share ................ $ 012 § 028 $ 0407 $ (0.02)
2005
REVENMUES . .\ vttt e e e e $79.772 $78,264 « § 82,168 $81,225
Operating expenses: ‘ o . . v
Cost of services and products .................... 24,417 24,353 25,953 26,436
Selling, general and administrative expenses ,........ 26,196 16,902 ,, 32419 23,274
.Depreciation and amortization ... . ............ ... 16,818 . 17,114 . 16,920 16,527, :
Total operating expenses: . . .............. e 67,431 58,369 - 75,292 .66,237
Income from operations . ......................... 12,341 19,895 6,876 " 14,988
Olher EXPENSES, MEL, ;0 v oy oe e e e e e - 11,054 8,351 18,371 . 9,851
Income (loss) before income taxes: . ... .............. 1,287 11,544 (_l 1,495) . 5137
Income tax expense (benefit) .......... .. 0 ....... . - 586 4,385 (1,270} 7,234
Netincome (JoSS). .o oo vr e it e it e et e e 701 7,159 (10,225) (2,097)
Dividends on redeemable preferred shares............. (4,623) (4,498) (1,142) —
Net 1nc0mc (loss) apphcable to common shareholclers $(3,922) i $ 2,661 ‘ $(11,367) $(2,097)
Net income (loss) per common share .................. $ (0.42) 3 0.27

Notes: X
AR PUC v

' $ (0.49)

$ (0.0

[y

Dunng the, second quarter of 2006, the State of Texas enacted new tax leglslatlon which resulted in a
reduction of our net deferred tax habllmes and corresponding credit to our state tax provision of approxmately

$5,979.

R

Amendments to one of the Company’s retiree medical and life insurance plans resulted in a $7,880
curtailment gain that was included in general and administrative expenses during the quarter ended June 30, .

2005.

- [LERAS P oot . Cs

e

ST

.
i

In June 2005, the Company recognized 32, 800 of net proceeds in other income due to the receipt of. key .

man life insurance proceeds relating to the passing of a former employee.

1
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'
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None . -

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures ‘ . R

Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has
evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of December 31, 2006, the end of the Company's fiscal year, and
determined that, as of December 31, 2006, such controls and procedures were effective in timely making"
known to them material information relating to the Company required to be included in the Company’s
periodic filings under the Exchange Act and that there were no material weaknesses in those disclosure '
controls and procedures. They have also indicated that during the Company’s fourth'quarter of 2006 there were
no changes which would have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to affect, the Company’s internal
controls over financial reporting.

' Management’s Repon on Internal Control Over Financial Reportmg and the Report of lndependent
Registered Public Accounting Firm thereon are set forth in Part 11, Item 8 of the Annual Report on Form IOK

Item 9B. Other Information !

None

PART 111

I

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The Company has adopted a code of ethics that applies to all of its employees; officers, and directors,
including its principal executive officer, principal financial officer, and principal accounting officer. The text of
the Company’s code of ethics is posted on its website at www.Consolidated.com within the Corporate

Governance portion of the Investor Relations section. oW R

Additional information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to our proxy statement 1o
be issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of our Stockholders to be held on May 8. 2007, Wl’llCh Proxy
statemnent will be filed within 120 days of the end of our fiscal year. o

it P

Item 11. Executive Compensation_ . '

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to our proxy statement to be
issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of our Stockholders to be held on May 8, 2007, which proxy
statement will be filed within 120 days of the end of our fiscal year.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to our proxy statement to be
issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of our Stockholders to be held on May 8, 2007, which proxy
statement will be filed within 120 days of the end of our fiscal year.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Indepéndence .

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to our proxy statement to be
issued in connection with the Annual Meeting.of our Stockholders to be heid on May 8, 2007, whlch proxy
statement will be filed within 120 days of the end of our fiscal year. ‘ '
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»

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services. i

The information required by this.Item is incorporated herein by reference to our proxy statement to be
issued in connection with the Annual Meeting of our Stockholders to be held on May 8, 2007, which proxy
statement will be filed within 120 days of the end of our fiscal year.

B, et

Part IV

LA B o !
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules . "y
Exhibits - -

See the Index to Exhlblls following the signatures page of this Report

Fmancnal Statement Schedules

' . The consolidated financial statements of the Registrant are set forth under Item 8 of this Report. -
Schedules not included have been omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is
included elsewhere herein.

Schedule IT — Valuation Reserves is set forth below.

The financial statements of the Registrant’s 50% or less owned companies that are deemed to-be material
under Rule 3-09 of Regulatlon S-X include GTE Mobilnet of Texas RSA #17 lelted Partnership are also set
forth below.

Lr—.i ° :l‘

"
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CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS; INC. -

tr
' SCHEDULE II — VALUATION RESERVES R AR T L
(Dollars in thousands} Ty P
‘ ’ -December 31, -+ ‘
2006 2005 2004
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:
Balance at beginning of year ....... ... ... .. ... ... . Lo $ 2825 %2613 § 1837
TXUCV acquisition ... ....... ... L. Ve et — v — L1318
Provision charged toexpense . ... ... ittt eei e 5,059 4,480 -, 4,666
Write-offs, 1eSs reCoOvVeries . ... .. vt it i e (5,7174) (4,268) (5,206)
Balance atend of year . .. ... ..ottt e $ 2,110 I$ 2,825 § 2,613
Inventory reserves: o ’ te N
Balance at beginning of year ... ... .... e e L $ 630 $ 549 §. 143
TXUCV alquisition ... ... ... . . i it i — 264 ' ! -328
Provision charged 0 eXpenSe . . .. ..o vttt — 70 T 126
Write-offs ................ e e .- 20D (253): . (48)
Balance at end of year . .. .. e e e e e e W8 429 % 630§ 549
e O L AL ' - ETE ;

Income tax valuation allowance: ’ S
Balance at beginning of year ... ........... .. it $16,040 $17,136 § —
TXUCV aCqUiSTtON . . . ..ot ettt ettt e — — 12,331
Adjustment to goodwill . ...... ... .. ... — (1,413) 6,142
Reduction of related deferred tax asset . . ............. .. ... . (5,021) — —
Provision charged to eXpense . ... ... ... i (283) 317 52)
Release of valuation allowance . . .. ... ... ... ittt iiinareennnn (5,387) — (1,285)
Balance atend of year . . ... ... ... i e $ 5349 $16,040 $17,136
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REPORT- OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Partners of GTE Mobilnet of ST e o
Texas #17 Limited Partnership: ' oo

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets 6f GTE Mabilnet of Texas #17 Limited Partnership (the
“Partnership”) a$ of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related statements of operations, changes in
partners’ capital, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Partnership’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. , -~

We conductéd’our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Partnershlp is not required to
have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit
ifchided considération of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in.the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an‘opinion on the effectiveness
of the Partnership’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accountmg pnnc:lples used.and sngmﬁcant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentatlon We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis

for our oplmon
{

In our oplmon such financ:lal statements present fairly, in all material respects the financial posmon of the
Partnershjp as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in confomuty with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

fs/  Deloitte & Touche LLP Al e T ' P
"o o ) _ . _ ) U

Atlanta, Georgia

February 23, 2007

Ty

95




GTE MOBILNET OF TEXAS #17 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2006 and 2005
(Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005
. " - “ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS: : :
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $329 and $385. .. .. ... ... ... ....... $ 2602 $ 2,382
Unbilled revenue . ., .. ......... ..., PP PO 1,047 909
Due from General Partner . ... ....... S L S U © 10,747 6,835
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . . . .. e 13 14
Total current assets. .. .................. L e IO e, 14,409 10,140
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT —Net . . ... .. .......... e 34,399 . 29,183
TOTAL ASSETS............. FOUDD S A D P [P $48,808  $39,323
o ~ LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS’ CAPITAL '
CURRENT LIABILITIES: ' ' '
Accounts payable an'd accrugd liabilities R R PERERR Cees $ 1,844 3 2,105
Advance billings and customer deposits .. .......... A S 62] 617
Total current liabilities . . ........... T, P e 2,465 2,722
LONG TERM LIABILITIES . . . .. et ettt et 246 137
Total Habilities . . . .o v e e e e e 2,711 2,859
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (see Notes 6 and 7)
PARTNERS CAPITAL . . ... e sttt e e e 46,097 36,464
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL ... ....... ... $48,808  $39,323

See notes to financial statements
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GTE MOBILNET OF TEXAS #17 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years.Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
{Dollars in thousands)

2006 2005 2004
OPERATING REVENUES (see Note 5 for Transactions with Affiliates and
Related Parties): - TR ’ —
Service revenues. . ... .........., b R $45,295  $38,399  $32.687
Equipment and other revenues .......... ... ... .o i, 4,003 3,633 2,516
Total operating revenues . . . . .. e e e . 492098 42,032 35,203
OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES (see Note 5 for Transaction with - R
Affiliates and Related Parties): ’ -
Cost of service (excluding depreciation and amortization related to *
"' network assets included below) . . .......: ... ... T A oo 13,5360 -12316 0 19,899
Cost of equipment " ............ [ S 3,709 3,336 2,490
Selling, general and administrative . ... ............. ..., ...... ..o 12,401 - 11L417 10,144
Depreciation and amortization. . . . .. e e e e 4,491 4,004 3,034
Total operating costs-and expenses ................. T 34,137 31,073 . 25,567
OPERATING INCOME . . . . ... . . i e i 15,161 10,959 9,636
OTHER INCOME: - o :
Interest inCOME, NEL . .. ...\ttt e ettt e 472 301 480
Total other income .. . ... ... ... ... 472 301 480
NET INCOME. . ... e e e e et e eea $i5,633 $11,260 $10,116
Allocation of Net Income:
Limited partners. . .. ................ e e e $12,504 $ 9,007 § 8,093
General partner. . .................. e e et $3120 $ 2253 § 2,023

See notes to financial statements.
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GTE MOBILNET OF TEXAS #17 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERS® CAPITAL
Years Ended December 31; 2006, 2005 and 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

General
Partner Limited Partners
San - Eastex . Consolidated ' ALLTEL San
Antonioc  Telecom  Telecom Communications Communications Antonio  Total
MTA, Investments, Supply, Transport Investments, MTA, Partners’
L.P. L.P. Ine. Company Inc. .- L.P., Capital
BALANCE — January 1, 2004. ... $4416 $3,760 § 3,760 $ 3,760 ‘' $ 3,760 $2,632 $22,088
Distributions ... ....... aees o (1L,000) (851) (851) . . (B51) (851) (596) : (5,000)
Netincome, .., ............ 2,023 1,722 1,722 1,722 1,122 1,205 10,116
BALANCE — December 31, . a3 :
2004 ... ... 5,439 . 4,631 4,631 . 4,6?1 4,631 3241 27,204
Distributions. . . ........ P (400) (341 (341) (341) C (34D (236) (2,000)
Netincome. ............... 2,253 1,917 1,917 1,917 1917 .. 1,339 11,260
BALANCE — December 31, :
2005 ... 7,292 6,207 6,207 6,207 ] 6,207 o 4,344 36,464
Distributions. . . ....... S0 1,201y (020 (,021) (1,021) (1,021) " (715)  (6.000)
Netincome. . .............. 3,129 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 1,864 15,633
BALANCE - December 31, ' '
2006 .. ... $9220 $7,846 $ 7,846 $ 7,846 $ 7.846 $5493 346,097

See notes to financial statements.
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GTE MOBILNET OF TEXAS #17 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

STATEMENTS OF CASH'FLOWS
-Years. Ended Decémber 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

2006 ‘ 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: CeoTERa T
Netincome. . . cn. ... T T e e, BM5,6337 L$111,260 $10116
Adjustmerits to reconcile net'income to net cash provided by operatirigh- v ot SN
activities: ree s T NURTE

Depreciation and amortization . .. ............. cesenre ey, A490 L, 4004, 3,034

Provision for losses on accounts recewab]e .................... 717 . 931 . 793

Changes in certain assets and liabilities: ;.

. Accounts receivable. . ... ... e .--,(937)- (l 252) . (934)
Unbilled revenue . . . . . . U e (138) (197) C(179)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets. . ................ P (3) . 2
Accounts payab]e and accrued liabilities. . . .................. - 7(? ' " 283 ' 76
Advance billings and customer deposns Ce e ._'. NI 4 ) - 7'7' R 85
Longterml:ablhtles "‘ 109 137 —

Net cash provided by operatmg activities .. ............. e 19,956 , , 15240 12,993
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: oo
Capital expenditures, including purchases from affiliates, net . . /2. 12 % ’(10 044) J'(10'064) (ll 847)
Change in due from General Partner, met . .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ... (3 912) (3, 17‘6')“ 3, 854
Net cash used in investing-activities . . ........ .. .o (13, 956) ((13,240y, . (7,993)
CASH FLOWS IiROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES; =~ . | R
Distributions O PAMNETS « oo\ iie v e eaa e b e, 2+ (6,000) . (2 OOO) -+ (5,000)
! Net cash-used in ﬁnancmg acuvmes. el e (6,000) 2 (2,000) ‘(5 000)
o - . : b L AT “a o
CHANGEIN CASH..."........] PR DL T
CASH—Begmmng ofyear . e e e e e =, —
CASH — End of year. .. e O SLAR RS S LRI —¥ $"’ e T
. . 1 ‘. g o RS e N
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS FROM INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ++ » © =
Accruals for Capital Expenditures . .. ......:....... e .0 2148 879§ - 251
g . ¢ o ' P 1t Ay et .
a ! l Ay r ' ey . ¥ Al L
w0 -, oL ' t . ’ oy
' 'y . ’ L L B TR . 13 ‘
Lot [0 S B Yaop
e 0 o [ ! . [ ol '
1 i ! Fal ] . !
i . T P N
¢ ' L f } ' ; .o
i/ w . o ! 4 |4 v LIRS 3% R} AR . ]
", ‘ 1
3 Fevaas 2y , R N SRR R I ARS
o - . ot L T4 o . o s ikt -
TRTUNTE "o F e . See notes to-financial statements..t )t e 4 e L T LT Y L
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GTE MOBILNET OF TEXAS #17 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended December 31, 2606, 2005 AND 2004
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Management

GTE Mobilnet of Texas #17 Limited Partnership — GTE Mobilnet of Texas #17 Limited Partnership
(the “Partnership’) was formed on June 13, 1989. The principal activity of the Partnership is providing cellular
service in the Texas #17 rural service area.

The partners and their respective ownership percentages as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as
follows:

General Partner:

San Antonio MTA, LP*. ... .. ... . 20.0000%
Limited Partners: .

Eastex Telecom Investments, L.P. .. ... ... . ... . . . . . . 17.0213%

Telecom Supply, Inc. .. ........ ... ... ............. Ll 17.0213%

Consolidated Communications Transport Company .. ........ ... i, L. 17.0213%
- ALLTEL Communications Investments, INC. . . . ..o vv et e, 17.0213%

San Antonio MTA, L. P¥, . e e 11.9148%

* San Antonio MTA, L.P. (“General Partner”) is a wholly-owned subsidiary. of Cellco Partnership (“Cellco™)
doing business as Venzon Wireless.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for, but not limited to, the
accounting for: allocations, allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable, unbilled revenue, fair value of
financial instruments, depreciation and amortization, useful lives and impairment of assets, accrued expenses,
and contingencies. Estimates and assumptions are periodically reviewed and the effects of any material
revisions are reflected in the financial staternents in the period that they are determined to be necessary.

Revenue Recognition — The Partnership earns revenue by providing access to the network {(access
revenue) and for usage of the network (airtime/usage revenue), which includes roaming and long distance
revenue, In general, access revenue is billed one month in advance and is recognized when earned; the
unearned portion is classified in advance billings. Airtime/usage revenue, roaming revénue and long distance
revenue are recognized when service is rendered and included in unbilled revenue until billed. Equipment sales
revenue associated with the saie of wireless handsets and accessories is recognized when the products are
delivered to and accepted by the customer, as this is considered to be a separate earnings process from the sale
of wireless services. The roaming rates charged by the Partnership to Cellco do not necessarily reflect current
market rates. The Partnership will continue to re-evaluate the rates on a periodic basis (see Note 3). The
Partnership’s revenue recognition policies are in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Commission’s
(“SEC™) Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements, and Staff Account-
ing Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition.

Operating Costs and Expenses — Operating expenses include expenses incurred directly by the Partner-
ship, as well as an allocation of certain administrative and operating costs incurred by Cellco or its affiliates
on behalf of the Partnership. Employees of Cellco provide services performed on behalf of the Partnership.
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GTE.MOBILNET OF TEXAS #17 LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

These employees are not employees of the Partnership and therefore, operating expenses include direct and
allocated charges of salary and employee benefit costs for the services provided to the Partnership. The
General Partner believes such allocations; principally based on the Partnership’s percentage of tota} customers,.
customer gross additions or minutes-of-use, are reasonable. The roaming rates charged to the Partnership by
Cellco do not necessarily reflect current market rates. The Partnership will continue to re-evaluate the rates on
a periodic basis (see Note 5). - : '

Income Taxes — The Partnership is not a taxable entity for federal and state income tax purposes. -Any
taxable income or loss is apportioned to the partners based on their respective partnership interests and would
be reported by them lndwldually . '

Inventory — lnvent_ory s owned by Cellco and held on consignment by the Partnership. Such consigned
inventory is not recorded on the Partnership’s financial statements. Upon sale, the related cost of the inventory
is transferred to the Partnership at Cellco’s cost basis and included in the accompanying Statements .of
Operations. - . . . S

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts — The Pannership maintains allowances for uncollectible accounts
receivable for estimated losses resultmg from the inability of customers to make required payments. Estimates
are based on lhe agmg of the accounts receivable, balanceq and the hlstoncal write-off experience, net of
recoveries.

oy

Property, Plant and Equipment — Property, plant and equipment primarily represents costs incurred to
construct and expand capacity and network coverage on Mobile Telephone Switching Offices (“MTS0Os”) and
cell sites. The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreelaled over its estlmated useful life using the
straight-line method of accounting. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of thelr estimated
useful lives or the ten‘n of the related lease. Major improvements to existing plant and. equipment are
capltahzed Routine mamlenance and repairs that do not extend the llfe of the plan( and equipment are charged
to expense as incurred.

- . i .
. . 1 . ' B L .

Upon thé sale or retirement: -of property, plant and equipment, the cost and related accumulated
depreciation or amortization is ellmmated from the accounts and any related gam or loss is reflected in the ’
Statements of Opeérations.

Network engineering costs incurred during the construction phase of the Pannershlp s network and real
estate properties under development are capitalized as ‘part of property, planl and equlpment and recorded as
construcuon m progress unnl the pI’Ojf:CtS are completed and placed mto serwce

FCC Licenses — The Federal Communications Commission (“FCC ") issues licenses that authorize
cellular-carriers to providé service in specific cellular geographic service areas. The FCC grants licenses for
terms of up to ten years. In 1993, the FCC adopted specific standards to apply to cellular renewals, concluding
it will reward a license renewal to a cellular licensee that meets certam standards of past performance.
Historically, the’ FCC has granted license renewals routinely. Al wireless licenses issued by the FCC that
authorize the Parmershlp to provide cellular services are recorded on the books of Cellco. The current term of
the Partnership’s FCC license expires in December 2009. Cellco believes it will be able to meet all
requirements necessary to secure renewal of the Partnership’s cellular license.

Valuation of Assets — Long-lived assets, 1nc]udmg property, plant and equlpmenl and mtanglble assets
with finite llves are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable., The carry:ng amount of a long-lived asset is not
recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual
disposition.of the asset. The impairment loss, if determined to be necessary, would be measured as the amount
by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. Coa :
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* As discussed above, the FCC license under which:the Partnership operates is recorded on-the books of .
Cellco. Cellco does nof charge the Partnership for the use of any FCC license recorded on its books (except
for the annual cost of $76 related to the spectrum lease, as discussed in Note 5). However, Cellco believes'that
under the Partnership agreement it has the right to allocate, based on a reasonable methodology, any
impairment“loss recognized by Cellco for all-licenses included in Cellco’s national footprint. Accordingly, the
FCC licenses, including the license under which the Partnership operates, recorded on the books of Cellco are
evaluated for impairment by Cellco, under the guidance set forth in Statement of Fmanma] Accountmg

Standards (“SFAS“) No 142 Goodwall and Other Intdngible Assers
a

.The FCC lrcenses are treated as an indefinite life mtanglble asset on the books of Cellco under the
provisions of SFAS No. 142 and are not amortized, but rather are tested for impairment annually or between
annual dates, if évents or circumstances warrant.' All of the licenses in Cellco’s nationwide footprint are tésted
in thé aggregaté for impairment under SFAS No. 142. When testing the carrying value of the wireless licenses
in 2004 and 2003 for impairment, Cellco determined the fair value of the aggregated wireless licenses by
subtracting from enterprise discounted cash flows (net of debt) the fair value of all of the other net tangible -
and mtanglble assets of Cellco, mcludmg previously unrecognized intangible assets. This approach is generally
referred to as the resrdual method In addltlon the fair value of the aggregated wireless, licenses was thén
Sllb_]CCth toa reasonableness analys1s using publr'c mforrnanon of comparable wrreless carriers. If the fair
value of the’ aggregated wireless licenses as deteimined above was less than the aggregated carrying amount of
the licenses, an impairment would have been recognized by Cellco and then may have been allocated to the
Partnership.. During 2004 and 2003, tests. for impainnent were performed with no.impairment recognized.

b on September 29 2004, the SEC 1ssued a Staff Announcement No. D- 108, Use of the Residual Merhod ’
to Value Acqurred Assels ‘other than Goodwrll This Staff Announcement requires SEC registrants (o adopt a
difect value method of assigning value to intangible assets, including wireless licenses, acquired in a business'”
combmanon under SFAS No. 141, Busmess Combmanons effective for all business combmatlons completed
after September 29, 2004, “Further, 4ll intangible assets, 1nclud1ng wireless licenses, valued under the residual
method prior to this adoption are required to be tested for impairment using a direct value method "no later
than the beginning of 2005. Any, impairment of intangible assets recognized upon application of a direct value
method by entities prev1ous]y applying.the. resu:iual method should be reported as a cumulative effect of a
change in accountmg prmcrple Under this Staff Announcement, the reclassification of recorded balances from
w1reless licenses to goodwill prlor to the adoption of this Staff Announcement is prohlbrted

Cellco evaluated its wrreless ltcenses for potermal 1mpa1rment using a dlrect value methodology as, of
December 15 2006 and December 15 2005 m accordance w1th SEC Staff Announcement No. D- -108. The
valuation and analyses prepared i in connectron ‘with the adoptlon of a direct value method and subsequent _
revaluation resulted in no adjustment to, the carrying value of Cellco’s wireless licenses and,-accordingly, had
no effect on its financial statements., Future tests for.impairment will be.performed at least annually-and more.
often if events or circumstances warrant. , . -

Concentratwns — To the extent the Partnershrp s customer receivables become dehnquent collectlon
actwrttes commence. No smgle customer is large enough to present a significant ﬁnancral risk to the
Partnershrp The Pannershrp mamtams an allowance for losses based on the expected collectlblltty of accounts
receivable.

yo L ' . - . .

Cellco and the Partnership rely on local and long drstance telephone companies, some of whom are
related parttes and other companies to provrde cenam communrcauon services. Although management
believes alternanve telecommumcatrons facrhtles could be found in a timely manner, any dlsruptton of these
servrces could potemlal]y have an adverse 1mpact ‘6 the Partnershrp § operating results ‘

. L]
. ‘t"aAlthough Cellco and-the 'General Partner attempt to maintain multiple vendors for its network assets and
: inventory, which are impertant componenis of its operations, they are currently acquired from only a few
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sources.(Certain’of, these:products are;in turn’‘utilized :by, the. Partnership;and; afeylmportaht(components of they,
Partnership’s operations. If the suppliers are, unablc to meet Cellco’s needs:as it buildsout, its networkag., 27«
infrastructure and sells service and equrpment delays and increased costs in the expansion of the Partnershlp s
network infrastructure or losscs of potentlal customers. could result,. WththOUld adverse]y affect .operating

COATVILRE ),
results ;

covemt eamesd S g vullol .Jrll"lo.l o puill lrdm- barraan by ald, r, namssde
Fmanctal lnstruments — The Parrnershlp s trade receivables and payables are short-tern in nature, and

AnNg
accordmg]y, thei’ carrying value approximates fair value.

REC I @ & e L e )
Que from: General Partner — Due from General Pariner pnnc:1pally represents the Pannershlp 8, casll}i
DT L4338 4 1EN .

Ve 150
posmon Cellco manages “'on behalf of the GeneralPartner,all cash inventory, nvestmg and ﬁnancm
actlvmes rof . the. Partnershlp ‘As such, the changein.due from General Partner is reflécéd as ant mvestmg
acuvnty, ra, financing activity. in the Statements of Cash ‘Flows dependmg on; whether -it representsia net asset

or net’ habllrty for ‘the® Partnerstup R mli L L

Loy A o dime : ¢
"Addmonally, admlmstranve and oper\atmg costs 1ncurred | by Cellco on behalf of: the‘General Panner ras g

L

well as,property, plant -and equtpment transacttons w1th afﬁllates are charged to the Partnership through this -

account dlnterest mcome o’ “interest expense rsfbased on the'average monthly outstandmg thatance’ in thisig .-

: account and 153 calculatedtby applymg the General Partner ' average ‘¢ost/of borrowirg:from=Veérizon Globaloilc

' Fundrng, a wholly owned subsidiary of Verizon Communications, Inc., which was approximately 5.4%, 4.8%)<
and 5.9%:1 :for the. years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Included in net interest income
is interest . llnc:omt:.1 e-of §477 $308rand $488 for the years ended December 31, 2006 2005 and 2004, 2

. respecttvelyf’ related to the dué from General Partner, "~ © " """t it (3)2701V T ot 3%

E LX) (C?) (678 e

4 Distributions— The Partnershrp is requrred to make drstnbutrons to 1ts partners on a quarterly bamsb-'

y ..

C ot s e e e e ae e NOLMIUND G 26 )
General Partner at the date of the drstnbutlon 1 v .
RO Y T ¥ . A (o)ovnuuanmmbr. bna Lacriy v e

Recently Issued Accountmg Pronouncements —In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS -No.-157,- —
Fair,Value Measurement ,(SFAS No::157)..SFAS:No.¢157- -defines:fair.value, expands disclosures-about fair ¢
value measurements, establishes a framework -for-measuring fair;value:in. generally,,]accepted accountmg»hl
pnnCIples and establtshes a: hterarchy that categonzes and pnontrzes ’Lthe sources._to be used to esttmateifmr d:

s gt Cuiitze Ly Ji- 3108

value. The Partnershlp is requlred to adopt SFAS No. 157 effecuve January 2008 on a prospecuve basis.

LAY ITTRNIT) Lk Hicde . 3 L1 Qi
The Partnershrp is currently evaluatmg the impact this new standard wrll haveaon its ﬁnanc1a1 statement§ul
B Tiirgio s QRS Y BT 1) beimlnr.. 1%BT L CrInout BICINGEETD OO _gindet 3oy T altiEul vl S Lo T 00D (o
3, Prope Ty, Pléit het d B dllip“ ; "'s_bnml]brm 9I0E12(D fnol 4025151 0 1200 boisoolls bug 4 + o Tatee
mgtoli bas gaevotlsgw b .:o"e Lan esbnignu bas s 9923 2inbsd cobuloni fasmaius. S0 veD (u)
. perty, plant.and equipment consists of the followmg as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
o191 DS At Bk < NG UGG 210122(0000100 SLULAT 2S2(0¢XD S¥ ISTRLIfL § 2 15161197 “ndl.v L4)

LoV i lEetheminoa bl ,gmarnﬂbnt‘g:mmr' tip i phin o Useful “V”'lt:l 22006« 4 .. 2005 :
Buildings ¢ and 1mpr0vernents e D ahote L Ay eyt 10-40'y .$13,921+ ~'$.9,991"

RITRTHA DL Tesi Y Jb!.ll.) a.mm, rjt 1' --.;m oy ied 5 evgds n.qu, }uJ »co'um "l‘U . 'f'*rﬁf [T
Cellular plant It equipment.,. i T R wuw IORES —._Jé,,ogj’lx“ yearsq,,- ,‘._,44,8 ; d 1(,40 320
Furnnure,,ﬁxturesland equlpment!.f. ST PR FT R 12:5 ) YEAS oy 106 semre g 65
Leaseholdnrnprovements =t "l-";"nr‘? nE A "'m,*""n‘i“_. "*‘ 25 is: yearsuﬂ {F100e 2,811 407 1,657, -
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Less accbmulatéd’ depreciation: and amomzauonlfg' ‘: e H"rh . .,rlmunr mr b26 88914 n‘l22 850

0 2

Property, plant and equrpment net . .' o Tty oo 08
B ’fu..!bljt" eau ut g ods 10t T o1z 2282 6 oini baiotes qgidemwangd sy F‘LOC IR TRED TR rO:
.21Capitalized network engineering costs of $641, and*$389, were; recorded; during the years rended s s
December 31, 2006 and 2005~respectwely Consu'uctron-m-progress included in, certam of the; classrﬁcauons r
shown above,,pnncrpallx cellular. plant equlpment,Lamounted to.31; 909 and $2 504 at, Deeember,31 :2006,and *
LI . . :
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of thesmmatters,.m management:s: opxmon 'based on‘ the advice of’suchvlegal‘counscl Lhe ulumale«llablhty
with respect to any of these a.cvtlons or all'of them- combmed, \w1llinotamatena.llyfaffecta theifinancialfstatements
of the Partnership. * 974° :
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

[

ConsoLipateEp CoMMUNICATIONS HoLpINGs, INC,
(REGISTRANT) ’

By: /s/ Robert J. Currey

Rabert J. Currey
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: March 5, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated thereunto-duly authorized
as of March 5, 2007,

Signature Title
/s/ Robert I. Currey President , Chief Executive Officer and Director
Robert J. Currey (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/_Steven L. Childers . Chief Financial Officer |
Steven L. Childers (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
a
/s/ Richard A. Lumpkin Chairman of the Board of Directors !
v |

Richard A. Lumpkin

Is/  Jack W. Blumenstein Director
Jack W. Blumenstein C

/sf _Roger H. Moore s Director
Roger H. Moore

/s/ Maribeth S. Rahe Director
Maribeth S. Rahe '
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STOCKHOLDER RETURN PERFORMANCE*

The graph below matches Consolidated Communications Holdings’s cumulative 17-month total share-
holder return on common stock with the cumulative total returns of the § & P 500 index, the Dow Jones
US Fixed-Line Telecommunications index and two customized peer groups. The new peer group contains four
companies, which are: Consolidated Communications Holdings Inc., Fairpoint Communications Inc., lowa
Telecommunications Services Inc., and Alaska Communications Systems Group. The old peer group contains
three companies, which were: Consolidated Communications Holdings Inc., Fairpoint Communications Inc.,
and lowa Telecommunications Services Inc. The graph tracks the performance of a $100 investment in our
common stock, in each index and in each of the peer groups (with the reinvestment of all dividends) from
742272005 to 12/31/2006.

COMPARISON OF 17 MONTH CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among Consolidated Communications Holdings, The S & P 500 Index,
The Dow Jones US Fixed-Line Telecommunications Index,

A New Peer Group And An Old Peer Group

$200 -
$180
$180 -
$140 4
$120
5100

55388

4, —_ ' —

M5 TM5 MOS0 1005 1050 1205 108 208 305 403 GO BOS  TAMM RO QU6 1006 1106 1208

—— Consolidatad Communications Holdings

—A—- S&P500
- - O - -Dow Jones UIS Fixed-Line Telacommunications
—~— New Peer Group

—¥#— 0ld Peer Group

* $100 invested on 7/22/05 in stock or on 6/30/05 in index-including reinvestment of dividends.
Indexes calculated on month-end basis,

* The information in this graph and table is not “soliciting material,” is not deemed filed with the SEC and is not to be incorporated by
reference in any filings under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, whether made before or after the date
hereof and irrespective of any general incorporation language in any such filings.

Copyright © 2007, Standard & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. All rights reserved.
www.researchdatagroup.com/S&P.htm :

7/05 7/05 8/05 905 10/05 11/08 12105
Consolidated Communications Holdings 100 106 100 9 9 97 97
S & P 500 100 104 103 104 102 106 106
Dow Jones US Fixed-Line
Telecommunications 100 103 100 100 99 103 100
New Peer Group 100 101 101 98 95 90 87
Old Peer Group 100 103 100 94 92 88 83

1/06 2106 306 4/06 5/06 6/06 7/06 81406 9/06 10/06 11/06 12/06

98 110 125 120 129 131 136 139 151 152 153 173
169 19 110 112 108 109 109 112 115 119 121 122
107 113 118 116 13 121 127 133 139 144 142 150

91 102 11 109 110 116 119 125 131 136 136 145

89 100 108 103 106 112 116 121 129 131 130 140
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Board of Directors

Richard A. Lumpkin
Chairman

Robert J. Currey
President, CEO and Director

Jack W. Blumenstein
Director

Roger H. Moore
Director

Maribeth §. Rahe
Director

Management

Robert ). Currey
President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director

Steven L. Childers
Chigf Financial Officer

Joseph R. Dively
Senior Vice President and Presideni
of llinois Telephone Operations

C. Robert Udell, Jr.
Senior Vice President and President
of Texas Telephone Operations

Steven. J. Shirar

Senior Vice President, Presrdenf
of Enterprise Operations and
Corporate Secretary

Christopher A. Young
Chief Information Officer

Common Stock

National Association of Securities

" Dealers Antomated Quotations

(NASDAQ)
Symbol: CNSL

Transfer Agent

Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
PO. Box 43078

Providence, RI 02940-3078
Phone: (781) 575-3100
www.computershare.com

Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm

Ernst & Young LLP
Sears Tower

233 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

Investor Information

Investors, security analysts and other
members of the financial community
requesting information about
Consolidated Communications
should contact:

Stephen E Jones

Vice President, Investor Relations
Consolidated Communications
121 South 17th Street

Mattoon, 1L 61938-7001

Phone: (217) 258-9522

Email: investor.relations@consolidated. com

CORPORATE PROFILE

Headquartered in Mattoon, Hlinois,
Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.,
(NASDAQ:CNSL) is a family of companies
providing advanced veice, data and video
services to both residential and business
customers in rurat communities. We offer a
wide range of services, including local and
long distance, dial up and High-Speed Internet,
digitt] TV, private line, carrier services and
broadband phone (VolP).

Serving markets in [linois and Texas,
Consolidated Communications operates the
15th largest independent tocal telephone
company in the U.S. Our related businesses
complement our core telephone business and
include directory services, business systems,
retail and wholesale operator services, call
completion services and fully integrated
telemarketing and fulfillment services.

As a premier provider of communication
services, our purpose is to connect people
and enrich lives. All our actions are premised

on our corporate values, which we believe
1o be essential and enduring convictions:
integrity, service, relationships, pride

and people.

Founded more than a century ugo, we have
strong knowledge of the markets we serve and
extensive experience delivering the products
and services our customers want and need
over our technologically advanced network.
We have built sirong customer relationships
and brand lovalty by consistently delivering
high-quality and high-tech services and
maintaining strong local ties to our rural
communities.
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Consolidated Communications
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